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Section 1 – Registration’s Business and Operations
 
Item 1.01 Entry into a Material Definitive Agreement
 

On September 13, 2010 we closed a share exchange transaction (the “Reorganization”) with the shareholders of B6 Sigma, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“B6 Sigma”),
which resulted in B6 Sigma becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of Framewaves, Inc. (“Framewaves” or the “Company”).  Each share of B6 Sigma common stock outstanding
as at the closing of the Reorganization was exchanged for 6.67 shares of Framewaves common stock.  At the closing, B6 Sigma also acquired and cancelled 738,000 shares (pre-
150 for 1 Forward Split as defined below) of Framewaves common stock from three Framewaves shareholders for the sum of $195,000.  See Item 5.01 below for details relating
to Changes in Control of the Registrant.
 

As a condition to the closing of the Reorganization, B6 Sigma also closed a private offering of $1,000,000 of its common stock contemporaneous with the closing of the
Reorganization, which included the conversion of $300,000 of previously issued convertible notes by B6 Sigma into the private offering.  The CEO of Framewaves resigned as
an officer and director of Framewaves and officers and directors of B6 Sigma were elected as officers and directors of Framewaves.
 

Framewaves was a shell company as that term is defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Exchange Act (17-CFR 240.12b-2) prior to closing the Reorganization and ceased to
be a shell company upon the closing of the Reorganization.
 

In connection with the closing of the Reorganization, shareholders have approved a 150 to 1 forward split and a name change to Sigma Labs, Inc., which are to take
place upon final FINRA approval of the foregoing actions.  A brief description of B6 Sigma follows:
 

B6 Sigma is comprised of leading scientists and engineers out of the Los Alamos National Laboratory, with over 100 years of combined experience in science and
technology.  B6 Sigma Management has previously done business with Fortune 50 defense and aerospace firms, USAF, US Army and other major organizations.  B6 Sigma
currently has a number of ongoing contracts with both the military and private industry.  All members of the top management group have high level security clearances.  B6
Sigma intends to pursue agreements to aggressively commercialize and develop advanced sensing, software, materials technologies and other unique manufacturing processes for
the defense, aerospace, and general industries.  Amongst other programs, B6 Sigma has in place a number of proprietary and patent-pending technologies that are not yet
operational and are currently in various stages of development, including:
 

IPQA® – In Process Quality Assurance – A dramatic new approach to significantly increase manufacturing quality worldwide, by providing sensor-based, real-time, on-
machine assessment of part and process quality, to improve throughput and reduce scrap and the need for time consuming inspections.  We have obtained a Registered trademark
for IPQA; 77209143, which was filed June 18, 2007; Registration 3479078.  We have also filed a US utility patent application covering this technology, application number
00139-50022, on May 14, 2010, entitled, “Controlled Weld Pool Volume Control Of Welding Processes”, as well as a provisional application 61/178473, filed May 14, 2009.
 

EBDM – Electron Beam Direct Manufacturing – B6 Sigma has developed a control system for EBDM which enables significant reductions in weight and part costs for
titanium aerospace components on both military and commercial aircraft.  Utility patents have been filed for this technology, including US utility application 00139-50022, filed
May 14, 2010, entitled, “Controlled Weld Pool Volume Control Of Welding Processes”, as well as a provisional application 61/178473, filed May 14, 2009.
 

ARMS™ – Advanced Reactive Materials and Structures – This system is designed to create a new generation of 21st Century weapons resulting in up to 50% less
weight for missiles and bombs while delivering more energy on target and reducing collateral damage in the process.  Utility patents have been filed for this technology.  A
provisional application 61/159500 for this technology was filed on March 12,2009, entitled, “Structurally Sound Reactive Materials” as well as Utility application 11/379,378
filed April 19, 2006, entitled, “Composite Projectile”.
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B6 Sigma is unaware of any competitors in the previously mentioned technology areas and believes the market segments available for possible sales of products

resulting from these technologies include, but are not limited to aerospace, automotive, heavy industry, oil & gas, medical, and military.
 

A copy of the Reorganization Agreement and all of the agreements related to the Reorganization are included as Exhibits to this Current Report.
 
Section 2 – Financial Information
 
Item 2.01 Completion of Acquisition of Assets
 

As described in Item 1.01 above, on September 13, 2010, the Company acquired all of the shares of B6 Sigma from the Shareholders of B6 Sigma in exchange for the
issuance of 1,566,116 (pre-Forward Split split as described below) newly issued shares of Framewaves common stock.  In addition, B6 Sigma acquired 738,000 shares (pre-
Forward) of Framewaves common stock from three shareholders of Framewaves for the sum of $195,000 and simultaneously cancelled all of such shares.  After issuance of the
shares to the B6 Shareholders and cancellation of the shares acquired by B6 Sigma from the Framewaves shareholders, the Company had 2,087,110 (pre-Forward Split [as
hereinafter defined]) shares of common stock issued and outstanding.  Effective October 14, 2010 our common stock was split on a 150 for 1 basis (the “Forward Split”).  All
references to our stock in this Report take into account and give effect to the Forward Split unless otherwise stated.
 

John Furlong and Valerie Vekkos were appointed President and Secretary, respectively, and each was elected as a Director of the Company, prior to closing of the
Reorganization.  Ms. Vekkos was also appointed as the Secretary and elected as a Director of B6 Sigma prior to closing of the Reorganization.  Mr. Furlong resigned as an
officer and director of the Company on the closing of the Reorganization.  The Company is not aware of any material relationship between Mr. Furlong and Ms. Vekkos or that
either of such persons has with the Company or B6 Sigma, its executive officers and shareholders, except that Ms. Vekkos is the President of Zephyr Equities, Inc., a consulting
firm that entered into a two year consulting agreement with B6 Sigma on March 1, 2010 and receives compensation of $3,500 per month under such agreement.  Ms. Vekkos,
through Zephyr, assists B6 and the Company with SEC reporting and other regulatory obligations and provide corporate secretarial and corporate governance services as
required.
 
FORM 10  INFORMATION
 
BUSINESS
 
Corporate History
 

Framewaves is a Nevada corporation that was formed with the stated purpose of engaging in all lawful transactions permitted under the State of Nevada, including the
acquisition of various business opportunities to provide profit and maximize shareholder value.  In December 2000, the shareholders, at a special meeting, changed Framewaves’
name from Messidor Limited to Framewaves, Inc. and also approved the acquisition of Corners, Inc. (“Corners”), a Nevada corporation, whereby it exchanged 1,000,000 (pre-
Forward Split)shares of its common stock for all of Corner’s issued and outstanding shares of common stock.
 

Framewaves originally intended to use Corners as an operating subsidiary and to actively pursue the custom framing business.  Since its inception, Corners has had
limited operations.  Due to other obligations, the Company’s officers and directors have been unable to devote adequate time to developing the business and have decided to
seek, investigate, and if warranted, acquire an interest in a different business opportunity.
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On February 24, 2010 the then current officers and directors of Framewaves resigned in anticipation of the Reorganization and John Furlong was appointed as the

President and a Director of Framewaves and Valerie Vekkos was appointed as the Secretary and a Director of Framewaves.  Mr. Furlong resigned all of his positions on the
closing of the Reorganization and was replaced by officers and directors appointed by B6 Sigma as further detailed herein.  Ms. Vekkos remained as Secretary and a Director of
Framewaves.
 

B6 Sigma was founded by a group of scientists, engineers and businessmen to develop and commercialize novel and unique manufacturing and materials
technologies.  It is the belief of Management that some of these technologies will fundamentally redefine conventional practice by embedding quality assurance into the
manufacturing processes in real time.  This technology, “In Process Quality Assurance” (IPQA®), is a registered trademark of B6 Sigma.  In addition, Management is of the
belief that the core competencies of B6 Sigma will allow its clientele to combine advanced manufacturing with novel materials to achieve breakthrough product potential in many
industries including aerospace, defense, oil and gas, prosthetic implants, sporting goods, and power generation.
 

B6 Sigma is actively pursuing some (but not all) of these areas currently and anticipates growth in both the breadth and depth of IPQA® applications in the future.  B6
Sigma intends to generate revenue by providing engineering services to existing businesses and to early adopters of their technologies as well as through the development and
exploitation of its own technologies and products.  The future focus of B6 Sigma will be in the implementation of IPQA® technology to all appropriate manufacturing
technologies, as well as the rapid, systematic, and widespread commercialization of breakthrough technologies and innovations in materials, manufacturing, and
beyond.  Management is of the belief that B6 Sigma owns all of its proprietary information and technology.  To that extent, B6 Sigma knows of no existing technologies or
products that might otherwise pose a threat or concern to the future development of its technologies and their representative markets.
 

Certain members of B6 Sigma are uniquely qualified scientists with the highest levels of security clearances issued by the US as well as NATO governments.  In the
past, members of B6 Sigma’s Management team have worked with some of the largest defense contractors in the world, in such varied projects as advanced armor and anti-armor
systems, hypervelocity projectile launch systems, advanced reactive munitions and nuclear weapons stewardship programs. Members of Management have also previously
worked on commercial, unclassified but highly proprietary projects such as those in the highly competitive sports equipment business.
 

Four members of B6 Sigma’s Management team (plus one of its consultants) worked together at TMC Corporation (“TMC”) before forming B6 Sigma.  These
individuals left TMC with the intention of exploiting technologies and projects that could not be handled by TMC.  In connection with their departure from TMC, two members
of Management and a consultant sold their TMC equity and options back to TMC and TMC agreed to sell certain Assets of its Beyond 6 Sigma Division to B6 Sigma.  In
connection with these transactions, B6 Sigma took over certain contracts held by TMC that TMC was unable to fulfill.  Additionally, B6 Sigma expects to exploit existing
relationships between its Management and leading National Laboratories’ like Sandia and Los Alamos, as well as forge new affiliations with major US and European research
universities.
 

Members of the B6 Sigma Management Team have in the past and intend to on behalf of B6 Sigma bring products and services out of the National Laboratories’ and
other government laboratories into the private sector.  B6 Sigma intends to accomplish this through the transfer of people and technologies matched with Management’s
knowledge of markets and technical business development to find niche product and service opportunities.  B6 Sigma is presently engaged in a variety of activities which seek to
commercialize technologies and products in the following industry sectors.  In addition to these, B6 Sigma intends to seek government funding to assist with next-generation
manufacturing technology needs of the nuclear weapons and surveillance programs.
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·  In process quality assurance for manufacturing

 
·  Aerospace and defense manufacturing

 
·  Active protection systems for defending light armored vehicles

 
·  Advanced materials for munitions

 
·  Advanced materials for sporting goods

 
·  Advanced Manufacturing Technologies

 
B6 Sigma’s consulting operations typically include fixed-price services contracts that provide engineering support for clients that have needs in developing next-

generation technologies for materials and joining-related projects.  Certain employees of B6 Sigma have been working in the materials and joining-related fields for more than 30
years.  As a result, a large professional contact base has been developed and from time-to-time these contacts call upon B6 Sigma personnel for expert advice and
consulting.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, even though we have this experience and contact base, there are numerous larger entities with greater resources with which we will
compete for consulting business.  There can be no assurance that we will be able to convert our contacts into revenue-based business.
 
The Technical Heritage of Los Alamos National Laboratory
 

B6 Sigma has its intellectual and scientific roots at Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL).  Four of the five members of the B6 Sigma Management Team have
worked at or with LANL over the past 30 years, have over one hundred years of collective experience in science and technology and have very close and high level continuing
connections to LANL.
 
Corporate History
 

B6 Sigma was formed by four members of Management, who were former employees of the Beyond 6 Sigma division of TMC, to pursue its own business plan which
does not compete with TMC Corporation.  Beyond 6 Sigma is a name or line used by TMC Corporation.
 

Our goal was to compete for engineering services contracts that are unrelated to TMC Corporations' core business.  While negotiating new contracts, B6 Sigma
contacted TMC and negotiated the assumption of certain contracts that TMC previously serviced.  B6 Sigma did not assume all the contracts of TMC nor did B6 Sigma employ
any employees from TMC (other than the 4 officers who founded B6 Sigma).  TMC still exists and continues in business.  B6 Sigma also purchased some property and
equipment and software from TMC.  This has been accounted for as an asset purchase as B6 Sigma did not acquire the operations, receivables or payables and did not hire the
employees of TMC.  B6 Sigma does not believe that it is successor to TMC.  We do not have access to the accounting records of TMC to quantify the assets and products of
TMC.
 
In Process Quality Assurance – IPQA®

 
With current manufacturing processes, it can take up to ten times longer to inspect a product than it takes to make it.  Also, current inspection techniques at best only

identify non-compliant product; they do not assist an operator to determine the cause of the inspection failure.  IPQA® is a manufacturing tool under development that solves this
problem by allowing manufacturers to identify and determine the cause of manufacturing defects early in the manufacturing process, thereby reducing labor and materials waste
and assuring product quality with a minimum of costly and time-consuming post process inspection.
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IPQA® refers to B6 Sigma’s proprietary method of product inspection frequency reduction for cause.  B6 Sigma’s IPQA® method observes and interprets process

physical behavior during production runs to accept the largest possible fraction of process output immediately following processing.  This acceptance occurs without further post-
process inspection for product with acceptable in-process physical behavior.  This acceptable behavior is similar to that of known acceptable product (i.e., “nominal” product)
observed and characterized during process qualification and validation.  The remnant fraction of product with rejectable in-process physical behaviors (i.e., “off-nominal”
product) may be further post-process inspected via default stand-alone inspection methods.  Since IPQA® occurs during processing and reduces post process inspection time and
cost while sorting product, this IPQA® method is superior to stand-alone post-process inspection actions intended to act as accept/reject gates which only sort product.
 
Technical Descriptions of Product Areas
 

IPQA® hardware and software (a.k.a., QualitySentinel and The Frontiersman™) observes and interprets process physical behavior during production runs.  This
technology is currently in a development stage.  IPQA hardware and software has been developed to a Technology Readiness Level (TRL) 6, i.e., system/subsystem model or
prototype demonstration in a relevant environment.  A representative IPQA hardware and software system prototype, has been tested in a relevant environment.  For example,
several aircraft manufacturers are moving towards welded aircraft structures.  However the weld quality will be a critical concern.  It is not possible or economical to inspect
millions of welds using 100% post-process inspection.  We believe that IPQA® will therefore be valuable in helping to solve this problem for future commercial aircraft.  B6
Sigma does not currently have any contractual relationship with any aircraft manufacturer to incorporate its IPQA technology into production systems for aero-frame
manufacturing.
 

For 21st century threats to security worldwide, the USA and its allies need new classes of weapons with new effects that limit the potential harm to civilian
populations.  B6 Sigma is currently developing two technologies to meet these modern threats:
 

The first is BAM – bonded advanced munitions.  These are unique combinations of high density and high reactivity metals that are suitable for air-to-air defense, missile
defense, ship defense, or defending buildings and structures against car bomb attacks.
 

The second technology is ARMS – advanced reactive materials and structures – and is well-suited to the battlefield of the future which will heavily rely on drones.  This
technology would enable drones to carry the same explosive payload with 50% less weight, or pack twice as much explosive power with the same weight.
 

BLAST – Blast Limiting Advanced Structural Technology.  Brain Injury among US Service Personnel is directly linked to the negative effects of blasts from roadside
bombs.  B6 Sigma has proposed a new, simple, and relatively inexpensive solution to solving this problem that could be utilized currently by vehicles around the world.  This
solution may have other applications for shock absorbing in cars, sporting goods, bio-prosthetics, etc.  where extra shock and vibration protection is desired.
 

Both of these technologies are considered to be at a TRL Level 3 stage, i.e., analytical and experimental critical function and/or characteristic proof of concept has or
are being demonstrated.  Specifically, active research and development has been initiated.  This includes analytical studies and laboratory studies to physically validate analytical
predictions of separate elements of the technology.  Examples include components that are not yet integrated or representative.
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B6 Sigma has developed new materials processing path to achieve large-scale bulk nano-structured metals:  NanoFlow.  Nano-metals have the potential for

revolutionizing aerospace, automotive, biomedical, defense, and sporting goods.  This technology is considered to be at a TRL Level 1, i.e., basic principles have been observed
and reported.  Provisional Patents are being filed, so no additional details are available until filings are in place.
 
Competition
 

We believe our technologies will be beneficial to several industries, including aerospace, defense, oil and gas, prosthetic implants, sporting goods, and power
generation. However, developments by others may render our current and proposed technologies noncompetitive or obsolete, or we may be unable to keep pace with
technological developments or other market factors. Additionally, our competitive position may be materially affected by our ability to develop or successfully commercialize
certain technologies that we have identified for commercialization. Other general external factors may also impact the ability of our products to meet expectations or effectively
compete, including pricing pressures.
 

We anticipate some of our principal competitors will include ATK and General Dynamics – Ordinance and Tactical Systems Division, both of which are businesses
focused on developing materials technology solutions in the advanced munitions space.  We believe that many of our competitors have significantly greater research and
development capabilities than do we, as well as substantially more marketing, financial and managerial resources. These entities represent significant competition for us. In
addition, acquisitions of, or investments in, competing companies by large corporations could increase such competitors’ research, financial, manufacturing and other resources.
 
Intellectual Property
 

We have obtained a registered trademark for our IPQA technology.  Additionally, a significant portion of the technical know-how concerning our IPQA technology is
embodied in trade secrets and proprietary information that describes algorithms and methods for implementing these algorithms. We have also filed three utility patent
applications with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”), all of which are pending approval.
 

A utility patent application 00139-50022 filed in May 2010 and entitled “Controlled Weld Pool Volume Control Of Welding Processes,” concerns the specific
application of our IPQA technology to welding processes. The same patent application identifies EBDM as a specific example of the application of IPQA to welding processes.
More specifically, certain aspects of monitoring and control over a fusion welding process are common to both the IPQA and the EBDM technologies.  Therefore, the same
patent covers proprietary methods that are relevant to both IPQA and EBDM technologies, and as such, extends to our application of IPQA technology to EBDM manufacturing
practices.
 

   We have also filed two utility patents relating to the munitions technology we are developing, namely, a utility application filed in April 2006 and entitled “Composite
Projectile,” and another filed in 2009 and entitled “Structurally Sound Reactive Materials.”
 

All of the foregoing patents are pending approval by the USPTO. Therefore, at this time, we cannot provide you additional details concerning the term or duration of
these patents. Additionally, there can be no assurance that any of the pending applications will result in the issuance of patents to the Company.
 

The Company’s success in part depends on its ability to maintain the proprietary nature of its technology and other trade secrets.  To do so, the Company will be
required to prosecute and maintain patents, obtain new patents and pursue trade secret and other intellectual property protection.  We also must operate without infringing the
proprietary rights of third parties or allowing third parties to infringe our rights.  The Company’s research, development and commercialization activities may infringe or be
claimed to infringe patents owned by third parties and to which the Company does not hold licenses or other rights.  We anticipate that we will expend significant financial and
managerial resources in the defense of our intellectual property rights in the future if we believe that our rights have been violated.  We also anticipate that we will expend
significant financial and managerial resources to defend against claims that our products and services infringe upon the intellectual property rights of third parties.
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Government Regulation
 

Our business activities subject to us to a variety of federal, state and local laws and regulations.  For example, as a company involved with the development of munitions
technology, we are required to comply with applicable provisions of the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (“ITAR”), as well as register with the US Department of
State’s Directorate of Defense Trade Controls.  These regulations are aimed at preventing the inadvertent disclosure of munitions related data or the export of technical
knowledge to foreign countries.   The work we do with governmental units may also be subject to laws respecting the confidentiality of any classified or national security
information we receive during the course of our activities under any government contract.
 

Additionally, with respect to our work with government agencies, our sales are driven by pricing based on costs incurred to produce products or perform services under
contracts with the U.S. government. U.S. government contracts generally are subject to Federal Acquisition Regulations (“FAR”), agency-specific regulations that implement or
supplement FAR, such as the DoD’s Defense Federal Acquisition Regulations (“DFAR”) and other applicable laws and regulations. These regulations impose a broad range of
requirements, many of which are unique to government contracting, including various procurement, import and export, security, contract pricing and cost, contract termination
and adjustment, and audit requirements. A contractor’s failure to comply with these regulations and requirements could result in reductions of the value of contracts, contract
modifications or termination, and the assessment of penalties and fines and could lead to suspension or debarment from government contracting or subcontracting for a period of
time. In addition, government contractors are also subject to routine audits and investigations by U.S. government agencies such as the Defense Contract Audit Agency
(“DCAA”). These agencies review a contractor’s performance, cost structure, and compliance with applicable laws, regulations, and standards. The DCAA also reviews the
adequacy of, and a contractor’s compliance with, its internal control systems and policies, including the contractor’s purchasing, property, estimating, compensation, and
information systems.
 
Employees
 

The Company and its subsidiaries currently have 7 employees.
 
RISK FACTORS
 

You should carefully consider the risks described below together with all of the other information included in this report before making an investment decision with
regard to our securities.  The statements contained in or incorporated into this current report that are not historic facts are forward-looking statements that are subject to risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those set forth in or implied by forward-looking statements.  If any of the following risks actually
occurs, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be harmed.  In that case, the trading price of our common stock could decline, and you may lose all or
part of your investment.
 
This report contains forward-looking statements
 

Information provided herein may contain forward-looking statements, which reflect Management’s current view with respect to future events and the viability or
efficacy of B6 Sigma’s future performance.  Such forward-looking statements may include projections with respect to market size and acceptance, revenues and earnings and
marketing and sales strategies.  The Company intends to operate in a highly competitive and highly regulated business environment.  The Company’s business can be expected to
be affected by government regulation, economic, political and social conditions, government’s response to new and existing products and services, technological developments
and the ability to obtain and maintain patent and/or other intellectual property protection for its products and intellectual property.  The Company’s actual results could differ
materially from management’s expectations because of changes both within and outside of the Company’s control.  Due to such uncertainties and the risk factors set forth herein,
prospective investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance upon such forward-looking statements.
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We expect significant expenses and losses for the foreseeable future
 

The Company has recently commenced operations and it can be expected that the Company will incur significant operating expenses and will experience significant
losses in the foreseeable future.  As a result, the Company cannot predict when, if ever, it might achieve profitability and cannot be certain that it will be able to sustain
profitability, if achieved.
 
B6 Sigma’s audited financial statements express substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern, which may hinder its ability to obtain future financing.
 

B6 Sigma’s financial statements for the period ended February 28, 2010 have been prepared assuming that it will continue as a going concern.  B6 Sigma’s ability to
continue as a going concern is raised as a result of no revenues and recurring losses from operations since its inception and working capital deficiency.  B6 Sigma will continue to
experience net operating losses.  Its ability to continue as a going concern is subject to its ability to generate a profit and/or obtain necessary funding from outside sources,
increasing sales or obtaining loans from financial institutions where possible.  B6 Sigma’s continued net operating losses increase the difficulty in meeting such goals and there
can be no assurances that such methods will prove successful.
 
If we fail to hire a separate financial officer, we may become unable to implement and monitor financial controls sufficient to ensure maximum profitability and comply
with applicable regulatory requirements, including certifications and practices set forth in the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002 and related laws and regulations governing
accounting, financial and auditing standards and practices designed to ensure accurate and transparent financial information regarding the financial health and prospects
of companies.
 

We currently have no Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”) and it is unlikely we will hire a CFO in the near future due to the expense of employing a CFO and our current
limited capital resources.  James Stout, our Chairman and Treasurer, acts as our principal accounting officer.  Our accounting controls may be ineffective and we may become
unable to implement and monitor financial controls sufficient to ensure maximum profitability and comply with applicable regulatory requirements, including certifications and
practices set forth in the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002 and related laws and regulations governing accounting, financial and auditing standards and practices designed to ensure
accurate and transparent financial information regarding the financial health and prospects of companies, unless we obtain the services of a separate Chief Financial
Officer/Chief Accounting Officer.
 
We have not filed a registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, are not subject to additional reporting requirements under the federal securities laws,
including the SEC’s proxy and information statement rules, and our officers, directors and 10% stockholders are not required to submit SEC reports on their stock
ownership and stock trading activity; as a result, our shareholders do not have the ability to exercise a vote regarding material transactions or have the benefit of reviewing
information regarding our officers and directors ownership and their transactions involving our securities, which could reduce the value of our shares and the amount of
publicly available information about us.
 

We are currently subject to SEC reporting requirements under Section 15(a) of the Exchange Act.  Because we have not filed a registration statement under Section 12
of the Exchange Act, we are not be subject to the proxy statement or other information requirements of the Exchange Act and our officers, directors and stockholders owning
10% or more of our outstanding shares are not required to submit reports to the SEC on their stock ownership and stock trading activity under Exchange Act Section 16, which
provides for timely disclosure of insider transactions.  Our shareholders do not have the benefit of the following information that would otherwise be important in making an
investment decision and could reduce the value of our shares: (a) voting for certain corporate actions requiring shareholder approval, such as acquisitions, election or approval of
officers and directors; and (b) reviewing insider reports that detail our officers and directors’ ownership and their trading activity.
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We have limited financial resources and current capital and credit market conditions make it difficult to raise capital
 

The Company will require significant financial resources to fund its current and future business operations.  It is possible that our capital resources will be insufficient to
fund all of such requirements and that the Company will be required to obtain additional capital in the future.  As a result, the Company may seek to access the capital markets to
fund its capital needs.  Declines and uncertainties in the equity markets over the past few years have severely restricted raising new capital and have affected companies’ ability
to continue to expand or fund operations.  The general economic and capital market conditions, both in the United States and worldwide have deteriorated significantly and will
adversely affect the Company’s access to capital and may increase the cost of capital.  If these economic conditions continue or become worse, the Company’s future cost of
equity or debt capital and access to the capital markets could be adversely affected.  As a result of the current volatile and unpredictable global economic situation, there may also
be a disruption or delay in the performance of the Company’s third-party contractors and suppliers.  If such third-parties are unable to adequately satisfy their contractual
commitments to the Company in a timely manner, the Company’s business could be adversely affected.
 
We could incur damages if we are unable to meet contractual obligations
 

Our failure to comply with contract requirements or to meet our client's performance expectations when performing a contract could materially and adversely affect our
financial performance and our reputation, which, in turn, would impact our ability to compete for new contracts.  Our failure to meet contractual obligations could also result in
substantial actual and consequential damages.  In addition, our contracts sometimes require us to indemnify clients for our failure to meet performance standards.  Some of our
contracts may also contain liquidated damages provisions and financial penalties related to performance failures.  We do not currently have liability insurance, and even if we do
obtain such insurance in the future, the policy limits may not be adequate to provide protection against all potential liabilities.
 
We have financial exposure for estimates on fixed price contracts since we are required to complete a project even if the costs of a project exceed the revenues we generate
on the fixed price contract
 

We currently have three fixed price contracts and expect to enter into both fixed-price and performance-based contracts in the future.  For fixed-price contracts, we will
receive a specified fee regardless of our cost to perform under such contract.  If we under-estimate the cost to complete a contract, we will still be required to complete the work
specified under such contract, which could result in a loss to us.  For performance-based contracts, we will receive our fee on a per-transaction basis.  To earn a profit on these
contracts, we must accurately estimate costs involved and assess the probability of meeting the specified objectives, realizing the expected units of work or completing individual
transactions, within the contracted time period.  We expect to recognize revenues on these contracts, including a portion of estimated profit, as costs are incurred.  Therefore, if a
contract is cancelled or re-negotiated after work has been performed, previously recognized revenue would be reversed and charged to earnings at that time.  The reversal of
previously recognized revenue could adversely affect our financial results.  In addition, we expect to review these contracts quarterly and adjust revenues to reflect our current
expectations as to the total anticipated costs of each contract.  These adjustments may affect the timing and amount of revenue recognized and could adversely affect our financial
results.
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We will have to manage growth if we are successful in obtaining contracts
 

Since we are an early stage business with limited capital, management, administrative and employee resources, any growth we experience will place significant
demands on our management as well as on our administrative, operational and financial resources.  If we do grow our business, we will be required to improve our operational,
financial and management information systems and expand, motivate and manage our workforce.  If our growth comes at the expense of providing quality service and generating
reasonable profits, our ability to successfully bid for contracts and our profitability will be adversely affected.
 
Government entities could terminate our contracts prior to completion, which could result in revenue shortfalls and reduce profitability or losses on government contracts
 

Many government contracts contain base periods of one or more years, as well as option periods covering more than half of the contract's potential
duration.  Government agencies do not have to exercise these option periods.  The profitability of some of our contracts could be adversely impacted if the option periods are not
exercised.  Our contracts will likely contain provisions permitting a government client to terminate the contract on short notice, with or without cause.  The unexpected
termination of significant contracts could result in significant revenue shortfalls.  If revenue shortfalls occur and are not offset by corresponding reductions in expenses, our
business could be adversely affected.  We cannot anticipate if, when or to what extent a client might terminate its contracts with us.
 
Unions may interfere with our ability to obtain contracts
 

Our success will depend in part on our ability to win profitable contracts to administer and manage programs that may have been previously administered by
government employees.  Many government employees, however, belong to labor unions with considerable financial resources and lobbying networks.  Unions have in the past
and are likely to continue to apply political pressure on legislators and other officials seeking to outsource government programs. Union opposition may result in fewer
opportunities for us to service government agencies.
 
We are subject to government audits and our failure to comply with applicable laws, regulations and standards that could subject us to civil and criminal penalties and
administrative sanctions, including termination of contracts, forfeitures of profits, suspension of payments, fines and suspension or disqualification from doing business
with the government
 

The government agencies we contract with have the authority to audit and investigate our contracts with them.  As part of that process, the government agency may
review our performance on the contract, our pricing practices, our cost structure and our compliance with applicable laws, regulations and standards.  If the agency determines
that we have improperly allocated costs to a specific contract, we will not be reimbursed for those costs and we will be required to refund the amount of any such costs which
have been reimbursed.  If a government audit identifies improper activities by us or we otherwise determine that these activities have occurred, we could be subject to civil and
criminal penalties and administrative sanctions, including termination of contracts, forfeitures of profits, suspension of payments, fines and suspension or disqualification from
doing business with the government.  Any adverse determination could adversely impact our ability to bid for Requests for Proposals (RFPs) in one or more jurisdictions.
 
Government requests for proposals are time consuming to prepare
 

A substantial portion of our clients will be state or local government authorities.  To market our services to government clients, we will likely be required to respond to
“RFP’s”.  To do so effectively, we must estimate accurately our cost structure for servicing a proposed contract, the time required to establish operations and likely terms of the
proposals submitted by competitors.  We must also assemble and submit a large volume of information within an RFP's rigid timetable.  Our ability to respond successfully to
RFP’s will greatly impact our business.  We may not be awarded contracts through the RFP process and our proposals may not result in profitable contracts.
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We are dependent on our founders, who comprise the key members of our Management team
 

The Company depends on its senior executive officers as well as key scientific and other personnel.  The loss of any of these individuals could harm the Company’s
business and significantly delay or prevent the achievement of business objectives.  Our delivery of services will be labor-intensive.  When we are awarded a government
contract, we may need to quickly hire project leaders and case management personnel.  The additional staff may also create a concurrent demand for increased administrative
personnel.  The success of our business will require that we attract, develop, motivate and retain:
 

·  experienced and innovative executive officers;
 

·  senior managers who have successfully managed or designed government  services programs in the public sector; and
 

·  Information technology professionals who have designed or implemented  complex information technology projects.
 

Innovative, experienced and technically proficient individuals are in great demand and are likely to remain a limited resource.  We may be unable to continue to attract
and retain desirable executive officers and senior managers.  Our inability to hire sufficient personnel on a timely basis or the loss of significant numbers of executive officers and
senior managers could adversely affect our business.
 
We rely on our relationship with Government Agencies to obtain contracts
 

To facilitate our ability to prepare bids in response to RFPs, we expect to rely in part on establishing and maintaining relationships with officials of various government
entities and agencies.  These relationships will enable us to provide informal input and advice to the government entities and agencies prior to the development of an RFP.  We
also expect to engage marketing consultants, including lobbyists, to establish and maintain relationships with elected officials and appointed members of government
agencies.  The effectiveness of these consultants may be reduced or eliminated if a significant political change occurs.  We may be unable to successfully manage our
relationships with government entities and agencies and with elected officials and appointees and any failure to do so may adversely affect our ability to bid successfully for
RFPs.
 
Our services are subject to Legislative changes
 

The market for our services depends largely on federal and state legislative programs.  These programs can be modified or amended at any time by acts of federal and
state governments.  Further, if additional programs are not proposed or enacted, or if previously enacted programs are challenged, repealed or invalidated, our growth strategy
could be adversely impacted.
 
We may make acquisitions in the future that we are unable to effectively manage given our limited resources
 

We may choose to grow our business by acquiring other entities.  We may be unable to manage businesses that we have acquired or integrate them successfully without
incurring substantial expenses, delays or other problems that could negatively impact our results of operations.  Moreover, business combinations involve additional risks,
including:
 

·  diversion of management's attention;
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·  loss of key personnel;

 
·  assumption of unanticipated legal or financial liabilities;

 
·  our becoming significantly leveraged as a result of the incurrence of  debt to finance an acquisition;

 
·  unanticipated operating, accounting or management difficulties in  connection with the acquired entities;

 
·  amortization of acquired intangible assets, including goodwill; and

 
·  dilution to existing shareholders and our earnings per share.

 
Also, client dissatisfaction or performance problems with an acquired firm could materially and adversely affect our reputation as a whole.  Further, the acquired

businesses may not achieve the revenues and earnings we anticipated.
 
Because we have limited capital resources, we expect to be dependent on cash flow and payments from customers in order to meet our expense obligations
 

A number of factors may cause our revenues, cash flow and operating results to vary from quarter to quarter, including:
 

·  the progression of contracts;
 

·  the levels of revenues earned on fixed-price and performance-based contracts (including any adjustments in expectations for revenue recognition on fixed-
price contracts);

 
·  the commencement, completion or termination of contracts during any particular quarter;

 
·  the schedules of government agencies for awarding contracts;

 
·  the term of awarded contracts; and potential acquisitions.

 
Changes in the volume of activity and the number of contracts commenced, completed or terminated during any quarter may cause significant variations in our cash flow from
operations because a significant portion of our expenses are fixed.  Fixed expenses include, rent, payroll, insurance, employee benefits, taxes and other administrative costs and
overhead.  Moreover, we expect to incur significant operating expenses during the start-up and early stages of large contracts and typically do not receive corresponding
payments in that same quarter.
 
We have significant competition in bidding for government contracts from large national and international organizations
 

The consulting industry and in particular the government contracting industry is subject to intense competition.  Many of our competitors are national and international
in scope and have greater resources than we have.  Substantial resources could enable certain competitors to “low-bid” on contract RFP’s or take other measures in an effort to
gain market share.  In addition, we may be unable to compete for the limited number of large contracts because we may not be able to meet an RFP's requirement to obtain and
post a large cash performance bond.  Also, in some geographic areas, we face competition from smaller consulting firms with established reputations and political
relationships.  We may be unable to compete successfully against our existing or any new competitors.
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The Company must keep up with new and rapidly evolving technologies
 

Some of the Company’s activities involve developing products or processes that are based upon new, rapidly evolving technologies.  The ability to commercialize these
technologies could fail for a variety of reasons, both within and outside of the Company’s control.
 
We depend upon our intellectual property and proprietary rights and are subject to claims for patent infringement
 

The Company’s success in part depends on its ability to maintain the proprietary nature of its technology and other trade secrets.  To do so, the Company will be
required to prosecute and maintain patents, obtain new patents and pursue trade secret and other intellectual property protection.  The Company has obtained one utility patent-
pending and two provisional patents-pending from its Asset Purchase Agreement with TMC, Inc. Additionally it has two provisional patents that it seeks to file within 2010.  The
Company also must operate without infringing the proprietary rights of third parties or allowing third parties to infringe its rights.  The Company’s research, development and
commercialization activities may infringe or be claimed to infringe patents owned by third parties and to which the Company does not hold licenses or other rights.  There may
be rights that the Company is not aware of, including applications that have been filed but not published that, when issued, could be asserted against the Company.  These third
parties could bring claims against the Company that would cause it to incur substantial expenses and, if successful, could cause the Company to pay substantial damages.  In
addition, Competitors may infringe the Company’s patents or the patents of its collaborators or licensors.  As a result, the Company may be required to file infringement claims
to counter infringement for unauthorized use.  This can be expensive and time-consuming.  In addition, in an infringement proceeding, a court may decide that a patent owned by
the Company is not valid or is unenforceable, or may refuse to stop the other party from using the technology at issue on the grounds that the Company’s patents do not cover its
technology.  An adverse determination of any litigation or defense proceedings could put one or more of the Company’s patents at risk of being invalidated or interpreted
narrowly and could put the Company’s patent applications at the risk of not issuing.
 

Furthermore, because of the substantial amount of discovery required in connection with intellectual property litigation, there is a risk that some of the Company‘s
confidential information could be compromised by disclosure during this type of litigation.
 
We do not expect to pay dividends
 

B6 Sigma has never paid cash dividends on its common stock and it can be expected that neither B6 Sigma nor Framewaves will pay any dividends in the foreseeable
future.  Earnings, if any, will likely be retained for use in the development of the Company’s business.
 
There are no restrictions on our activities
 

Neither the terms of the Common Stock nor any other agreement restricts the activities of the Company with respect to borrowing for any purpose, use of its assets,
encumbrance of future income to secure Company obligations or debts, or the acquisition of assets of any kind or nature.  In addition, our executive officers of B6 Sigma will
have broad discretion in allocating our capital resources, which could create uncertainty for shareholders and could adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and future
results of operations.
 
The Company is at risk for uninsured losses
 

The Company will attempt to arrange for insurance to protect against losses.  In addition, some or all of the Company’s customers may require insurance as a
requirement to conduct business with the Company.  However, there are certain types of losses that may not be insurable at a cost that the Company can afford, or at all.  The
lack of adequate insurance could adversely affect the Company’s ability to conduct business and could put the Company at risk of loss for any uninsured loss, which would
adversely affect the Company.
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Our common stock may be deemed "Penny Stock" and subject to rules of the SE that could limit the Market for our stock
 

The SEC has adopted Rule 15g-9 which establishes the definition of a “penny stock” as any equity security that has a market price of less than $5.00 per share or with
an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share, subject to certain exceptions.  For any transaction involving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rules require that a broker or dealer
approve a person’s account for transactions in penny stocks; and the broker or dealer receive from the investor a written agreement to the transaction, setting forth the identity
and quantity of the penny stock to be purchased.
 

In order to approve a person’s account for transactions in penny stocks, the broker or dealer must obtain financial information and investment experience objectives of
the person; and make a reasonable determination that the transactions in penny stocks are suitable for that person and the person has sufficient knowledge and experience in
financial matters to be capable of evaluating the risks of transactions in penny stocks.
 

The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior to any transaction in a penny stock, a disclosure schedule prescribed by the SEC relating to the penny stock market, which,
in highlight form sets forth the basis on which the broker or dealer made the suitability determination; and that the broker or dealer received a signed, written agreement from the
investor prior to the transaction.  Generally, brokers may be less willing to execute transactions in securities subject to the “penny stock” rules.
 

Disclosure also has to be made about the risks of investing in penny stocks in both public offerings and in secondary trading and about the commissions payable to both
the broker-dealer and the registered representative, current quotations for the securities and the rights and remedies available to an investor in cases of fraud in penny stock
transactions.  Finally, monthly statements have to be sent disclosing recent price information for the penny stock held in the account and information on the limited market in
penny stocks.
 

Thus, even though our securities are quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board, they may not trade on a regular basis, and may have limited to no daily trading volume.  There
can be no assurance that a regular, sustained market will ever develop for our securities.
 
Our securities are considered highly speculative
 

Our securities must be considered highly speculative, generally because of the historic lack of any material business and the current status of our recent
Reorganization.  We have neither generated any material revenues nor have we realized a profit from our operations to date and there is no assurance that we will operate on a
profitable basis.  Since we have not generated any material revenues and have only limited capital, we expect that we will need to raise additional monies through the sale of our
equity securities or debt in order to effectuate our business plan and continue our business operations.
 
FINRA sales practice requirements may also limit a shareholder’s ability to buy and sell our stock
 

In addition to the “penny stock” rules described above, FINRA has adopted rules that require that in recommending an investment to a customer, a broker-dealer must
have reasonable grounds for believing that the investment is suitable for that customer.  Prior to recommending speculative low priced securities to their non-institutional
customers, broker-dealers must make reasonable efforts to obtain information about the customer’s financial status, tax status, investment objectives and other
information.  Under interpretations of these rules, FINRA believes that there is a high probability that speculative low priced securities will not be suitable for at least some
customers.  FINRA’s requirements make it more difficult for broker-dealers to recommend that their customers buy our common stock, which may limit your ability to buy and
sell our stock and have an adverse effect on the market for our shares.
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Our common stock has been thinly traded and, as a result, you may be unable to sell at or near ask prices or at all if you need to liquidate your shares
 

The shares of our common stock have been, and may continue to be, thinly-traded on the OTC Bulletin Board, meaning that the number of persons interested in
purchasing shares at or near ask prices at any given time may be relatively small or non-existent.  This situation is attributable to a number of factors, including the fact that we
are a small company that is relatively unknown to stock analysts, stock brokers, institutional investors, and others in the investment community that generate or influence sales
volume and, that even if we came to the attention of such persons, they tend to be risk-averse and would be reluctant to follow an unproven company such as ours or purchase or
recommend the purchase of our shares of common stock until such time as we become more seasoned and viable.  As a consequence, there may be periods of several days or
more when trading activity in our shares of common stock is minimal or non-existent, as compared to a seasoned issuer that has a large and steady volume of trading activity that
will generally support continuous sales without an adverse effect on Securities price.  It is possible that no active public trading market for our shares of common stock will
develop or be sustained or that any trading levels will be sustained.  Due to these conditions, we cannot provide any assurances that our shareholders will be able to sell their
shares at or near ask prices or at all.
 

In the past, following periods of volatility in the market price of a company’s securities, securities class-action litigation has often been instituted.  Such litigation, if
instituted, could result in substantial costs for us and a diversion of management’s attention and resources.
 
The price of our common stock could be highly volatile
 

It is likely that our common stock will be subject to price volatility, low volumes of trades, and large spreads in bid and ask prices quoted by market makers.  Due to the
low volume of shares that may be traded on any trading day, persons buying or selling in relatively small quantities may easily influence prices of our common stock.  This low
volume of trades could also cause the price of our stock to fluctuate greatly, with large percentage changes in price occurring in any trading day session.  Holders of our common
stock may also not be able to liquidate their investment readily or may be forced to sell at depressed prices due to low volume trading.  If high spreads between the bids and ask
prices of our common stock exist at the time of a purchase, the price of the common stock would need to appreciate substantially on a relative percentage basis for an investor to
recoup an investment in our shares.  Broad market fluctuations and general economic and political conditions may also adversely affect the market price of our common
stock.  No assurance can be given that an orderly and active market in our common stock will develop or be sustained.  If an orderly and active market does not develop, holders
of our common stock may be unable to sell their shares, if at all.
 
Rule 144 sales in the future may have a depressive effect on the price of our common stock
 

Approximately 242,718,300 of the approximately 313,667,400 shares of our common stock constitute “restricted securities” within the meaning of Rule 144 under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended.  As restricted shares, they may be resold only pursuant to an effective registration statement or under the requirements of Rule 144 (if and
when it is available as a resale exemption for the Shares) or other applicable exemptions from registration under the Securities Act and as required under applicable state
securities laws.  In essence, Rule 144 provides that a person who has held restricted securities for six months may, under certain conditions, sell restricted securities without any
volume limitations.  For our Company, the time period is not less than one year from the date of this Report on Form 8-K.  A sale under Rule 144 or under any other exemption
from such Act may have a depressive effect upon the price of the common stock in any market that may develop.
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Investors’ interests in us will be diluted and investors may suffer dilution in net book value per share if we issue additional shares or raise funds through the sale of equity
securities
 

We expect to be required to issue additional shares or enter into private placements to raise financing through the sale of equity securities, pursuant to which our
shareholders will be diluted and may suffer dilution in their net book value per share depending on the price at which such securities are sold.  If we issue any such additional
shares, such issuances also will cause a reduction in the proportionate ownership and voting power of all other shareholders.  Further, any such issuance may result in a change in
our control.
 
Our Bylaws contain provisions indemnifying our officers and directors against all costs, charges, and expenses incurred by them
 

Our Bylaws contain provisions with respect to the indemnification of our officers and directors against all costs, charges, and expenses, including an amount paid to
settle an action or satisfy a judgment, actually and reasonably incurred by an officer or director, including an amount paid to settle an action or satisfy a judgment in a civil,
criminal, or administrative action or proceeding to which he is made a party by reason of being or having been one of our directors or officers.
 
Our Bylaws do not contain anti-takeover provisions, which could result in a change of our management and directors if there is a take-over of us
 

We do not currently have a shareholder rights plan or any anti-takeover provisions in our Bylaws.  Without any anti-takeover provisions, there is no deterrent for a take-
over of our Company, which may result in a change in our management and directors.
 
We may incur significant costs to ensure compliance with U.S. corporate governance and accounting requirements
 

We may incur significant costs associated with our public company reporting requirements, costs associated with applicable corporate governance requirements,
including requirements under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and other rules implemented by the Securities and Exchange Commission.  We expect all of these applicable rules
and regulations to significantly increase our legal and financial compliance costs and to make some activities more time consuming and costly.  We also expect that these
applicable rules and regulations may make it more difficult and more expensive for us to obtain director and officer liability insurance and we may be required to accept reduced
policy limits and coverage or incur substantially higher costs to obtain the same or similar coverage.  As a result, it may be more difficult for us to attract and retain qualified
individuals to serve on our board of directors or as executive officers.
 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATIONS
 
Forward-Looking Statements
 

The following discussion may contain certain forward-looking statements.  Such statements are not covered by the safe harbor provisions.  These statements include the
plans and objectives of management for future growth of the Company, including plans and objectives related to the consummation of acquisitions and future private and public
issuances of the Company's equity and debt securities.  The forward-looking statements included herein are based on current expectations that involve numerous risks and
uncertainties.  Assumptions relating to the foregoing involve judgments with respect to, among other things, future economic, competitive and market conditions and future
business decisions, all of which are difficult or impossible to predict accurately and many of which are beyond the control of the Company.  Although the Company believes that
the assumptions underlying the forward-looking statements are reasonable, any of the assumptions could be inaccurate and, therefore, there can be no assurance that the forward-
looking statements included in this report will prove to be accurate.  In light of the significant uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking statements included herein, the
inclusion of such information should not be regarded as a representation by the Company or any other person that the objectives and plans of the Company will be achieved.
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The words “we,” “us” and “our” refer to the Company.  The words or phrases “would be,” “will allow,” “intends to,” “will likely result,” “are expected to,” “will

continue,” “is anticipated,” “estimate,” “project,” or similar expressions are intended to identify “forward-looking statements.”  Actual results could differ materially from those
projected in the forward looking statements as a result of a number of risks and uncertainties, including but not limited to: (a) limited amount of resources devoted to achieving
our business plan; (b) our failure to implement our business plan within the time period we originally planned to accomplish; (c) our strategies for dealing with negative cash
flow; and (d) other risks that are discussed in this report or included in our previous filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
 

THE FOLLOWING PRESENTATION OF OUR MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION INCLUDED ELSEWHERE IN THIS REPORT.
 
Overview
 

B6 Sigma, Inc. (“B6 Sigma”) was founded to develop and commercialize novel and unique manufacturing and materials technologies.  It is the belief of Management
that this technology will fundamentally redefine conventional manufacturing practices.  This technology is referred to as In Process Quality Assurance (IPQA® hereinafter
“IPQA”).  IPQA is a dramatic new approach to significantly increase manufacturing quality worldwide, by providing sensor-based, real-time, on-machine assessment of part and
process quality, to improve throughput and reduce scrap and the need for time consuming inspections.  Provisional and Utility patents have been filed for this technology.
 

B6 Sigma is comprised of leading scientists and engineers formerly employed by the Los Alamos National Laboratory.  All members of the top management group
have high-level security clearances.  Management intends to pursue agreements to aggressively commercialize and develop advanced sensing, software, materials technologies
and other unique manufacturing processes for the defense, aerospace, and general industries.  B6 Sigma employs engineers and technicians with core competencies in the areas of
materials and joining, manufacturing, manufacturing quality assurance, and software and hardware development.
 

Richard Mah, James Stout, Mark Cola and Vivek Dave, four members of B6 Sigma’s Management Team, worked together at Beyond Six Sigma, Inc. (“Beyond”) prior
to forming B6 Sigma.  B6 Sigma purchased the assets of Beyond in April 2010 by delivery to Beyond of an aggregate of 24,000 shares of Beyond’s common stock and 300,000
vested and unvested options to acquire shares of Beyond’s common stock owned by Daniel Hartman, Mark Cola and Vivek Dave valued at $81,840 in the aggregate.  B6 Sigma
acquired equipment, inventory, prepaid expenses, contracts, licenses and leases and intellectual property as part of this transaction.
 

It is the intent of management that IPQA technologies are incorporated into, at minimum, existing and next-generation OEM welding machine tools.  In so doing, it is
expected that such machine tools will contain the latest, most advanced quality inspection technology giving certain OEM’s a competitive advantage over their competitors.  To
that extent, management has been in high-level discussions with several national and international OEM manufacturers to embed IPQA technology into OEM machine tools, and
to represent their current and next-generation production technologies in the Americas as well as pursue additional process development and commercialization
efforts.  Management has invested in this market segment by initially entering into equipment user agreements with certain industry-leading machine tool OEM’s to co-evaluate
the merits of IPQA technology for their entire product line.  It is expected that such ventures may lead to the sale of IPQA products and services to both existing and installed
machine tool base as well as product sales for future machine tools.
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The core competencies that comprise IPQA allow B6 Sigma to also combine advanced manufacturing techniques with novel materials to achieve breakthrough product

potential in many industries including aerospace, defense, oil and gas, prosthetic implants, sporting goods, and power generation.  Amongst other programs, a number of
proprietary and patent-pending technologies are in place including:
 

Electron Beam Direct Manufacturing (“EBDM”) – B6 Sigma is developing a control system for EBDM which will enable significant reductions in weight and part costs
for titanium aerospace components on both military and commercial aircraft.  Utility patents have been filed for this technology.
 

Advanced Reactive Materials and Structures (“ARMS™ hereinafter “ARMS”) – This system is being designed to create a new generation of 21st Century weapons
resulting in up to 50 percent less weight for missiles and bombs while delivering more energy on target and reducing collateral damage in the process.  Utility patents have been
filed for this technology.
 

On September 13 2010, we closed a stock exchange transaction pursuant to which we acquired all of the common stock interests of B6 Sigma.  The purchase price
included (i) a private offering of $1,000,000 of B6 Sigma’s common stock contemporaneous with the closing of the Framewave (“FWAV”) share exchange, which included the
conversion of $300,000 of previously issued convertible notes by B6 Sigma into the private offering; and (ii) at the closing, B6 Sigma also acquired and cancelled 738,000 (Pre-
Forward Split) shares of FWAV common stock from three FWAV shareholders.
 
Results of Operations
 
Period from Inception (February 5, 2010) through February 28, 2010
 

Revenues.  We expect to generate revenues primarily by marketing and selling our manufacturing and materials technologies.  For the period from inception, i.e.,
February 5, 2010 through February 28, 2010, we did not generate any revenues, primarily because the Company had just been incorporated and was still organizing and
implementing its business operations.  We expect that our revenues will increase as we develop, commercialize, promote and deploy our technologies in the marketplace.
 

Administrative and Selling Expenses.  Administrative and selling expenses for the inception period (i.e., from February 28, 2010) through February 28, 2010 totaled
$10,013. Material administrative and selling expenses for this period principally comprised organizational costs and legal fees incurred in connection with the formation and
organization of the Company. We expect our administrative and selling expenses to increase and include items other than organizational costs as we expand our operations and
hire additional employees to support such expansion
 

Net Loss.  We incurred net loss for the inception period through February 28, 2010 of $10,013.
 
Period from Inception (February 5, 2010) through June 30, 2010
 

Revenues.  We expect to generate revenues primarily by marketing and selling our manufacturing and materials technologies.  For the period from inception, i.e.,
February 5, 2010 through June 30, 2010, we generated aggregate revenues of $32,500 from engineering consulting services we provided during this period. Specifically, we
generated $14,086 in revenues in connection with consulting with Honeywell International, Inc. concerning the application of our IPQA technology to the manufacturing of aero-
engines.  Additionally, we generated $18,414 under an engineering services contract that was originally awarded to TMC Corporation and which we received in connection with
the asset purchase.  The contract involved IPQA process development activities for the United States Air Force (“USAF”) in connection with the development of closed-loop
feedback control for gas metal arc welding of titanium.  The USAF contract contemplated aggregate funding of $749,728; however, the contract was substantially completed by
the time TMC assigned it to us.  Accordantly, for the period ended June 30, 2010, we earned only $18,414 under that project, and we do not expect to generate any additional
revenues under this contract. Since this Company was formed in February 2010, it did not conduct operations in the comparable periods in 2009.  
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General and Administrative Expenses.  General and administrative (G&A) expenses for the inception period (i.e., from February 28, 2010) through June 30, 2010

totaled $267,782. G&A expenses typically include costs incurred in connection with leases and utilities, office expenses and supplies, insurance, travel expenses, consulting and
professional fees, equipment rental, among others. Specifically, material G&A expenses for this period include: $10,142 in rental expense; $21,885 in employee benefit expense;
$7,215 for insurance; $17,806 for laboratory supplies; $57,640 for organizational expenses; $74,782 for payroll; $14,887 for professional fees; and $20,656 incurred in travel
costs. We expect that our administrative and selling expenses will increase as we expand our operations.
 

Other Income (Expense).  For the period from inception through June 30, 2010, we incurred interest expense of $8,000 in connection with interest payable under four
currently outstanding convertible notes.  We also recorded other income of $5,000 for this period in connection with the sale of certain equipment.
 

Net Loss.  We incurred net loss for the inception period through June 30, 2010 of $238,282.
 
We expect to generate revenues primarily by marketing and selling our manufacturing and materials technologies.  However, for the period from our inception through

September 30, 2010, we generated revenues from engineering consulting services we provided during this period. 
 

For the period commencing October 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010, we expect to continue to refine and finalise our technologies for commercialization.
However, until such time, we anticipate that we will earn revenues to finance our development activities and other operating costs mainly from offering consulting services in
connection with our area of expertise, i.e., materials and manufacturing technologies. We have four current/active consulting contracts with respect to which we expect to
perform and generate future revenues.
 

Specifically, we have two consulting contracts with Honeywell International, Inc. concerning the application of our IPQA technology to the manufacturing of aero-
engines, and we expect to generate approximately $60,000 in revenues under these agreements with Honeywell upon their completion.  Additionally, we anticipate revenues of
approximately $27,663 under a consulting contract with ALCOA, which we expect to complete in early 2011.  This contract involves advisory activities associated with IPQA
technology for ALCOA in connection with its development of inertia friction-welding for an advanced aluminum alloy.  Lastly, we expect to earn revenues under another
contract with the United States Air Force (“USAF”) in connection with the development of a closed-loop control system applicable to electronic beam direct manufacturing.
We anticipate revenues of approximately $277,000 for the three-months ended December 31, 2010 under the USAF contract, and up to an additional $520,000 upon completion
of the project.
 

We are not making any product sales of our IPQA or other technologies under these contracts – activities are limited to advising and consulting concerning our
materials/manufacturing technologies expertise and background.
 

The Honeywell, ALCOA and USAF contract are all fixed price contracts, for which we will receive a specified fee regardless of our cost to perform under such
contract. In connection with entering into these fixed-contract consulting arrangements, we are required to estimate our costs of performance.  Accordingly, if we under-
estimate the cost to complete a contract, we will still be required to complete the work specified under such contract, which could result in a loss to us.  To actually earn a profit
on these contracts, we must accurately estimate costs involved and assess the probability of meeting the specified objectives, realizing the expected units of work or completing
individual transactions, within the contracted time period.  We expect to recognize revenues on these contracts, including a portion of estimated profit, as costs are
incurred.  Therefore, if any of these contracts is cancelled or re-negotiated after work has been performed, previously recognized revenue would be reversed and charged to
earnings at that time.  The reversal of previously recognized revenue could adversely affect our financial results.  In addition, we expect to review these contracts quarterly and
adjust revenues to reflect our current expectations as to the total anticipated costs of each contract.  These adjustments may affect the timing and amount of revenue recognized
and could adversely affect our financial results.

 
Financial Condition and Liquidity
 

At June 30, 2010, we had positive working capital of $25,969.  We have raised $1,000,000 through the sale of 50,825,000 shares of our common stock, but this is not
sufficient to meet our current and future cash requirements.  We are continuing to attempt to raise additional funds through sales of common stock, but there are no assurances
that we will raise sufficient amounts to meet our current needs.
 

The initial private placement funding and accounts receivables are anticipated to sustain the company for approximately six months.  An additional $1,500,000 of
funding will be required to meet its planned and future cash needs.  Our specific spending commitments and funding requirements are geared towards an aggressive expansion of
clients and revenue.  Apart from our commitments related to our contracts, we have ongoing commitments for normal business expenses, including salaries, benefits, lease costs
and alike, and have made no other long-term financial commitments pending receipt of additional funding.  Should we not we receive any additional funds, our priorities will be
to complete our existing contracts including payroll related expenses related to the performance of that work.  Our attempts to expand and develop new products and services will
be performed on a best efforts basis.  The intellectual capacity of our company will remain intact and will support our ongoing efforts to keep the company viable.
 
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
 

We had no off-balance sheet arrangements at June 30, 2010.
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DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AND CONTROL PERSONS

 
The following table sets forth information regarding directors and executive officers of the Company, including their ages as of November 5, 2010.  All of our

directors will hold office for the remainder of the full term and until their successors are duly elected and qualified.  Executive officers serve at the request of the Board of
Directors.
 
Management and Directors
 

The Officers and Directors of the Company and B6 Sigma are as follows:
 

Name  Age  Position
Richard Mah  62  CEO and Director
James Stout  72  Treasurer and Chairman of the Board of Directors
Mark Cola  50  President and Director
Vivek Dave  42  Executive Vice President and Director
Valerie Vekkos  53  Secretary and Director

Richard Mah, CEO and Director
 

Richard Mah worked as a Vice President for TMC from 2006 to 2010.  Prior to working for TMC until he retired in 2006, Mr. Mah worked for Los Alamos National
Laboratory (“LANL”) as the Associate Laboratory Director for Weapons Engineering and Manufacturing.  Mr. Mah was the senior executive responsible for overseeing the
engineering and manufacturing aspects of the nuclear weapons program to fulfill the stockpile stewardship mission at LANL.  These organizations were comprised of over 1900
technical and support personnel with an annual budget exceeding $800M.
 

In over 30 years at the Laboratory, Mr. Mah managed two non-nuclear materials technology research groups in metallurgy and in polymers and coatings and has had
oversight of four large research facilities.  He directed the Nuclear Weapons Complex Reconfiguration Program tasked with restructuring the nation’s post-Cold War weapons
complex.  He managed the Advanced Technology Assessment Center with responsibility for the largest conventional ordnance and advanced armor/anti-armor research program
in the country.  In various assignments he also had product engineering responsibility for five nuclear weapons systems at Los Alamos and, before that, one Livermore system as
a senior engineer at Dow’s Rocky Flats plant.  In 2003, Richard successfully led Los Alamos to manufacture the first certifiable Plutonium “PIT” allowing the US to
manufacture nuclear weapons for the first time since the manufacturing shut down of Rocky Flats in 1989.  From 2004 to 2006, Mr. Mah reported to the University of
California’s office of the President as the Acquisition Manager in the successful competition for the Los Alamos National Laboratory contract competition.
 

Mr. Mah has received the Federal Laboratory Consortium special award for excellence, the LANL distinguished Performance Award, the DOE Award of Excellence in
acknowledgement of his management and engineering accomplishments and in 2006 was given a special University of California award for his performance in winning the Los
Alamos National Laboratory contract.  He has also been recognized for his commitment to employees with a Diversity Award and an Outstanding Mentor Award.
 

Mr. Mah received a B.S.  in Theoretical and Applied Mechanics and an M.S. in metallurgical engineering from the University of Illinois.  He is a registered professional
engineer through the state of California.
 
James Stout, Chairman of the Board of Directors
 

James Stout served as a Vice President of TMC from May, 2006 to April, 2010.  In his current position, Mr. Stout remains intimately aware of the major initiatives of
the Department of Energy related to operation of its facilities throughout the United States.  His participation in national security issues also continues.  He served as an advisor
to the Strategic Advisory Committee of the Commander, U.S. Strategic Command for the past decade, with emphasis on global strategic issues including regional conflicts,
nonproliferation and deterrence in the post-soviet era.  He has served for six years (under the past three laboratory directors) as a member of the Los Alamos Director’s Senior
Advisory Group.
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Mr. Stout’s career with the Department of Energy spanned 30 years concluding with his appointment as Chief Counsel, Albuquerque Operations Office  In this capacity,

Mr. Stout served in a variety of roles related to the operation of the Nuclear Weapons Complex including that of lead negotiator for the contracts for operation of the Berkeley,
Los Alamos, and Livermore National Laboratories, senior advisor relating to the contracts for operation of the Sandia National Laboratories as well as those concerning the
management and operation of the remainder of the production complex.  Serving as a member of the senior management staff of the Albuquerque Operations Office, Mr. Stout
performed a variety of managerial and special roles including Acting Manager and Deputy Manager, Special Advisor to the UK Ministry of Defense in the successful effort to
convert from civilian to contractor operation, member of the US Delegation to the highly successful Nuclear Testing Talks in Geneva Switzerland, and as Special Assistant (DP3)
to the Assistant Secretary for Defense Programs at the Headquarters of the DOE.
 

Mr. Stout recently served on two system-wide evaluations of Safeguards and Security on behalf of the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Energy and the
Administrator of the National Nuclear Security Administration, and as an advisor to the Chiles Commission on Maintaining United States Nuclear Weapons Expertise.  Mr. Stout
has provided substantive support for major procurement efforts within the DOE complex including recent contracts for operation of the Idaho National Engineering Laboratory,
Los Alamos National Laboratory, the Berkeley National Laboratory and the Pantex nuclear weapons production facility.  In 2009, he led a TMC team engaged in the
performance of a security assessment of nuclear sites in the UAE.
 
Education and Professional Licensure:
 

J.D., Drake University, Des Moines, Iowa, 1963
B.S., Business Administration, State University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA, 1960
Bar of the States of New Mexico and Iowa
Military Service- Judge Advocate, United States Air Force, 1963-1966

 
Mark Cola, President, Chief Operating Officer and Director
 

Mark Cola worked as a Director of Operations for Beyond6 Sigma Division of TMC from June 2006 to April 2010.  Mr. Cola has over 26 years of experience in the
aerospace and nuclear industries at Rockwell International, SPECO Division of Kelsey-Hayes Co., Westinghouse in the Naval Nuclear Reactors Program, Houston Lighting &
Power and within the NNSA Weapons Complex at Los Alamos National Laboratory as well as private consulting and Beyond6 Sigma.  He has also worked as a Research
Engineer at Edison Welding Institute and for Stoody Alloys, a leading manufacturer of wear-resistant materials.  Mr. Cola has extensive aerospace experience having worked on
the Rockwell B1-B Strategic bomber airframe fabrication as a Materials & Process Engineer.  At the Beyond6 Sigma, Mr. Cola has worked with a wide range of clients ranging
from aerospace to defense systeMs. His expertise is in manufacturing process development, friction welding, light alloys such as titanium and aluminum, mechanical, physical
and welding metallurgy, and nickel-based superalloys for harsh environments.
 
Related Work Experience:
 

·  Has developed and deployed adaptive control systems for GMAW, GTAW, and friction welding
 

·  Metallurgical engineering development of similar and dissimilar material welds for a variety of commercial, defense and nuclear applications.
 

·  Extensive defense product realization experience ranging from complex gear-trains for helicopters to nuclear reactors components for subs and aircraft
carriers to airframes for the B-1B to ‘war reserve-WR’ nuclear weapon stockpile components.
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·  Co-Organizer of SLIM II – Small Lot Intelligent Manufacturing Conference II, Sept.  2005.

 
·  Technical Co-Chairman for the inaugural NNSA Future Technologies Conference, May 2004.

 
·  Member, Edison Welding Institute—Industrial Advisory Board of Directors.

 
·  Former Team Leader, Welding and Joining Science and Technology, Los Alamos National Laboratory.

 
·  Former Deputy Group Leader, Weapon Component Technology, Los Alamos National Laboratory.

 
·  Former Group Leader, Manufacturing Science and Technology, Los Alamos National Laboratory.

 
Education:
 

The Ohio State University
MS Welding Engineering
BS Metallurgical Engineering

 
Vivek Dave, Executive Vice President and Director
 

Vivek Dave worked as Director of Business Development for Beyond6 Sigma Division of TMC from June 2006 to April 2010.  Dr.  Dave has extensive aerospace
experience especially in the jet engine business.  While at Pratt & Whitney / United Technologies (UTC), he developed proven on-the-floor troubleshooting experience working
closely with mfg.  customers and union employees to resolve production welding, brazing, and heat treat quality issues.  He was on the team that successfully developed and
deployed adaptive process control for welding of parts for the F-22 Raptor’s engines.  He was also selected for the UTC Advanced Studies Training Program, the United
Technologies Corp.  flagship program for training technical leaders.  Within the NNSA Weapons Program at LANL, Dr.  Dave held various technical and managerial positions
including Group Leader of a Manufacturing Technology Development Group as well as Director, Los Alamos Manufacturing Sciences Institute.  At Beyond6 Division of TMC,
Inc. Dr.  Dave has worked with a wide range of clients ranging from renewable energy to defense systeMs. His expertise is in solid state joining, materials engineering, fusion
welding, electron beam processing, reduced order process modeling, and designing manufacturing processes around the Predictive Process Dynamics Approach.
 
Related Work Experience
 

·  Extensive market and client development with proven revenue generation with clients across the world – North America, Europe, and South Asia.
 

·  Has developed adaptive control schemes for fusion and friction welding in the aerospace industry
 

·  Extensive production experience with GTAW, GMAW, and brazing in aerospace mfg.
 

·  Led first ever Kaizen event in an NNSA Nuclear Facility—documented  savings of $Ms in foundry operations.
 

·  Co-organizer of first SLIM Conference - Small Lot Intelligent  Manufacturing – bringing together industry and government manufacturing  leaders,
Sept.  2003.
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·  Achieved American Welding Society Award for Best Original Contribution to Brazing Technology in 2001.

 
Education:
 

Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Ph.D.  Materials Engineering, Minor in Mathematics
MS Materials Engineering
California Institute of Technology
BS with Honor, Engineering and Applied Science

 
Valerie Vekkos, Secretary and Director
 

Ms. Vekkos has been providing consulting services to corporate clients since 1999.  Ms. Vekkos currently provides consulting services to small and start-up businesses
through Zephyr Equities, Inc. a corporation she owns and controls.  Ms. Vekkos is currently the President and a Director of CT Holdings, Inc., a publically held shell company
that is currently seeking an acquisition or merger candidate.  Recent projects that Ms. Vekkos has consulted on are as follows:
 
Counterpoint Software, Inc.
 

·  Restructured Office Policies and Procedures.
 

·  Reviewed legal contracts.
 

·  Handled employee disputes and devised record keeping procedures to  comply with Department of Labor.
 

·  Worked closely with CPA to establish an accounting system to include  job costing.
 
Xenonics Holdings, Inc. 2003-2007
 
Investor Relations
 
Assistant to the Chairman
 

·  Assisted Chairman with day-to-day duties of publically traded company.
 

·  Responsible for interaction with shareholders, prospective investors for a publically traded company.
 

·  Liaison with CFO and Corporate Counsel on certain SEC filings.
 

·  Preparation and management of stock options and warrants.
 

·  Maintained and updated AMEX applications.
 

·  Coordinated Annual Shareholders meeting.
 

·  Nobo lists request.
 

·  Lead contact with the Transfer Agent on all shareholder issues,  including 144 and 144k stock.
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·  Worked directly with marketing company press releases.

 
Dismantlement Consultants, Ltd., Inc. 1990-1998
Vice-President (1990 – 1996); President (1996 – 1998)
 

·  Family owned industrial demolition and asbestos abatement company.
 

·  Reviewed legal documents, participated in resolution of legal disputes, and developed company policies and procedures.
 

·  Managed employee/client relations and negotiations.
 

·  Handled 401K plans, health benefits, Workers’ Compensation training and claims, as well as company-wide liability, automobile, health and disability
insurance.

 
·  Cultivated public and employee relations, including the coordination of  community functions, and charity events.

 
Education:
 

University of San Diego, School of Law,
Juris Doctor, February 1989
Glassboro State College, Glassboro, NJ
B.A., Economics, 1984

 
Professional Licenses
 

State Bar of California, admitted 1990
State Bar of Pennsylvania, admitted 1991
State Bar of New Jersey, admitted 1992
California Real Estate Broker’s License since 2004

 
Involvement in Legal Proceedings
 

During the past ten years, no officer or director of the Company has:
 

(1)           Petitioned for bankruptcy or had a bankruptcy petition filed by or against any business of which such person was a general partner or executive officer either
at the time of the bankruptcy or within two years prior to that time;
 

(2)           Been convicted in a criminal proceeding or is currently subject to a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses);
 

(3)           Been subject to any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent jurisdiction, permanently or
temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting his involvement in any type of business, securities or banking activities; or
 

(4)           Been found by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the SEC or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission to have violated a federal or state
securities or commodities law, and the judgment has not been reversed, suspended or vacated.
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Directorships
 
Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act
 

Directors hold office until the next annual meeting of the shareholders of the Company or until their successors have been elected and qualified.  Officers are elected
annually and serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors.  The Company’s officers and directors are not required to file Reports under Section 16(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
 
Code of Ethics
 

We have not yet adopted a code of ethics.  We intend to adopt a code of ethics in the near future.
 
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
 

No officer or director of the Company has received, or was entitled to receive, compensation from the Company during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009.
 

The Company has no compensatory plans or arrangements whereby any executive officer would receive payments from the Company or a third party upon his
resignation, retirement or termination of employment, or from a change in control of the Company or a change in the officer’s responsibilities following a change in control.
 

Valerie Vekkos, our Secretary, is the President of Zephyr Equities, Inc., a consulting firm that entered into a two year consulting agreement with B6 Sigma on March 1,
2010 and receives compensation of $3,500 per month under such agreement.  Ms. Vekkos, through Zephyr, assists B6 and the Company with SEC reporting and other regulatory
obligations and provide corporate secretarial and corporate governance services as required.
 
Compensation Discussion and Analysis
 

We have not yet established a definitive compensation program for our executive officers.  However, we expect to establish a compensation program in the fourth
quarter of 2010 to provide our executive officers with competitive remuneration and to reward their efforts and contributions to the Company.  Elements of compensation for our
executive officers are expected to include base salary, cash bonuses and the grant of option or stock awards.
 

Before we set the base salary for our executive officers each year, we intend to research the market compensation in New Mexico for executives in similar positions with
similar qualifications and relevant experience.  We may decide to add a 10%-15% premium as an incentive to attract high-level employees.  We have not yet determined whether
Company performance will play a significant role in the determination of base salary.
 

Cash bonuses may also be awarded to our executives on a discretionary basis at any time.  Cash bonuses may also be awarded to executive officers upon the
achievement of specified performance targets, including annual revenue targets for the Company.
 
Director Compensation
 

The Company did not provide any compensation to its directors in the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009.  The Company may establish certain compensation plans
(e.g.  options, cash for attending meetings, etc.) with respect to directors in the future.
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PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS
 
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Shareholder Matters.
 

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the shares of common stock beneficially owned or deemed to be beneficially owned as of October 31, 2010
by:  (i) each person known to beneficially own more than 5% of our common stock, (ii) each of our directors, (iii) each of our executive officers, and (iv) all such directors and
executive officers as a group.  The following takes into account the 150 for 1 Forward Split of our common stock that was processed by FINRA on October 14, 2010.
 

Except as indicated by the footnotes below, management believes, based on the information furnished to us, that the persons and entities named in the table below have
sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of our common stock that they beneficially own, subject to applicable community property laws.
 

In computing the number of shares of common stock beneficially owned by a person and the percentage ownership of that person, we deemed outstanding shares of
common stock subject to options or warrants held by that person that are currently exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of September 13, 2010.  We did not deem these
shares outstanding, however, for the purpose of computing the percentage ownership of any other person.
 

Name & Address of Beneficial
Owner  Office, If Any  Title of Class  

Amount and Nature of
Beneficial Ownership (1)  Percent of Class(2)

         
James Stout  Director - Chairman of the Board

of Directors and Treasurer
 Common stock $0.001 par value  32,016,000  10.22%

Richard Mah  Chief Executive Officer and
Director

 Common stock $0.001 par value  32,016,000  10.22%

Mark Cola  President, Chief Operating Officer
and Director

 Common stock $0.001 par value  32,016,000  10.22%

         
Vivek Dave  Executive Vice-President and

Director
 Common Stock $0.001 par value  32,016,000  10.22%

Valerie Vekkos  Secretary and Director  Common Stock $.001 par value  2,001,000   0.64%
All officers and directors as a
group (5 persons named above)

   Common stock $.001 par value  130,065,000  41.52%
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
 

Valerie Vekkos, our Secretary, is the President of Zephyr Equities, Inc., a consulting firm that entered into a two year consulting agreement with B6 Sigma on March 1,
2010 to assist B6 Sigma and the Company with SEC reporting and other regulatory obligations and provide corporate secretarial and corporate governance services as
required.  Ms. Vekkos was the Secretary a Director of the Company and B6 Sigma prior to the Reorganization.  Ms. Vekkos received 2,001,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock in the Reorganization in exchange for her shares of B6 Sigma stock.
 
DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
 

Our authorized capital stock currently consists of 750,000,000 shares of common stock, par value 0.001 per share, of which there are 313,066,500 issued and
outstanding shares of common stock after issuance of the 234,917,400 shares of common stock to the shareholders of B6 Sigma in connection with the Reorganization and the
cancellation of 110,700,000 (738,000 Pre-Forward Split) shares that were acquired by B6 Sigma from three shareholders of the Company.  The following statements set forth the
material terms of our common stock; however, reference is made to the more detailed provisions of, and these statements are qualified in their entirety by reference to, our
Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, copies of which are filed as exhibits to our SEC reports.
 
Common Stock
 

Holders of shares of our common stock are entitled to one vote for each share on all matters to be voted on by the stockholders.  Holders of common stock do not have
cumulative voting rights.  Holders of common stock are entitled to share ratably in dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board in its discretion from
funds legally available therefor.  In the event of any liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of common stock are entitled to a pro-rata share of all assets remaining
after payment in full of all liabilities and preferential payments, if any, to holders of preferred stock.  All of the outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and non-
assessable.
 

Holders of common stock have no preemptive rights to purchase our common stock.  There are no conversion or redemption rights or sinking fund provisions with
respect to our common stock.
 
Dividends
 

Dividends, if any, will be contingent upon our revenues and earnings, if any, capital requirements and financial conditions.  The payment of dividends, if any, will be
within the discretion of the Board.  We presently intend to retain all earnings, if any, for use in our business operations and accordingly, the Board does not anticipate declaring
any cash dividends for the foreseeable future.  We have not paid any cash dividends on our common stock.
 
Anti-Takeover Effects of Provisions of Nevada State Law
 

We may be or in the future we may become subject to Nevada’s control share laws.  A corporation is subject to Nevada’s control share law if it has more than 200
stockholders, at least 100 of whom are stockholders of record and residents of Nevada, and if the corporation does business in Nevada, including through an affiliated
corporation.  This control share law may have the effect of discouraging corporate takeovers.  The Company currently has less than 200 stockholders.
 

The control share law focuses on the acquisition of a “controlling interest,” which means the ownership of outstanding voting shares that would be sufficient, but for the
operation of the control share law, to enable the acquiring person to exercise the following proportions of the voting power of the corporation in the election of directors: (1) one-
fifth or more but less than one-third; (2) one-third or more but less than a majority; or (3) a majority or more.  The ability to exercise this voting power may be direct or indirect,
as well as individual or in association with others.
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The effect of the control share law is that an acquiring person, and those acting in association with that person, will obtain only such voting rights in the control shares

as are conferred by a resolution of the stockholders of the corporation, approved at a special or annual meeting of stockholders.  The control share law contemplates that voting
rights will be considered only once by the other stockholders.  Thus, there is no authority to take away voting rights from the control shares of an acquiring person once those
rights have been approved.  If the stockholders do not grant voting rights to the control shares acquired by an acquiring person, those shares no not become permanent non-voting
shares.  The acquiring person is free to sell the shares to others.  If the buyer or buyers of those shares themselves do not acquire a controlling interest, the shares are not governed
by the control share law.
 

If control shares are accorded full voting rights and the acquiring person has acquired control shares with a majority or more of the voting power, and stockholder of
record, other than the acquiring person, who did not vote in favor of approval of voting rights, is entitled to demand fair value for such stockholder’s shares.
 

In addition to the control share law, Nevada has a business combination law, which prohibits certain business combinations between Nevada corporations and
“interested stockholders” for three years after the interested stockholder first becomes an interested stockholder, unless the corporation’s board of directors approves the
combination in advance.  For purposes of Nevada law, an interested stockholder is any person who is: (a) the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of 10% or more of the
voting power of the outstanding voting shares of the corporation, or (b) an affiliate or associate of the corporation and at any time within the previous three years was the
beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of 10% or more of the voting power of the then-outstanding shares of the corporation.  The definition of “business combination”
contained in the statute is sufficiently broad to cover virtually any kind of transaction that would allow a potential acquirer to use the corporation’s assets to finance the
acquisition or otherwise to benefit its own interests rather than the interests of the corporation and its other stockholders.
 

The effect of Nevada’s business combination law is to potentially discourage parties interested in taking control of the Company from doing so if it cannot obtain the
approval of our board of directors.
 
Transfer Agent
 

Interwest Stock Transfer, 981 Murray Holladay Road, Suite 100 Salt Lake City, UT  84117 is our stock transfer agent.
 
MARKET PRICE OF AND DIVIDENDS ON THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND OTHER STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
 
Market Information
 

Our common stock is listed on the Over the Counter Bulletin Board (“OTCBB”), under the symbol “SGLB.OB".  There was not an active market and no trading volume
during fiscal 2008 and 2009 and insignificant trading volume in 2010.
 

On September 13, 2010, after completion of the Reorganization, we had 513 shareholders of record.
 

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our common stock.  For the foreseeable future, we expect to retain any earnings to finance the operation and
expansion of our business.
 

When the trading price of our common stock is below $5.00 per share, the common stock is considered to be a “penny stock” that is subject to rules promulgated by the
SEC (Rule 15-1 through 15g-9) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.  These rules impose significant requirements on brokers under these circumstances, including: (a)
delivering to customers the SEC’s standardized risk disclosure document; (b) providing customers with current bid and ask prices; (c) disclosing to customers the brokers-
dealer’s and sales representatives compensation; and (d) providing to customers monthly account statements.
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RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES
 

As described in Item 1.01 above, on September 13, 2010, the Company acquired all of the shares of B6 Sigma from the Shareholders of B6 Sigma in exchange for the
issuance of 234,917,400 (1,566,116 pre-Forward Split) newly issued shares of Framewaves common stock.
 

In connection with its organization, B6 Sigma issued an aggregate of 184,000,000 (after taking into account the fact that (i) each share of B6 Sigma was exchanged for
6.67 shares of the Company’s (Framewaves’) common stock in the Reorganization; and (ii) the October 2010 150 for 1 Forward Split of the Company’s common stock) shares of
its common stock to its shareholders for aggregate consideration of $184.
 

Between April 2010 and September 2010, the Company issued and sold to four investors convertible promissory notes totaling an aggregate principal amount of
$300,000.  All such convertible notes were subsequently converted into shares of our common stock in the private offering (discussed below) upon the closing of the
Reorganization and private offering.
 

As a condition to the closing of the Reorganization, B6 Sigma also closed a private offering of $1,000,000 of its common stock contemporaneous with the closing of the
Reorganization.  In the private offering, B6 Sigma issued and sold 237,300 shares of its common stock to 37 investors, including to five of the Company’s directors and executive
officers.  In connection with the private offering, approximately $300,000 of convertible notes previously issued and sold were converted into shares at a conversion price per
share of $0.02.
 

We are of the belief that the issuance of all of the above shares was exempt from registration under Section 4(2) of the Act.
 
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
 
Description of Property
 

Our leased executive offices are located at 3900 Paseo del Sol Santa Fe, NM 87507.  Our web site is www.sigmalabsinc.com.
 
Legal Proceedings
 

From time to time we may be named in claims arising in the ordinary course of business.  Currently, no legal proceedings, government actions, administrative actions,
investigations or claims are pending against us or involve us that, in the opinion of our management, could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on our
business and financial condition.
 

We anticipate that we will expend significant financial and managerial resources in the defense of our intellectual property rights in the future if we believe that our
rights have been violated.  We also anticipate that we will expend significant financial and managerial resources to defend against claims that our products and services infringe
upon the intellectual property rights of third parties.
 
Available Information
 

We are subject to the reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”).  Reports filed with the SEC pursuant to the Exchange Act,
including annual and quarterly reports, and other reports we file, can be inspected and copied at the public reference facilities maintained by the SEC at 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington, D.C.  20549.  Investors may obtain information on the operation of the public reference room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330.  Investors can request copies
of these documents upon payment of a duplicating fee by writing to the SEC.  The reports we file with the SEC are also available on the SEC’s website (http://www.sec.gov).
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INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS
 

Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) Sections 78.7502 and 78.751 provide us with the power to indemnify any of our directors, officers, employees and agents.  The
person entitled to indemnification must have conducted himself in good faith, and must reasonably believe that his conduct was in, or not opposed to, our best interests.  In a
criminal action, the director, officer, employee or agent must not have had reasonable cause to believe that his conduct was unlawful.
 

Under NRS Section 78.751, advances for expenses may be made by agreement if the director or officer affirms in writing that he has met the standards for
indemnification and will personally repay the expenses if it is determined that such officer or director did not meet those standards.
 

Our bylaws include an indemnification provision under which we have the power to indemnify our directors, officers, former directors and officers, employees and
other agents (including heirs and personal representatives) against all costs, charges and expenses actually and reasonably incurred, including an amount paid to settle an action
or satisfy a judgment to which a director or officer is made a party by reason of being or having been a director or officer of the Company.  Our bylaws further provide for the
advancement of all expenses incurred in connection with a proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such person to repay such amounts if it is determined
that the party is not entitled to be indemnified under our bylaws.  No advance will be made by the Company to a party if it is determined that the party acting in bad faith.  These
indemnification rights are contractual, and as such will continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or other agent, and will inure to the benefit of
the heirs, executors and administrators of such a person.
 

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted for our directors, officers and controlling persons pursuant to the foregoing
provisions, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore,
unenforceable.
 
PART F/S
 

Reference is made to the disclosure set forth under Item 9.01 of this Current Report, which disclosure is incorporated herein by reference.
 
INDEX TO EXHIBITS
 

See Item 9.01(c) below, which is incorporated by reference herein.
 
DESCRIPTION OF EXHIBITS
 

See Exhibit Index below and the corresponding exhibits, which are incorporated by reference herein.
 
Item 3.02.  Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities.
 

The disclosure set forth in Item 2.01 to this Current Report is incorporated into this item by reference.
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Item 4.01.  Changes in Registrant’s Certifying Accountant.
 

On November 5, 2010, we engaged Pritchett, Siler & Hardy, P.C.  as our principal independent registered public accounting firm, and effective October 29, 2010, we
dismissed Burnham & Schumm, PC, as our principal independent registered public accounting firm.  The decision to dismiss Burnham & Schumm, PC and to appoint Pritchett,
Siler & Hardy, P.C.  was approved by our board of directors.
 

Burnham & Schumm, PC 's report on our financial statements for either of the two most recent fiscal years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 did not contain an
adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion, or qualification or modification as to uncertainty, audit scope, or accounting principles, except that such report on our financial
statements contained an explanatory paragraph in respect to the substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.
 

During our two most recent fiscal years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 and in the subsequent interim period through the date of dismissal, there were no
disagreements, resolved or not, with Burnham & Schumm, PC on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or audit scope and procedures,
which disagreement(s), if not resolved to the satisfaction of Burnham & Schumm, PC, would have caused Burnham & Schumm, PC to make reference to the subject matter of the
disagreement(s) in connection with its report.
 

During our two most recent fiscal years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 and in the subsequent interim period through the date of dismissal, there were no reportable
events as described in Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Regulation S-K.
 

We provided Burnham & Schumm, PC with a copy of the disclosure in this Item 4.01 of this Current Report on Form 8-K prior to its filing with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, and requested that it furnish us with a letter addressed to the Securities and Exchange Commission stating whether it agrees with the statements made in
this Item 4.01 of this current report on Form 8-K, and if not, stating the respects with which it does not agree.  A copy of the letter provided from Burnham & Schumm, PC is
filed as an exhibit to this Current Report on Form 8-K.
 

During our two most recent fiscal years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 and in the subsequent interim period through the date of appointment, we have not
consulted with Pritchett, Siler & Hardy, P.C regarding either the application of accounting principles to a specified transaction, either completed or proposed, or the type of audit
opinion that might be rendered on our financial statements, nor has Pritchett, Siler & Hardy, P.C provided to us a written report or oral advice that Pritchett, Siler & Hardy,
P.C.  concluded was an important factor considered by us in reaching a decision as to the accounting, auditing or financial reporting issue.  In addition, during such periods, we
have not consulted with Pritchett, Siler & Hardy, P.C regarding any matter that was either the subject of a disagreement (as defined in Item 304(a)(1)(iv) and the related
instructions) or a reportable event (as described in Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Regulation S-K).
 
Section 5 – Corporate Governance and Management
 
Item 5.01 Changes in Control of Registrant.
 

Framewaves issued 234,917,400 (1,566,116 Pre-Forward Split) shares of the Company’s common stock to the Shareholders of B6 Sigma in connection with the
Reorganization that closed on September 13, 2010, which in the aggregate represents approximately 75% of the Company’s issued and outstanding common stock post-
Reorganization.  130,065,000 (867,100 Pre-Forward Split) of the Shares issued to Framewaves’ shareholders were issued to the officers and directors of B6 Sigma.  Each of the
officers of B6 Sigma, with the exception of Valerie Vekkos, received 32,016,000shares of the Company’s common stock.  Ms. Vekkos received 2,001,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock in the Reorganization.  None of the foregoing parties has any agreement to vote with any of the other parties.  In addition, at the closing, B6 Sigma
also acquired and cancelled 738,000 (Pre-Forward Split) shares of Framewaves common stock from three Framewaves shareholders for the sum of $195,000.  The three
Shareholders sold the following number of shares to B6 Sigma: Susan Santage 321,493 (Pre-Forward Split), Dianne Hatton-Ward 333,253 (Pre-Forward Split), Thomas
Thomsen 83,254 (Pre-Forward Split).  Susan Santage and Dianne Hatton-Ward are Sisters and Thomas Thomsen is their Nephew.  The Company is not aware of any other
material relationship between the selling shareholders and the Company, B6 Sigma or either of their respective affiliates.
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Item 5.02 Departure of Directors or Certain Officers; Election of Directors; Appointment of Certain Officers; Compensatory Arrangements of Certain Officers.
 

Effective September 13, 2010, John Furlong resigned as President and a Director.  There was no known disagreement with Mr. Furlong on any matter relating to the
Company’s operations, policies or practices.
 
Item 5.03 Amendments in Articles of Incorporation or ByLaws; Change in Fiscal Year
 

The Company has filed Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation with the State of Nevada, which became effective September 27, 2010.  The Amended and
Restated Articles of Incorporation increased the authorized capital from 100,000,000 shares of common stock, $.001 par value to 750,000,000 shares of common stock, $.001 par
value and changed the name of the Company to Sigma Labs, Inc.
 
Item 5.06 Change in Shell Company Status
 

As explained more fully in Item 2.01 above, we were a “shell company” (as such term is defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended)
immediately before the Closing of the Agreement.  As a result of the Agreement and the Reorganization, we became an operational business.  Consequently, we believe that the
Exchange has caused us to cease to be a shell company.  For information about the Exchange, please see the information set forth above under Item 2.01 of this Current Report
on Form 8-K which information is incorporated herein by reference.
 
Item 5.07 Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
 

On August 24, 2010 shareholders holding 750,000 (Pre-Forward Split) shares of common stock (59.57% at the time of the vote) approved by a Consent of Shareholders
under Section 78.320 of the Nevada Revised Statutes acting without a Meeting, the amendments to the Company’s Articles of Incorporation set forth in Section 5.03 above.
 
ITEM 9.01 – FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND EXHIBITS
 

(a)           Financial Statements of Businesses Acquired.
 

In accordance with Item 9.01(a), audited financial statements for B6 Sigma for the Period ended February 28, 2010 are filed in this Current Report on Form 8-K.
 

(b)           Pro Forma Financial Information.
 

In accordance with Item 9.01(b), the Registrant’s pro forma financial statements as of June 30, 2010 are filed in this Current Report on Form 8-K.
 

(c)           Exhibits.
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The exhibits listed in the following Exhibit Index are filed as part of this Current Report on Form 8-K.

 
(d)           Exhibits

 
Exhibit  Description

4.1  Form of Convertible Note of B6 Sigma, Inc.*
10.1  Zephyr Equities, Inc. Consulting Agreement dated March 1, 2010*  
10.2  B6 Sigma, Inc. Asset Purchase Agreement with TMC dated April  2010*  
10.3  Stock Purchase Agreement between Cletha Walstrand and B6 Sigma, Inc.  dated February 11, 2010*  
10.4  USAF Contract No.  FA8650-10-C-5204*  
10.5  AeroJet Contract No. S38169*  
10.6  Form of Subscription Agreement by and among B6 Sigma, Inc. and  Investors*  
10.7  Escrow Agreement, by and among B6 Sigma, Inc. and Signature Bank*  
16.1  Letter re: Change in Certifying Accountants*  
21.1  Subsidiaries of Sigma Labs, Inc.*  
99.1  Audited financial statements for B6 Sigma for the period ending  February 28, 2010 and unaudited interim financial statements for the six  month periods

ending June 30, 2010*
 

99.2  Pro forma financial statements as of June 30, 2010*  
 
* Filed herewith
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SIGNATURES

 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto

duly authorized.
 

FRAMEWAVES, INC.
 
By:      /s/ Mark Cola

Mark Cola
President

Date: January 18, 2011
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SHARE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT

THIS SHARE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered into effective August 23, 2010, by and among FRAMEWAVES, INC. a Nevada
corporation ("Framewaves"), B6 SIGMA GROUP, INC., a Delaware corporation ("B6 Sigma"), and the shareholders of B6 Sigma listed on Schedule A hereto, constituting all of
the shareholders of B6 Sigma (collectively, the "Shareholders").

RECITALS:

A. The Shareholders own all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of B6 Sigma, (the "B6 Sigma Shares").

B. Framewaves desires to acquire 100% of the B6 Sigma Shares from the Shareholders by exchanging 6.67 shares of Framewaves restricted common stock, $.001 par
value per share, for each issued and outstanding share of B6 Sigma common stock owned by the Shareholders (the "Framewaves Exchange Shares").

C. The Shareholders desire to exchange their B6 Sigma Shares for the Framewaves Exchange Shares upon the terms and conditions set forth herein.

D. It is the intention of the parties hereto that: (i) Framewaves shall acquire the B6 Sigma Shares solely for the consideration set forth below (the "Exchange"); (ii) the
Exchange shall qualify as a transaction exempt from registration or qualification under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and (iii) the Exchange shall
qualify as a "tax-free" transaction within the meaning of Section 368 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

NOW, THEREFORE , in consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements, representations and warranties contained in this Agreement, the parties hereto agree as
follows:

SECTION 1. EXCHANGE OF SHARES AND OTHER TRANSACTIONS

1.1 Exchange of Shares. On the Closing Date (as hereinafter defined), the Shareholders shall tender the B6 Sigma Shares to Framewaves and Framewaves shall issue the
Framewaves Exchange Shares to the Shareholders in exchange therefor.

1.2 Delivery of B6 Sigma Shares. On the Closing Date, the Shareholders will deliver to Framewaves the certificates representing the B6 Sigma Shares, duly endorsed for transfer (or
with executed stock powers) so as to convey good and marketable title to the B6 Sigma Shares to Framewaves, and, promptly thereafter, Framewaves will cause its transfer agent to
deliver certificates evidencing the Framewaves Exchange Shares to the Shareholders in accordance with written instructions received from B6 Sigma to Framewaves prior to the
Closing.
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SECTION 2. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS

Each of the Shareholders represents and warrants to Framewaves as follows:

2.1 Information on Shareholders. Each of the Shareholders is an "accredited investor," as such term is defined in Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act, and is
experienced in investments and business matters, has made investments of a speculative nature and has such knowledge and experience in financial, tax and other business matters
as to enable him to evaluate the merits and risks of, and to make an informed investment decision with respect to, this Agreement. Each of the Shareholders understands that his
acquisition of the Framewaves Exchange Shares is a speculative investment, and each of the Shareholders represents that he is able to bear the risk of such investment for an
indefinite period, and can afford a complete loss thereof.

2.2 Investment Intent. Shareholder understands that the Framewaves Exchange Shares have not been registered under the Securities Act, and may not be sold, assigned, pledged,
transferred or otherwise disposed of unless the Framewaves Exchange Shares are registered under the Securities Act or an exemption from registration is available. Shareholder
represents and warrants that it is acquiring the Framewaves Exchange Shares for his/its own account, for investment, and not with a view to the sale or distribution of the
Framewaves Exchange Shares except in compliance with the Securities Act. Each certificate representing the Framewaves Exchange Shares will have the following or substantially
similar legend thereon:

"The shares represented by this certificate have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act") or any state securities laws.
The shares have been acquired for investment and may not be sold or transferred in the absence of an effective Registration Statement for the shares under the
Securities Act unless, in the opinion of counsel satisfactory to the Company, registration is not required under the Securities Act or any applicable state securities
laws."

2.3 Ownership of B6 Sigma Shares and Authorization of Agreement. Each Shareholder is the sole record and beneficial owner of his or its B6 Sigma Shares, all of which shares are
owned free and clear of all rights, claims, liens and encumbrances, and have not been sold, pledged, assigned or otherwise transferred except pursuant to this Agreement. There are
no outstanding subscriptions, rights, options, warrants or other agreements obligating Shareholder to sell or transfer to any third person any of the B6 Sigma Shares owned by
Shareholder, or any interest therein. Shareholder has the power to enter into this Agreement and to carry out his, her or its obligations hereunder. This Agreement has been duly
executed by Shareholder and constitutes the valid and binding obligation of Shareholder, enforceable against Shareholder in accordance with its terms.
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SECTION 3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF B6 SIGMA

B6 Sigma, hereby represents and warrants to Framewaves as follows, with any exceptions thereto being denoted on the applicable schedule to this Agreement:

3.1 Organization and Good Standing. B6 Sigma is a corporation, duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware, and is entitled to
own or lease its properties and to carry on its business as and in the places where such properties are now owned, leased or operated and such business is now conducted.

3.2 Authorization; Enforceability; No Breach. B6 Sigma has all necessary corporate power and authority to execute this Agreement and perform its obligations hereunder. This
Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of B6 Sigma enforceable against B6 Sigma in accordance with its terms, except as may be limited by bankruptcy,
moratorium, insolvency or other similar laws generally affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by B6 Sigma and
the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby will not:

(a) violate any provision of the Charter or By-Laws of B6 Sigma;

(b) violate, conflict with or result in the breach of any of the terms of, result in a material modification of, otherwise give any other contracting party the right to terminate, or
constitute (or with notice or lapse of time or both constitute) a default under, any contract or other agreement to which B6 Sigma is a party or by or to which it or any of its assets or
properties may be bound or subject;

3.3 Consents and Approvals. No filing with, and no permit, authorization, consent, or approval of, any public body or authority or any third party is necessary for the
consummation by B6 Sigma of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

3.4 Litigation. There is no action, suit or proceeding pending or threatened, or any investigation, at law or in equity, before any arbitrator, court or other governmental authority,
pending or threatened, nor any judgment, decree, injunction, award or order outstanding, against or in any manner involving B6 Sigma or any of B6 Sigma's properties or rights
which (a) could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on B6 Sigma taken as a whole, or (b) could reasonably be expected to materially and adversely affect
consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (collectively, a "Material Adverse Effect").

3.5 Brokers or Finders. No broker's or finder's fee will be payable by B6 Sigma in connection with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, nor will any such fee be
incurred as a result of any actions by B6 Sigma.

3.6 Real Estate.  B6 Sigma neither owns real property nor is a party to any leasehold agreement except as set forth on Exhibit 3.6.
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3.7 Financial Statements. B6 Sigma will provide Framewaves with audited Financial Statements for the period from inception to February 28, 2010 on or before the Closing Date.

3.8 Capitalization. The authorized capital stock of B6 Sigma consists of 1,000,000 shares of common stock, of which the shares held by the Shareholders as detailed on Schedule A
represent all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of B6 Sigma. B6 Sigma has not granted, issued or agreed to grant, issue or make available any warrants, options,
subscription rights or any other commitments of any character relating to the unissued shares of capital stock of B6 Sigma. At the Closing, all of the B6 Sigma Shares will be duly
authorized and validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

3.9 Full Disclosure. No representation or warranty by B6 Sigma in this Agreement or in any document or schedule to be delivered by it pursuant hereto, and no written statement,
certificate or instrument furnished or to be furnished to Framewaves pursuant hereto or in connection with the negotiation, execution or performance of this Agreement contains, or
will contain, any untrue statement of a material fact or omits, or will omit, to state any fact necessary to make any statement herein or therein not materially misleading or necessary
to a complete and correct presentation of all material aspects of the business of B6 Sigma.
 

SECTION 4. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTS OF FRAMEWAVES

Framewaves hereby represents and warrants to B6 Sigma and the Shareholders as follows:

4.1 Organization and Good Standing. Framewaves is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of Nevada, and is entitled to own or lease
its properties and to carry on its business as and in the places where such properties are now owned, leased or operated and such business is now conducted. Framewaves is
qualified to do business as a foreign corporation in each jurisdiction, if any, in which its property or business requires such qualification.

4.2 Authorization; Enforceability; No Breach. Framewaves has all necessary corporate power and authority to execute this Agreement and perform its obligations hereunder. This
Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of Framewaves enforceable against Framewaves in accordance with its terms, except as may be limited by bankruptcy,
moratorium, insolvency or other similar laws generally affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by Framewaves
and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby will not:
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(a) violate any provision of the Charter or By-Laws of Framewaves;

(b) violate, conflict with or result in the breach of any of the terms of, result in a material modification of, otherwise give any other contracting party the right to terminate,  or
constitute  (or with notice or lapse of time or both constitute) a default under,  any contract or other  agreement to which Framewaves is a party or by or to which it or any of its
assets or properties  may be bound or subject;

(c) violate any order, judgment, injunction, award or decree of any court, arbitrator  or  governmental  or  regulatory  body  against,  or  binding  upon, Framewaves, or upon the
properties or business of Framewaves; or

(d) violate any statute, law or regulation of any jurisdiction applicable to the  transactions  contemplated  herein which could have a Material  Adverse Effect on the business or
operations of Framewaves.

4.3 The Framewaves Exchange Shares. The Framewaves Exchange Shares to be issued to the Shareholders have been, or on or prior to the Closing will have been, duly authorized
by all necessary corporate and shareholder actions and, when so issued in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable and
will not be issued in violation of the pre-emptive or similar rights of any person.

4.4 Compliance with Laws. Framewaves has complied with all federal, state, county and local laws, ordinances, regulations, inspections, orders, judgments, injunctions, awards or
decrees applicable to it or its business which, if not complied with, would materially and adversely affect the business or financial condition of Framewaves.

4.5 Consents and Approvals. No filing with, and no permit, authorization, consent or approval of any public body or authority or any third party is necessary for the consummation
by Framewaves of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

4.6 Litigation. There is no action, suit or proceeding pending or threatened, or any investigation, at law or in equity, before any arbitrator, court or other governmental authority,
pending or threatened, nor any judgment, decree, injunction, award or order outstanding, against or in any manner involving Framewaves or any of Framewaves' properties or
rights which (a) could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on Framewaves taken as a whole, or (b) could reasonably be expected to materially and adversely
affect consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

4.7 Brokers or Finders. No broker's or finder's fee will be payable by Framewaves in connection with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, nor will any such fee be
incurred as a result of any actions by Framewaves.

4.8 Real Estate.  Framewaves neither owns real property nor is a party to any leasehold agreement.
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4.9 Assets. Framewaves owns all rights, title and interest in and to its assets, free and clear of all liens, pledges, mortgages, security interests, conditional sales contracts or any
other encumbrances.

4.10 Financial Statements. The audited balance sheet of Framewaves at December 31, 2009 and related statements of operations, cash flow and shareholders' equity (the
"Framewaves Financial Statements") fairly present in all material respects the financial position of Framewaves as of the respective dates thereof, and the other related statements
included therein fairly present in all material respects the results of operations, changes in shareholders' equity and cash flows of Framewaves for the respective periods or as of the
respective dates set forth therein, all in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied during the period involved, except as otherwise noted therein.

4.11 Absence of Changes; No Undisclosed Liabilities. Except as disclosed in its Form 10-K for fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, Framewaves has not incurred any liability
material to Framewaves, except in the ordinary course of its business, consistent with past practices; suffered a change, or any event involving a prospective change, in the
business, assets, financial condition, or results of operations of Framewaves which has had, or is reasonably likely to have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse
Effect, (other than as a result of changes or proposed changes in federal or state regulations of general applicability or interpretations thereof, changes in generally accepted
accounting principles, and changes that could, under the circumstances, reasonably have been anticipated in light of disclosures made in writing by Framewaves to B6 Sigma
pursuant hereto); or subsequent to the date hereof, conducted its business and operations other than in the ordinary course of business and consistent with past practices.
Framewaves has no liability (and Framewaves is not aware of any basis for any present or future action, suit, proceeding, hearing, investigation, charge, complaint, claim, or
demand against any of them giving rising to any liability which individually or is in the aggregate are reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect on Framewaves) except
for (a) liabilities set forth on the face of the most recent balance sheet included in the Framewaves Financial Statements, and (b) liabilities which have arisen after the date of such
balance sheet in the ordinary course of business (none of which results from, arises out of, relates to, is in the nature of, or was caused by any breach of contract, tort, infringement,
or violation of law). Framewaves shall have no liabilities on the Closing Date and liabilities of $27,060 listed on the December 31, 2009 balance sheet shall all be satisfied on or
before the Closing.  Both parties agree that any liabilities incurred after the execution of the Letter of Intent on February 23, 2010 shall be the responsibility of B6 Sigma Group,
Inc.

4.12 Capitalization. The authorized capital stock of Framewaves consists of 100,000,000 shares of common stock, $.001 par value of which 1,254,994 shares are presently issued
and outstanding. Framewaves has not granted, issued or agreed to grant, issue or make available any warrants, options, subscription rights or any other commitments of any
character relating to the unissued shares of capital stock of Framewaves. All of the Framewaves Exchange Shares are duly authorized and validly issued, fully paid and non-
assessable.
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4.13 Contracts. Framewaves has no contracts, instruments, mortgages, notes, security agreements, leases, agreements, or understandings, whether written or oral, to which
Framewaves is a party that relates to or affects the assets or operations of Framewaves or to which Framewaves' assets or operations may be bound or subject (collectively, the
"Contracts"). There are no existing defaults by Framewaves under any contract, agreement or understanding.

4.14 Taxes. All required tax returns or federal, state, county, municipal, local, foreign and other taxes and assessments have been properly prepared and filed by Framewaves for all
years for which such returns are due. Any and all federal, state, county, municipal, local, foreign and other taxes, assessments, including any and all interest, penalties and additions
imposed with respect to such amounts have been paid or provided for. Framewaves has never been audited by any local, state or federal tax authority.

4.15 Labor and Employment Matters. (a) Framewaves is and has been in compliance in all respects with all applicable laws respecting employment and employment practices,
terms, and conditions of employment and wages and hours, including, such laws respecting employment discrimination, equal opportunity, affirmative action, worker's
compensation, occupational safety, and health requirements and unemployment insurance and related matters, and are not engaged in and have not engaged in any unfair labor
practice; (b) no investigation or review by or before any governmental entity concerning any violations of any such applicable laws is pending nor, to the knowledge of
Framewaves is any such investigation threatened or has any such investigation occurred during the last three years, and no governmental entity has provided any notice to
Framewaves or otherwise asserted an intention to conduct any such investigation; (c) there is no labor strike, dispute, slowdown, or stoppage actually pending or threatened against
Framewaves; (d) no union representation question or union organizational activity exists respecting the employees of Framewaves; (e) no collective bargaining agreement exists
which is binding on Framewaves; (f) Framewaves has experienced no work stoppage or other labor difficulty; and (g) in the event of termination of the employment of any of the
current officers, directors, employees, or agents of Framewaves, Framewaves shall not, pursuant to any agreement or by reason of anything done prior to the closing by
Framewaves be liable to any of said officers, directors, employees, or agents for so-called "severance pay" or any other similar payments or benefits, including, without limitation,
post-employment healthcare (other than pursuant to COBRA) or insurance benefits, except to the extent that any matter in Items (a), (b), (f) and (g) could reasonably be expected
individually or in the aggregate to have a Material Adverse Effect on Framewaves.

4.16 State Anti-Takeover Statutes. The Framewaves Board of Directors has approved this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby, and thereby such approval
constitutes approval of the Agreement and other transactions contemplated hereby and thereby by the Framewaves Board of Directors as required under Nevada law. To the
knowledge of Framewaves, no state anti-takeover statute is applicable to the Exchange.
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4.17 Absence of Certain Business Practices. Neither Framewaves nor any director, officer, employer, or agent of the foregoing, nor any person acting on its behalf, directly or
indirectly has to Framewaves' knowledge given or agree to give any gift or similar benefit to any customer, supplier, governmental employee or other person which (a) might
subject B6 Sigma to any damage or penalty in any civil, criminal, or governmental litigation or proceeding, (b) if not given in the past, might have had a Material Adverse Effect
on Framewaves, or (c) if not continued in the future, might have a Material Adverse Effect on Framewaves or which might subject Framewaves to suit or penalty in any private or
governmental litigation or proceeding.

4.18 Internal Accounting Controls. Framewaves maintains a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurance that (i) transactions are executed in
accordance with management's general or specific authorizations, (ii) transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles and to maintain asset accountability, (iii) access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management's general or specific
authorization and (iv) the recorded accountability for assets is compared with the existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any
differences.

4.19 SEC Reports. Except as may be disclosed in its public filings with the SEC, Framewaves has filed all reports required to be filed by it under the Exchange Act, including
pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) thereof (the foregoing materials, including the exhibits thereto, being collectively referred to herein as the "SEC Reports"). The SEC Reports
comply in all material respects with the requirements of the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations of the SEC promulgated thereunder, and none of the SEC Reports, when
filed, contained any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light
of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. The financial statements of the Company included in the SEC Reports comply in all material respects with
applicable accounting requirements and the rules and regulations of the SEC with respect thereto as in effect at the time of filing.

4.20 SEC Inquiry. Framewaves has not received and is not aware of any Investigation of Framewaves by the SEC or any self-regulatory agency.

4.21 Full Disclosure. No representation or warranty by Framewaves in this Agreement or in any document or schedule to be delivered by them pursuant hereto, and no written
statement, certificate or instrument furnished or to be furnished to B6 Sigma pursuant hereto or in connection with the negotiation, execution or performance of this Agreement
contains, or will contain, any untrue statement of a material fact or omits, or will omit, to state any fact necessary to make any statement herein or therein not materially misleading
or necessary to a complete and correct presentation of all material aspects of the businesses of Framewaves.
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SECTION 5. COVENANTS

5.1. Examinations and Investigations. Prior to the Closing, the parties acknowledge that they have been entitled, through their employees and representatives, to make such
investigation and verification of the assets, properties, business and operations, books, records and financial condition of the other, including communications with suppliers,
vendors and customers, as they each may reasonably require. No investigation by a party hereto shall, however, diminish or waive in any way any of the representations,
warranties, covenants or agreements of the other party under this Agreement. Consummation of this Agreement shall be subject to the fulfillment of due diligence procedures to the
reasonable satisfaction of each of the parties hereto and their respective counsel.

5.2. Expenses. Each party hereto agrees to pay its own costs and expenses incurred in negotiating this Agreement and consummating the transactions described herein.

5.3. Further Assurances. The parties shall execute such documents and other papers and take such further action as may be reasonably required or desirable to carry out the
provisions hereof and the transactions contemplated hereby. Each such party shall use its best efforts to fulfill or obtain in the fulfillment of the conditions to the Closing, including,
without limitation, the execution and delivery of any documents or other papers, the execution and delivery of which are necessary or appropriate to the Closing.

5.6. Confidentiality. In the event the transactions contemplated by this Agreement are not consummated, each of the parties hereto agree to keep confidential any information
disclosed to each other in connection therewith; provided, however, such obligation shall not apply to information which:

(a) at the time of disclosure was public knowledge;

(b) after the time of disclosure becomes public knowledge (except due to the action of the receiving party); or

(c) the receiving party had within its possession at the time of disclosure.

5.7 Stock Certificates and Consideration. At the Closing, the Shareholders shall have delivered the certificates representing the B6 Sigma Shares duly endorsed (or with executed
stock powers) so as to make Framewaves the sole owner thereof. At such Closing, Framewaves shall issue and deliver the Framewaves Exchange Shares to the Shareholders.

5.8 Management of B6 Sigma and Framewaves. On the Closing date, the officers, directors and shareholders of Framewaves shall take such actions as may be required (i) to cause
Richard Mah, James Stout, Mark Cola, Vivek Dave and Valerie Vekkos to be appointed to Framewaves’ Board of Directors; (ii) for B6 Sigma’s current officers and directors to
resign as officers and directors of B6 Sigma; and (iii) to cause the following persons to be elected as officers of Framewaves, in the positions set forth across from their respective
names:
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Richard Mah CEO
James Stout Chairman of the Board
Charles Farrar Vice-President and Director of Research and Development
Mark Cola President and Chief Operating Officer
Vivek Dave Executive Vice-President
Valerie Vekkos Secretary

5.9 150 for 1 Forward Stock Split.  On or before the Closing Date, Framewaves shall take such actions as may be necessary to effect a 150 for 1 forward split of its common stock.
(the “Forward Split”). The Forward Split shall not be effected until (i) after the Closing; and (ii) a minimum of ten (10) days notice of the Forward Split has been delivered to the
OTC BB. All reference to Framewaves Exchange Shares herein give no effect to the Forward Split.

5.10 Employee Incentive Stock Option Plan.  On or before the Closing Date, Framewaves shall obtain the written consent of its shareholders and Board of Directors to authorize
and adopt an Employee Incentive Stock Option Plan pursuant to which options to acquire up to 266,667 shares of Framewaves common stock may be issued to employees and
consultants of Framewaves and its subsidiaries.

5.11           Name Change.  On or before the Closing Date, Framewaves shall obtain the written consent of its shareholders and Board of Directors to change the name of
Framewaves to Sigma Labs, Inc. The name change shall not be effected until (i) after the Closing; and (ii) a minimum of ten (10) days notice of the name change has been
delivered to the OTC BB.

SECTION 6. THE CLOSING

         The closing (the "Closing") shall take place at such other time and place as is mutually agreed upon by Framewaves, B6 Sigma and the Shareholders, following satisfaction or
waiver of all conditions precedent to Closing (the “Closing Date”). At the Closing, the parties shall provide each other with such documents as may be necessary or appropriate and
customary in transactions of this sort in order to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby, including evidence of due authorization of the Agreement and the transactions
contemplated hereby.

SECTION 7. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO CLOSING

         7.1 Conditions Precedent to the Obligation of Framewaves to Issue the Framewaves Exchange Shares. The obligation of Framewaves to issue the Framewaves Exchange
Shares to the Shareholders and to otherwise consummate the transactions contemplated hereby is subject to the satisfaction, at or before the Closing, of each of the conditions set
forth below. These conditions are for Framewaves' sole benefit and may be waived by Framewaves at any time in its sole discretion.

(a) Capital Transactions. B6 Sigma shall have raised capital (gross proceeds) of at least $1,000,000 in a private offering of its securities.
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(b)  Acquisition of Assets. B6 Sigma shall have acquired substantially all of the assets of the Beyond 6 Sigma division of TMC Corporation.

(c) Accuracy of B6 Sigma's and the Shareholders' Representations and Warranties.  The representations and warranties of B6 Sigma and the Shareholders will be true and correct in
all material respects as of the date when made and as of the Closing, as though made at that time.

(d) Performance by B6 Sigma and the Shareholders. B6 Sigma and the Shareholders shall have performed all agreements and satisfied all covenants and conditions required to be
performed or satisfied by them at or prior to the Closing.

(e) No Injunction.  No statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling or injunction shall have been enacted, entered, promulgated or endorsed by any court or
governmental authority of competent jurisdiction which prohibits the consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(f) No Material Adverse Changes.  B6 Sigma shall have suffered no Material Adverse Effect.

(g) Miscellaneous. B6 Sigma and the Shareholders shall have delivered to Framewaves such other documents relating to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement as
Framewaves may reasonably request.

7.2 Conditions Precedent to the Obligation of the Shareholders to Exchange B6 Sigma Shares.  The obligation of the Shareholders to exchange their B6 Sigma Shares for the
Framewaves Exchange Shares and to otherwise consummate the transactions contemplated hereby is subject to the satisfaction, at or before the Closing, of each of the conditions
set forth below. These conditions are for the Shareholders' sole benefit and may be waived by B6 Sigma at any time in its sole discretion.

(a) Accuracy of Framewaves' Representations and Warranties. The representations and   warranties of Framewaves will be true and correct in all material respects as of the date
when made and as of the Closing, as though made at that time.

(b) Performance by Framewaves.  Framewaves shall have performed all agreements and satisfied all covenants and conditions required to be performed or satisfied by them at or
prior to the Closing.

(c) No Injunction.  No statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling or injunction shall have been enacted, entered, promulgated or endorsed by any court or
governmental authority of competent jurisdiction which prohibits the consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(d) No Material Adverse Changes.  Framewaves shall have suffered no Material Adverse Effect.
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(e) Miscellaneous. Framewaves shall have delivered to the Shareholders such other documents relating to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement as the Shareholders may
reasonably request.

SECTION 8. SURVIVAL OF REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF FRAMEWAVES

Notwithstanding any right of B6 Sigma and the Shareholders fully to investigate the affairs of Framewaves, B6 Sigma and the Shareholders shall have the right to rely fully upon
the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements of Framewaves contained in this Agreement or in any document delivered by Framewaves or any of its representatives,
in connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. All such representations, warranties, covenants and agreements shall survive the execution and delivery hereof
and the Closing hereunder for 12 months following the Closing.

SECTION 9. SURVIVAL OF REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF B6 SIGMA AND THE SHAREHOLDERS

Notwithstanding any right of Framewaves fully to investigate the affairs of B6 Sigma, Framewaves shall have the right to rely fully upon the representations, warranties, covenants
and agreements of B6 Sigma and the Shareholders contained in this Agreement or in any document delivered to Framewaves by B6 Sigma or any of its representatives, in
connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. All such representations, warranties, covenants and agreements shall survive the execution and delivery hereof
and the Closing hereunder for 12 months following the Closing.

SECTION 10. INDEMNIFICATION

10.1 Obligation of Framewaves to Indemnify. Subject to the limitations on the survival of representations and warranties contained in Section 8, Framewaves hereby agrees to
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Shareholders and B6 Sigma, to the extent provided for herein, from and against any losses, liabilities, damages, deficiencies, costs or
expenses (including interest, penalties and reasonable attorneys' fees and disbursements) (a "Loss") based upon, arising out of, or otherwise due to any inaccuracy in or any breach
of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement of Framewaves contained in this Agreement or in any document or other writing delivered pursuant to this Agreement.

10.2 Obligation of the B6 Sigma to Indemnify. Subject to the limitations on the survival of representations and warranties contained in Section 9, B6 Sigma agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold harmless Framewaves to the extent provided for herein from and against any Loss based upon, arising out of, or otherwise due to any inaccuracy in or any breach
of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement made by any of them and contained in this Agreement or in any document or other writing delivered pursuant to this
Agreement.
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SECTION 11. MISCELLANEOUS

11.1 Waivers. The waiver of a breach of this Agreement or the failure of any party hereto to exercise any right under this Agreement shall in no event constitute a waiver as to any
future breach whether similar or dissimilar in nature or as to the exercise of any further right under this Agreement.

11.2 Amendment. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by an instrument of equal formality signed by the parties or the duly authorized representatives of the
respective parties.

11.3 Assignment. This Agreement is not assignable except by operation of law.

11.4 Notices.  Until otherwise specified in writing, the mailing addresses of both parties of this Agreement shall be as follows:

To: B6 Sigma Group, Inc.
 41B Bisbee Court, Unit 4B
 Santa Fe, New Mexico
 Attention: Richard Mah
  
With a copy to: Mitchell Lampert, Esq.
 Meister Seelig & Fein
 140 East 45th Street
 New York, NY 10017
 
The Shareholders: Addresses as Set forth on Schedule A
 
To: Framewaves, Inc.
 1981 East 4800 South, Suite 100
 Salt Lake City, UT 84117
 Attention: John Furlong, CEO
  
With a copy to: Cletha Walstrand, Esq.
 1322 West Pachua Circle
 Ivins, UT  84738

Any notice or statement given under this Agreement shall be deemed to have been given if sent by registered mail addressed to the other party at the address indicated above or at
such other address as may be furnished in writing to the addressor.
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11.5 Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to the conflicts of law
provisions thereof. Each party hereby irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state and federal courts sitting in the County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico, for the
adjudication of any dispute hereunder or in connection herewith or with any transaction contemplated hereby or discussed herein, and hereby irrevocably waives, and agrees not to
assert in any suit, action or proceeding, any claim that it is not personally subject to the jurisdiction of any such court, that such suit, action or proceeding is brought in an
inconvenient forum or that the venue of such suit, action or proceeding is improper. Each party hereby irrevocably waives personal service of process and consents to process being
served in any such suit, action or proceeding by mailing a copy thereof to such party at the address for such notices to it under this agreement and agrees that such service shall
constitute good and sufficient service of process and notice thereof. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any way any right to serve process in any manner
permitted by law. If any provision of this agreement shall be invalid or unenforceable in any jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of the remainder of this agreement in that jurisdiction or the validity or enforceability of any provision of this agreement in any other jurisdiction. EACH PARTY
HERETO IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY.

11.6 Publicity. No publicity release or announcement concerning this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby shall be issued by either party hereto at any time from the
signing hereof without advance approval in writing of the form and substance thereof by the other party.

11.7 Entire Agreement . This Agreement (including the Exhibits and Schedules hereto) and the collateral agreements executed in connection with the consummation of the
transactions contemplated herein contain the entire agreement among the parties with respect to the Exchange and related transactions, and supersede all prior agreements, written
or oral, with respect thereto.

11.8 Headings. The headings in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not in any way affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

11.9 Severability of Provisions. The invalidity or unenforceability of any term, phrase, clause, paragraph, restriction, covenant, agreement or other provision of this Agreement shall
in no way affect the validity or enforcement of any other provision or any part thereof.

11.10 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which, when so executed, shall constitute an original copy hereof, but all of which
together shall consider but one and the same document.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date first above written.

FRAMEWAVES, INC.  B6 SIGMA GROUP, INC.
   
   
By:   By:  
Name: John Furlong  Name: Richard Mah
Title: CEO  Title:  CEO
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SHAREHOLDERS:
 
By:  
Name:
 
By:  
Name:
 
By:  
Name:
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SCHEDULE A

B6 SIGMA GROUP, INC. EXCHANGE WITH FRAMEWAVES RESOURCES, INC.

  Shares of  Shares of
  B6 Sigma  Framewaves
Name of  to be  to be
Shareholder  Exchanged  Received
     
     
     
Total B6 Sigma, Inc.     
Shareholders       
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AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

FRAMEWAVES, INC.

Pursuant to NRS 78.403 of the Nevada Business Corporations Act, Framewaves, Inc., (the "Corporation") adopts the following Amendment and Restatement of its Articles of
Incorporation by stating the following:

 FIRST: The present name of the Corporation is FRAMEWAVES, INC.

 SECOND: The following amendment and restatement to its Articles of Incorporation were adopted by majority vote of shareholders of the
Corporation on August 24,2010 in the manner prescribed by Nevada law.

 THIRD: The number of shares of the corporation outstanding and entitled to vote at the time of the adoption of said amendment was
1,258,994.

 FOURTH: The number of shares voted for such amendment and restatement was 750,000 or 59.57%and the number voted against such
amendment was 0 or 0%.

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 27, 2010

FRAMEWAVES, INC.
/s/

John Furlong
President

 
 



 

AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

FRAMEWAVES, INC.

ARTICLE I
NAME

The Dame of the Corporation shall be: SIGMA LABS, INC.

ARTICLE II
PERIOD OF DURATION

The Corporation shall continue in existence perpetually unless sooner dissolved according to law.

ARTICLE III
PURPOSES AND POWERS

The purpose for which said Corporation is formed and the nature of the objects proposed to be transacted and carried on by it is to engage in any and all other lawful
activity as provided by the laws of the State of Nevada.

ARTICLE IV
AURHORIZED SHARES

The total number of shares of all classes of capital stock which the corporation shall have authority to issue is 750,000,000 shares of common stock, SO.001 par value
("Common Stock"). Stockholders shall not have any preemptive rights, nor shall stockholders have the right to cumulative voting in the election of directors or for any other
purpose. The classes and the aggregate number of shares of stock of each class which the corporation shall have authority to issue are as follows:

The Board of Directors of the Corporation may from time to time authorize by resolution the issuance of any or all shares of the Common Stock herein authorized in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in these Articles of Incorporation for such purposes, in such amounts, to such persons, corporations or entities, for such
consideration, all as the Board of Directors in its discretion may determine and without any vote or other action by the stockholders, except as otherwise required by law. The
capital stock, after the amount of the subscription price, or par value, has been paid in shall not be subject to assessment to pay the debts of the corporation.
 
 

 



 
 

ARTICLE V
ACQUISITION OF CONTROLLING INTEREST

The Corporation elects not to be governed by the terms and provisions of Sections 78.378 through 78.3793, inclusive, of the Nevada Revised Statutes, as the same may be
amended, superseded, or replaced by any successor section, statute, or provision. No amendment to these Articles of Incorporation, directly or indirectly, by merger or
consolidation or otherwise, having the effect of amending or repealing any of the provisions of this paragraph shall apply to or have any effect on any transaction involving
acquisition of control by any person or any transaction with an interested stockholder occurring prior to such amendment or repeal.

ARTICLE VI
COMBINATIONS WITH INTERESTED STOCKHOLDERS

The Corporation elects not to be governed by the terms and provisions of Sections 78.411 through 78.444, inclusive, of the Nevada Revised Statutes, as the same may be amended,
superseded, or replaced by any successor section, statute, or provision.

ARTICLE VII
LIMITATION ON LIABILITY

A director or officer of the Corporation shall have no personal liability to the Corporation or its stockholders for damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director or officer except
for damages for breach of fiduciary duty resulting from (a) acts or omissions which involve intentional misconduct, fraud, or a knowing violation of law, or (b) the payment of
dividends in violation of section 78.300 of the Nevada Revised Statutes as it may from time to time be amended or any successor provision thereto.

ARTICLE VIII
PRINCIPAL OFFICE AND RESIDENT AGENT

The address of the Corporation's registered office in the state of Nevada is 3230 East Flamingo Road, Suite 156, Las Vegas, NV 89121. The name of its initial resident agent in the
state of Nevada is Gateway Enterprises, Inc. Either the registered office or the resident agent may be changed in the manner provided by law.

ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS

The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alter, change, or repeal all or any portion of the provisions contained in these articles of incorporation from time to time in accordance
with the laws of the state of Nevada, and all rights conferred on stockholders herein are granted subject to this reservation.
 
 

 



 
 

ARTICLE X
ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

The board of directors have adopted the current bylaws. The power to alter, amend, or repeal the bylaws or adopt new bylaws shall be vested in the board of directors, but the
stockholders of the Corporation may also alter, amend, or repeal the bylaws or adopt new bylaws. The bylaws may contain any provisions for the regulation or management of the
affairs of the Corporation not inconsistent with the laws of the state of Nevada now or hereafter existing.

ARTICLE XI
DIRECTORS

The governing board of the Corporation shall be known as the board of directors.. The number of directors comprising the board of directors shall be fixed and may be increased
or decreased from time to time in the manner provided in the bylaws of the Corporation except that at no time shall there be less than one nor more than seven directors.

 
 

 



 
THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE
“ACT”), OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE AND MAY NOT BE SOLD OR TRANSFERRED IN THE ABSENCE OF AN EFFECTIVE
REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER APPLICABLE FEDERAL AND STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN APPLICABLE EXEMPTION
FROM, OR IN A TRANSACTION NOT SUBJECT TO, THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS AS EVIDENCED BY A LEGAL OPINION OF COUNSEL TO THE TRANSFEROR TO SUCH EFFECT, WHICH OPINION SHALL
BE REASONABLY ACCEPTABLE TO THE ISSUER.

B6 SIGMA, INC.
12% CONVERTIBLE NOTE

 
$100,000                                                                             Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dated as of:  March __, 2010
 
In consideration of the receipt of $100,000, the undersigned, B6 Sigma, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Issuer”), hereby promises to pay to ________________ (“Purchaser”), on
June 15, 2015 (the “Maturity Date”), the principal amount of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND ($100,000) Dollars, unless this Note is earlier converted into Conversion Shares (as
defined in Section 3.1 below) in accordance with Section 1.2 and Section 3, and interest shall accrue hereon from the date hereof and be payable as provided herein, unless earlier
converted in accordance with Section 3 hereof.

This Note is unsecured and is subject to conversion into shares of common stock in the Issuer’s March 2010 Private Offering (The “Private Offering”) on or before the closing of
the Reorganization (as such term is defined in the Issuer’s March 2010 Private Offering Memorandum [the “Memorandum”]) as set forth in Section 3 hereof.  This Note, and all
representations, warranties, covenants and agreements contained in herein, shall be binding upon Issuer and its successors and assigns.
 
1.           Terms of the Note.
 

1.1           Interest; Interest Rate; Payment.
 
(a)           This Note shall bear interest at the rate of twelve (12%) percent (the “Interest Rate”) per annum based on a 360-day year.  Interest shall be payable monthly in arrears on
the 15th day of each month commencing April 15, 2010 (each, an “Interest Payment Date”).
 
(b)           All monetary payments to be made by Issuer hereunder shall be made in lawful money of the United States by check or wire transfer of immediately available funds.
 
 

 



 
    
1 . 2           Payment Rights Upon Merger, Consolidation, Etc.  If, at any time, prior to the Maturity Date, Issuer proposes to consolidate with, or merge into, another corporation or
entity, or to effect any sale or conveyance to another corporation or other entity of all or substantially all of the assets of Issuer, or effect any other corporate reorganization, in
which the stockholders of Issuer immediately prior to such consolidation, merger, reorganization or sale would own capital stock of the entity surviving such merger,
consolidation, reorganization or sale representing less than fifty (50%) percent of the combined voting power of the outstanding securities of such successor or combined entity
immediately after such consolidation, merger, reorganization or sale (a “Liquidation Event”), then Issuer shall provide Purchaser with at least ten (10) days’ prior written notice of
any such proposed action, and Purchaser will, at its option, have the right to demand conversion or immediate payment of all amounts due and owing under this Note.  Purchaser
will give Issuer written notice of such demand within five (5) days after receiving notice of the Liquidation Event.  All amounts (including all accrued and unpaid interest) due and
owing under this Note shall be paid by Issuer to Purchaser within five (5) days from the date of such written notice by Purchaser via wire transfer(s) of immediately available funds,
in accordance with written instructions provided to Issuer by Purchaser.
 
1 . 3           Other Assurances.  Issuer shall not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or By-laws or through any reorganization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger,
dissolution, issuance or sale of securities or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed
hereunder by Issuer, but shall at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Note and in taking of all such actions as may be necessary or
appropriate in order to protect the rights of Purchaser herein against impairment.
 
2.           Events of Default.  If any of the following events (each, a “Default Event”) shall occur and be continuing:
 
(i)           Issuer shall fail to pay any amount payable under this Note, including but limited to installments of interest and/or principal, within three (3) business days after such
payment becomes due (at the Maturity Date, an Interest Payment Date or other date) in accordance with the terms hereof;
 
(ii)          Issuer shall fail to pay when due (following the expiration of applicable notice and cure periods), whether upon acceleration, prepayment obligation or otherwise, any
indebtedness for money due, individually or in the aggregate, involving an amount in excess of $50,000;
 
(iii)         Issuer shall default, in any material respect, in the observance or performance of any agreement contained in this Note or any other agreement or instrument contemplated
by this Note, and such default shall continue unremedied for a period of fifteen (15) days after written notice to Issuer of such default; or
 
(iv)         Issuer shall commence any case, proceeding or other action (x) under any existing or future law of any jurisdiction, domestic or foreign, relating to bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, conservatorship or relief of debtors, seeking to have an order for relief entered with respect to it, or seeking to adjudicate it a bankrupt or insolvent, or
seeking reorganization, arrangement, adjustment, winding-up, liquidation, dissolution, composition or other relief with respect to it or its debts, or (y) seeking appointment or a
receiver, trustee, custodian, conservator or other similar official for it or for all or any substantial part of its assets, or Issuer shall make a general assignment for the benefit of its
creditors; then all amounts owing under this Note shall immediately become due and payable.  Except as expressly provided above in this Section 2, presentation, demand, protest
and all other notices of any kind are hereby expressly waived by Issuer.
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3.            Conversion.
 
3 . 1           Optional Conversion.  The Purchaser shall be entitled, at its option, to convert all or any part of the principal amount, plus accrued but unpaid interest, of the Note into
shares (the “Conversion Shares”) of the Issuer’s common stock, $0.001 par value per share (the “Common Stock”), at $20.00 per share (the “Conversion Price”).  No fractional
Conversion Shares shall be issued upon conversion.  In lieu of any fractional securities underlying the Notes to which Purchaser would otherwise be entitled, Issuer shall, at its
option, (i) pay cash in an amount equal to such fraction multiplied by the Conversion Price or (ii) round up as nearly as practicable to the nearest whole number the number of
Conversion Shares to be issued.  To convert this Note, the Purchaser hereof shall deliver written notice thereof, substantially in the form of Exhibit A to this Note, with appropriate
insertions (the “Conversion Notice”), to the Issuer at its address as set forth herein.  The date upon which the conversion shall be effective (the “Conversion Date”) shall be
deemed to be the date set forth in the Conversion Notice.  Any conversion of any portion of the Note to Conversion Shares shall be deemed to be a pre-payment of principal,
without any penalty, and shall be credited against any future payments of principal in the order that such payments become due and payable.

3.2           Reservation of Common Stock.  The Issuer shall reserve and keep available in the Private Offering, such number of shares of Common Stock as is equal to the sum of the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the Note is convertible based upon the Conversion Price. The Issuer shall deliver a copy of the Memorandum to the Purchaser prior
to the Conversion Date and the Purchaser shall, on Conversion, be subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Memorandum and shall be required to execute a subscription
agreement subscribing for Conversion Shares in the Private Offering.

4.  Miscellaneous.
 
4.1           Interest Rate.  Any interest payable hereunder that is in excess of the maximum interest rate permitted under applicable law shall be reduced to the maximum interest rate
permitted under such applicable law.
 
4 . 2           Notices.  All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given when delivered by hand or by facsimile
transmission, when telexed, or upon receipt when mailed by registered or certified mail (return receipt requested), postage prepaid, to the parties at the following addresses (or at
such other address for a party as shall be specified by like notice):
 

If to Issuer:

B6 Sigma, Inc.
41B Bisbee Court, Unit 4B
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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Attention: Richard Mah

with a copy (which shall not constitute notice) to:

Meister Seelig & Fein, LLP
140 East 45th Street
New York, New York 10017
Attention: Mitchell Lampert, Esq.
Facsimile: (646) 539-3675

 
If to Purchaser at its address as furnished in the Subscription Agreement.

4.3           Entire Agreement; Exercise of Rights. (a) This Note embodies the entire agreement and understanding of the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof.  No
amendment of any provision of this Note shall be effective unless it is in writing and signed by each of the parties; and no waiver of any provision of this Note, nor consent to any
departure by either party from it, shall be effective unless it is in writing and signed by the affected party, and then such waiver or consent shall be effective only in the specific
instance and for the specific purpose for which given.
 
(b) No failure on the part of a party to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right under this Note, or any agreement contemplated hereby, shall operate as a waiver hereof by
such party, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right under this Note, or any agreement contemplated hereby, preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise
of any other right.
 
4.4           Governing Law. This Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware applicable to agreements made and to be performed
entirely within such state.
 
4.5           Transferability. This Note shall not be transferable in any manner without the express written consent of Issuer, which consent may not be unreasonably withheld.
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Note on the date first above written.
 

B6 SIGMA, INC.
 
By:  
 Name: Richard Mah
 Title: Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT “A”
 

NOTICE OF CONVERSION
 

(To be executed by the Holder in order to convert the Note)
 
TO:
 

The undersigned hereby irrevocably elects to convert $                                                            of the principal amount of the above Note, as well as all accrued but unpaid
interest on such converted principal amount as of the date hereof, into shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share, of B6 Sigma, Inc., Inc. according to the conditions
stated therein, as of the Conversion Date written below.
 
Conversion Date:   
   
Signature:   
   
Name:   
   
Address:   
   
Principal amount to be converted:  $                                                                                      
   
Principal amount of Note
unconverted:

 
$                                                                                      

   
Please issue the shares of Common
Stock in the following name and to
the following address:

  

   
Issue to:   
   
Authorized Signature:   
   
Name:   
   
Title:   
   
Phone Number:   
   
Broker DTC Participant Code:   
   
Account Number:   
 
 

 

 



 
CONSULTING AGREEMENT

 
THIS CONSULTING Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into on the 1st day of March, 2010 by and between B6 Sigma, Inc., a Delaware Corporation (the
"Company"), and Zephyr Equities, Inc., a California Corporation ("Consultant").
 

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Company desires to engage the services of Consultant, to provide the services of Valerie Vekkos (“Vekkos”) to act as interim Secretary of the
Company; and

WHEREAS, Consultant desires to provide services to the Company under the terms and conditions herein stated; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual premises, covenants and Agreements hereinafter set forth, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1 .        Term.  The Company hereby engages the Consultant, and Consultant hereby accepts engagement hereunder, for a term of two year (the "Term") commencing on
February 22, 2010.

2.        Duties.  The Consultant will provide the Company with the Services of Valerie Vekkos to act as the Secretary of the Company during the Term of the Agreement.
As Corporate Secretary, Ms. Vekkos shall assist and advise the Company with respect to SEC reporting and other regulatory obligations and provide corporate secretarial and
corporate governance services as required. The Consultant and Vekkos shall devote such time and efforts to the Company as Consultant in its sole discretion deems necessary.

3 .        Compensation.  For Consultant's services hereunder, the Company shall pay to Consultant a monthly fee of $3,500 per month. Payment shall be made to the
Consultant on the first day of each month.

4 .        Expenses.  During the Term, Consultant shall be entitled to receive reimbursement for all reasonable business expenses incurred by Consultant in performing
services hereunder, provided that Consultant properly accounts therefor.

5 .        Relationship.  The Consultant shall be an independent contractor and not an employee of the Corporation. This Agreement shall not be construed to create
between the Corporation and Consultant the relationship of principal or agent, employer and employee, joint venturers or co-partners.
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6.            Restrictions Respecting Confidential Information, Competing Businesses, etc.

6.1           The Consultant acknowledges and agrees that by virtue of the Consultant's involvement with the business and affairs of the Company, the Consultant
will develop substantial expertise and knowledge with respect to all aspects of the business, affairs and operations of the Company and will have access to significant aspects of the
business and operations of the Company and to Confidential and Proprietary Information (as such term is hereinafter defined).  The Consultant acknowledges and agrees that the
Company will be damaged if the Consultant were to breach any of the provisions of this Section 6 or if the Consultant were to disclose or make unauthorized use of any
Confidential and Proprietary Information.  Accordingly, the Consultant expressly acknowledges and agrees that the Consultant is voluntarily entering into this Agreement and that
the terms, provisions and conditions of this Section 6 are fair and reasonable and necessary to adequately protect the Company and its interests and those of its shareholders.

6.2           For purposes of this Agreement, the term "Confidential and Proprietary Information" shall mean any and all (i) confidential or proprietary information
or material not in the public domain about or relating to the business, operations, assets, financial condition, plans and/or prospects of the Company or its trade secrets, including,
without limitation business improvements, processes, marketing and selling strategies; strategic business plans (whether pursued or not); budgets; unpublished financial statements;
licenses; pricing, pricing strategy and cost data; information regarding the skills and compensation of Employees; the identities and contact information of clients and potential
clients; intellectual property rights and strategies regarding intellectual property including any work on any patents, trademarks or tradenames; the terms of contractual concepts
with clients and other third parties, pricing, timing, sales terms, methods, practices, strategies, forecasts; and (ii) any other information, documentation or material not in the public
domain by virtue of any action by or on the part of the Consultant, the knowledge of which gives or may give the Company a competitive advantage over any entity not possessing
such information. For purposes hereof, the term Confidential and Proprietary Information shall not include any information or material that (i) is or becomes known to the general
public other than due to a breach of this Agreement by the Consultant, or (ii) is or was disclosed to the Consultant by a person or entity who the Consultant did not reasonably
believe was bound to a confidentiality or similar agreement with the Company, or (iii) is currently known to the Consultant other than by reason of disclosure to it by the Company.

6.3           The Consultant hereby covenants and agrees that, while the Consultant is engaged by the Company and thereafter, unless otherwise authorized by the
Company’s Board of Directors in writing, the Consultant shall not, directly or indirectly, under any circumstance:  (i) disclose to any other person or entity any Confidential and
Proprietary Information (other than in the regular course of the Consultant's duties to the Company for the benefit of the Company), other than pursuant to applicable law,
regulation or subpoena or with the prior written consent of the Company; (ii) act or fail to act so as to impair the confidential or proprietary nature of any Confidential and
Proprietary Information; (iii) use any Confidential and Proprietary Information other than for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Company; or (iv) offer or agree to, or cause or
assist in the inception or continuation of, any such disclosure, impairment or use of any Confidential and Proprietary Information.  Following the termination of the Consultant’s
engagement hereunder, the Consultant shall return all documents, records and other items containing any Confidential and Proprietary Information to the Company (regardless of
the medium in which maintained or stored), without retaining any copies, notes or excerpts thereof, or at the request of the Company, shall destroy such documents, records and
items (any such destruction to be certified by the Consultant to the Company in writing).  Following the termination of the Consultant’s engagement hereunder, the Consultant shall
return to the Company any property or assets of the Company in the Consultant's possession.
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7 .        Indemnification.     The Company shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend Consultant and Vekkos from and against any and all claims, causes of action,
damages, penalties and costs which may result from their respective affiliation with or services provided to or on behalf of the Company.

8.        General Provisions.

8 . 1           Notices.     All notices required to be given under the terms of this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given only if
delivered to the addressee in person or mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the address as included in the Company's records or to any such other address as the
party to receive the notice shall advise by due notice given in accordance with this paragraph.  Any party hereto may change its or his address for the purpose of receiving notices,
demands and other communications as herein provided, by a written notice given in the manner aforesaid to the other party hereto.

8 . 2           Benefit of Agreement and Assignment.   This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective
executors, administrators, successors and assigns; provided, however, that Consultant may not assign any of its rights or duties hereunder except upon the prior written consent of
the Board of Directors of the Company.

8.3           Applicable Law. This Agreement is made in and is to be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of Delaware.

8 . 4           Captions.  The captions appearing at the commencement of the sections hereof are descriptive only and for convenience of reference only and are not
intended to be part of or to affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

8.5           Severability.  In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement or in any other instrument referred to herein, shall, for any
reason, be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, then to the maximum extent permitted by law, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect
any other provision of this Agreement or any other such instrument.
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8.6           Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the parties, and supersedes any and all other Agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof.  Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements, promises, or Agreements,
oral or otherwise, have been made by either party, or anyone acting on behalf of either party, which are not embodies herein, and that no other Agreement, statement or promise not
contained in this Agreement shall be valid or binding.

8.7           Amendments.  This Agreement may be modified or amended only by an Agreement in writing signed by the Company and Consultant.

8 . 8           Waiver.  No waiver of any provision hereof shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by the party making the waiver.  No waiver of any
provision of this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of any other provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.

8.9 Attorneys' Fees.  Should any party hereto institute any action or proceeding at law or in equity, or in connection with any arbitration, to enforce any provision
of this Agreement, including an action for declaratory relief, or for damages by reason of an alleged breach of any provision of this Agreement, or otherwise in connection with this
Agreement, or any provision hereof, each party shall be responsible for the payment of its own respective legal fees and costs in such action or proceeding.

8.10 Representations and Warranties.  Each party hereto represents and warrants that it or he has the power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement
and to perform its or his obligations hereunder.

8.11 Compliance with Laws and Policies.  Consultant agrees that it will at all times comply strictly with all applicable laws and all current and future policies of
the Company.

8.12 Arbitration.  Any dispute or controversy arising under or in connection with this Agreement, other than matters pertaining to injunctive relief, including,
without limitation, temporary restraining orders, preliminary injunctions and permanent injunctions, shall, upon the written demand of either party served upon the other party, be
submitted to arbitration.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is executed on the day and year first above written.

B6 SIGMA, INC.  ZEPHYR EQUITIES, INC.
   
By:   By:   
 Richard Mah, CEO  Valerie, Vekkos, President
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STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made this ___ day of February, 2010 by and among Cletha A. Walstrand, Esq.,  (the “Seller
Representative”) and B6 Sigma, Inc. (the “Buyer”) and Cletha A. Walstrand, P.C. (the “Escrow Agent”).

THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1.           Purchase and Sale of Stock.

(a)           Sale of Shares.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and in reliance upon the representations and warranties and covenants contained
herein, Buyer agrees to purchase from Seller Representative and Seller Representative agrees to sell to Buyer Seven Hundred Eighty Thirty Thousand (738,000) restricted (on a
pre-split basis) shares (the “Shares”) of the 750,000 shares owned by sellers, and any rights attached to the shares as of the date hereof (including any forward splits of stock or
other dividends), of FrameWaves, Inc.(the “Company”) for a total purchase price of One Hundred and Ninety Five Thousand and no/100 Dollars (USD$195,000.00) (the “Purchase
Price”) which assumes a 125 to 1 forward split of the Shares in connection with the closing of the intended reorganization and which amount shall be adjusted in the event that the
forward split of the Shares is a different ratio to the extent that the Seller shall be left with the equivalent of 1,500,000 post split Shares.

(b)           Purchase Price. The Parties agree that the Purchase price shall be delivered to the Escrow Agent on or before the closing of the intended reorganization
by and among the Company, B6 Sigma, Inc. and the Shareholders of B6 Sigma, Inc., or such other entity as may be the subject of a share exchange transaction with the Company,
the result of which the Company shall acquire certain business and/or assets of TMC Corporation or its affiliates (such entity being referred to herein as the “Target” and the
transaction by and among the target, its shareholders and the Company being referred to herein as the “Reorganization”).

2.           Deliveries.

(a)           Upon execution of this Agreement, the Seller Representative shall deliver to the Escrow Agent a certificate or certificates representing the Shares in
negotiable form (the “Certificates”), duly endorsed in blank, or with stock transfer powers (containing a bank’s signature guarantee or other signature guarantee acceptable to the
Company’s transfer agent) attached thereto (the “Transaction Documents”); and
 

(b)           On or before the Closing, the Buyer shall deliver to the Escrow Agent the Purchase Price ($195,000).
 

(c)           Closing.
 

(i)           The closing of the transactions contemplated hereunder (the “Closing”) shall take place at the office of the Escrow Agent contemporaneous with
the contemplated closing of the Reorganization (the “Reorganization Closing”). In the event that the Company fails to complete the Reorganization on or before May 20,
2010, the Escrow Agent shall thereupon return the Certificates and the Transaction Documents to the Seller Representative and all rights and obligations under this
Agreement shall terminate.

 
 

 



 
 

(ii)          The Buyer agrees to cancel said 738,000 shares immediately following the Reorganization Closing, but after the Closing of the sale by certain
shareholders of 388,000 shares of common stock to third parties (the “Eight Shareholder Transaction”) pursuant to a separate agreement by and among such persons and the
Seller representative, as representative of the shareholders. For avoidance of doubt, the cancellation of the 738,000 shares of common stock referenced herein shall occur
only after the shares are sold to the purchasers in the Eight Shareholder Transaction and the Reorganization Closing has been completed.

 
 (iii)        At the Closing, the Escrow Agent shall deliver (a) the Certificates and the Transaction Documents to the Buyer; and (b) the Purchase Price to the

Seller Representative.
 

(iv)         As a condition to Closing, Seller shall have piggyback registration rights for any shares retained by Seller and such piggyback registration rights
shall be available to the Seller for any allowable registration statements by the Company during the period from the execution of this Agreement until twelve months
following the closing of the Reorganization and filing of a report on Form 8-K that provides the Form 10 information to the Securities and Exchange Commission.

 
3.           Representations and Warranties of Seller Representative. In order to induce the Buyers to enter into this Agreement and purchase the Shares, the Seller

Representative hereby represents and warrants to the Buyers that:

( a )           Ownership of Shares.  Seller Representative warrants that the holders of the Shares (each a “Seller”) are the record and beneficial owner of 750,000
shares of the Company’s common stock (prior to the anticipated forward split) and have sole power over the disposition of the Shares and that:  (i) the Shares are restricted shares,
free and clear of any liens, claims, encumbrances, and charges; (ii) the Shares have not been sold, conveyed, encumbered, hypothecated or otherwise transferred by any Seller
except pursuant to this Agreement;  (iii) the Company currently has 1,258,994 Shares issued and outstanding; and (iii) at the Closing, after taking into account the cancellation of
the 738,000 shares being sold hereunder (without giving effect to the anticipated forward split) and prior to shares of common stock to be issued in the Reorganization, the
Company will have 520,994 shares of common stock issued and outstanding (and no shares of preferred stock or options or warrants convertible into any class of stock issued or
outstanding).

( b )           Authority for Agreement.  Seller Representative has the requisite power and authority to enter into and to consummate the transactions contemplated
hereby and otherwise to carry out its obligations hereunder.  The execution, delivery and performance by the Seller Representative of this Agreement has been duly authorized by
all requisite action by the Seller Representative and by each Seller represented by the Seller Representative, and this Agreement, when executed and delivered by the Seller
Representative, constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the Seller Representative and each Seller of Shares represented by the Seller Representative, enforceable against the
Seller Representative and each such Seller in accordance with its terms. The Seller Representative has no authority to vote or control the Shares and her sole function in this
transaction is to handle the sale of the Shares from the Sellers to the Buyer.

( c )           Experience and Knowledge. The Seller Representative acknowledges and agrees that it (i) has extensive knowledge and experience in financial and
business matters; (ii) has had access to and received all information regarding the Company and the Buyer as it has desired or requested; (iii) has made its own inquiry and
investigation into, and, based thereon, has formed an independent judgment concerning, the operations of the Company and its business and future prospects, including those of the
Buyer; and (iv) has received sufficient and satisfactory answers to all questions posed to the Company to evaluate the merits and risks of the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement.

 
 



 

( d )           The Reorganization.  The Seller Representative has satisfied herself with respect to, and has knowledge of the operations, affairs, condition and
prospects of the Company and its future plans and the financial details relating to the Reorganization. The Seller Representative understands that the terms of the Reorganization
may change or differ from those presently contemplated based upon negotiations occurring after the date of this Agreement.

( e )           No Fiduciary Duty. The Seller Representative hereby acknowledges and agrees that (a) at present there is no regular public trading market for the
Shares; (b) the purchase and sale of Seller’s Shares is taking place in a private transaction between Seller Representative and Buyer in an arm’s length commercial transaction
between the Seller Representative, on the one hand, and the Buyer on the other, at a price negotiated and agreed to by the Seller Representative; and (c) the Seller Representative
agrees that it is solely responsible for making its own judgments in connection with the Agreement.

( f )           Affiliate Status and Share Restrictions.  The Seller Representative represents that the Sellers are affiliates of the Company and that the Shares being
sold hereunder are “restricted securities”.

4.           Representations and Warranties of the Buyer.  The Buyer hereby warrants and represents to each Seller that:

( a )           Authority.  The Buyer has the requisite power and authority to enter into and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and otherwise to
carry out its obligations hereunder.  The execution, delivery and performance by the Buyer of this Agreement have been duly authorized by all requisite action by the Buyer, and
this Agreement, when executed and delivered by the Buyer, constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the Buyer, enforceable against the Buyer.

(b)           Experience and Knowledge. The Buyer acknowledges and agrees that it (i) has extensive knowledge and experience in financial and business matters;
(ii) has had access to all information as to the Company and the Buyer as it has desired; (iii) has made its own inquiry and investigation into, and, based thereon, has formed an
independent judgment concerning, the operations of the Company and its business and future prospects; and (iv) has received sufficient and satisfactory answers to all questions
posed to the Company to evaluate the merits and risks of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

5.           Escrow Agent.

(a)           Buyer Deliveries.  On or before the Closing Date, the Buyer shall have delivered to the Escrow Agent the Purchase Price for the Shares.

( b )           Seller Deliveries.  On or before the Closing Date, the Seller Representative shall have delivered to the Escrow Agent the Certificates and Transaction
Documents.

( c )           Escrow Agent to Deliver Certificate, Transaction Documents and Purchase Price.  The Escrow Agent shall hold and release the Certificates,
Transaction Documents and Purchase price only in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

 
 



 
 

( d )           Duties and Responsibilities of the Escrow Agent.  The Escrow Agent’s duties and responsibilities shall be subject to the following terms and
conditions:

(i)           The Seller Representative and each of the Buyers acknowledge and agree that the Escrow Agent (a) shall not be responsible for or bound by,
and shall not be required to inquire into whether either the Seller Representative or the Buyer is entitled to receipt of the Certificates, Transaction Documents or Purchase
Price pursuant to any other agreement or otherwise; (b) shall be obligated only for the performance of such duties as are specifically assumed by the Escrow Agent pursuant
to this Agreement; (c) may rely on and shall be protected in acting or refraining from acting upon any written notice, instruction, instrument, statement, request or document
furnished to it hereunder and believed by the Escrow Agent in good faith to be genuine and to have been signed or presented by the proper person or party, without being
required to determine the authenticity or correctness of any fact stated therein or the propriety or validity or the service thereof; (d) may assume that any person believed by
the Escrow Agent in good faith to be authorized to give notice or make any statement or execute any document in connection with the provisions hereof is so authorized; (e)
shall not be under any duty to give the property held by Escrow Agent hereunder any greater degree of care than the Escrow Agent gives its own similar property, but in no
event less than a reasonable amount of care; and (f) may consult with counsel satisfactory to the Escrow Agent, the opinion of such counsel to be full and complete
authorization and protection in respect of any action taken, suffered or omitted by the Escrow Agent hereunder in good faith and in accordance with the opinion of such
counsel.

(ii)          The Seller Representative and the Buyer acknowledges that the Escrow Agent is acting solely at its request and that the Escrow Agent shall not
be liable for any action taken by Escrow Agent in good faith and believed by the Escrow Agent to be authorized or within the rights or powers conferred upon the Escrow
Agent by this Agreement. The Seller and the Buyer agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Escrow Agent and any of the Escrow Agent’s partners, employees, agents,
affiliates and representatives for any action taken or omitted to be taken by the Escrow Agent or any of them hereunder, including the fees of outside counsel and other costs
and expenses of defending itself against any claim or liability under this Agreement, except in the case of gross negligence or willful misconduct on the part of the Escrow
Agent committed in its capacity as Escrow Agent under this Agreement. The Escrow Agent shall owe a duty only to the Sellers and the Buyer under this Agreement and to
no other person.

(iii)         The Buyer and Seller Representative agree to reimburse the Escrow Agent for outside counsel fees, to the extent authorized hereunder and
incurred in connection with the performance of its duties and responsibilities hereunder.

(iv)         The Escrow Agent may at any time resign as Escrow Agent hereunder by giving five (5) days prior written notice of resignation to the Buyer
and the Seller Representative. Prior to the effective date of the resignation as specified in such notice, the Buyer and Seller Representative, respectively, will issue to the
Escrow Agent an Instruction authorizing delivery of the Purchase Price, the Certificates and Transaction Documents to a substitute escrow agent selected jointly by the
Buyer and the Seller Representative.  If no successor escrow agent is agreed upon and named by the Buyer and the Seller Representative, the Escrow Agent may apply to a
court of competent jurisdiction in the State of Utah for appointment of a successor escrow agent, and to deposit the Purchase Price, the Certificates and Transaction
Documents with the clerk of any such court.

 
 



 

(v)          This Agreement sets forth exclusively the duties of the Escrow Agent with respect to any and all matters pertinent thereto and no implied duties
or obligations shall be read into this Agreement.

(vi)         The provisions of this Section 5 shall survive the resignation of the Escrow Agent or the termination of this Agreement.

6.           Miscellaneous.

( a )          Successors and Assigns.  The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the respective heirs, legal
representatives, successors and assigns of the parties.

( b )          Governing Law/Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of Nevada as applied to agreements entered
into and to be performed entirely within Nevada.  Any dispute or controversy concerning or relating to this Agreement shall be exclusively resolved in the federal or state courts
located in the City, County and State of Nevada.

( c )          Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute
one and the same instrument.

(d)          Default.  Seller Representative’s failure to deliver to Buyer’s Certificates representing any securities as required hereby along with fully executed stock
powers with signature medallion guaranteed, shall constitute a default under this Agreement (“Default”).  Nothing herein shall limit the Buyer’s rights to protect and enforce its
rights by an action at law, suit in equity or other appropriate proceeding, whether for the specific performance of any agreement contained herein for an injunction against a
violation of any of the terms hereof or thereof, or for the pursuit of any other remedy which it may have by virtue of this Agreement, for the failure of the Seller Representative to
deliver Certificates representing any securities as required hereby, and the Buyer shall have the right to pursue all remedies available to them at law or in equity, including, without
limitation, a decree of specific performance and/or injunctive relief.

( e )          Titles and Subtitles.  The titles and subtitles used in this Agreement are used for convenience only and are not to be considered in construing or
interpreting this Agreement.

( f )           Notices.  Unless otherwise provided, any notice required or permitted under this Agreement shall be given in writing and shall be deemed effectively
given upon personal delivery to the party to be notified or sent by overnight delivery by a nationally recognized overnight courier upon proof of sending thereof and addressed to
the party to be notified at the address indicated for such party above, or at such other address as such party may designate by written notice to the other parties.

( g )          Expenses.  Each of the parties shall bear its own costs and expenses incurred with respect to the negotiation, execution, delivery, and performance of
this Agreement.

( h )          Amendments and Waivers. Any term of this Agreement may be amended and the observance of any term of this Agreement may be waived (either
generally or in a particular instance and either retroactively or prospectively), only with the written consent of Seller Representative and Buyer.

( i )           Entire Agreement.  This Agreement represents and constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the parties with regard to the subject
matter contained herein. All prior agreements, understandings and representations are hereby merged into this Agreement.

 
 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed, or caused to be executed on their behalf by an agent thereunto duly authorized, this Agreement as of the date
first above written.

[Signatures on Page Following]

 
 



 
 

SELLER REPRESENTATIVE:
 
By:  
 Cletha A. Walstrand, Esq.
 1322 Pachua
 Ivins, UT 84738
 
Number of Shares: ____________________________
 
ESCROW AGENT:
 
CLETHA A. WALSTRAND, P.C.
  
By:  
Name:  Cletha A. Walstrand, Esq.
Title:    Attorney at Law
 
B6 SIGMA, INC. (BUYER):
 
By:  
 Name:
 Address:

 
 

 

 



 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 



 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



 



ESCROW DEPOSIT AGREEMENT
 

This ESCROW DEPOSIT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) dated as of this 14th day of April, 2010, by and among B6 Sigma, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
“Company”), having an address 41B Bisbee Court, Unit 4B, Santa Fe, New Mexico and SIGNATURE BANK (the “Escrow Agent”), a New York State chartered bank, having
an office at 950 Third Ave 9 th New York, NY  10022-2705.  All capitalized terms not herein defined shall have the meaning ascribed to them in that certain Confidential Private
Placement Memorandum, dated April 12, 2010, as amended or supplemented from time-to-time, including all attachments, schedules and exhibits thereto (the “Memorandum”).

 
WITNESSETH:

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Memorandum the Company desires to sell (the “Offering”) a minimum of 50,000 (“Minimum Amount”) of $.001 par value

common stock (“Shares”) in the amount of $1,000,000 (“Minimum Amount”) and a maximum of 125,000 of such shares in the amount of $2,500,000 (“Maximum Amount”). Each
Share is being sold at a price of $20 per Share, with a minimum investment of $25,000 (which minimum investment may be waived by Company); and
 

WHEREAS, unless the Minimum Amount is sold by May 31, 2010 (the “Termination Date”), the Offering shall terminate and all funds shall be returned to the
subscribers in the Offering; and
 

WHEREAS, the Company desires to establish an escrow account with the Escrow Agent into which the Company shall instruct subscribers (the “Subscribers”) to
deposit checks and other instruments for the payment of money made payable to the order of “Signature Bank as Escrow Agent for B6 Sigma, Inc.,” and Escrow Agent is willing
to accept said checks and other instruments for the payment of money in accordance with the terms hereinafter set forth; and
 

WHEREAS, the Company represents and warrants to the Escrow Agent that it has not stated to any individual or entity that the Escrow Agent’s duties will include
anything other than those duties stated in this Agreement; and
 

WHEREAS, the Company warrants to the Escrow Agent that a copy of each document that has been delivered to Subscribers and third parties that include Escrow
Agent’s name and duties, has been attached hereto as Schedule I.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED as follows:
 
1.            Delivery of Escrow Funds.
 

(a) The Company shall instruct Subscribers to deliver to Escrow Agent checks made payable to the order of “Signature Bank, as Escrow Agent for B6 Sigma,
Inc.,” or wire transfer to Signature Bank 950 Third Ave 9 th New York, NY  10022-2705, ABA No. 026013576 for credit to Signature Bank, as Escrow Agent for B6 Sigma, Inc.,
Account No. _____________, in each case, with the name, address and social security number or taxpayer identification number of the individual or entity making payment.  In the
event any Subscriber’s address and/or social security number or taxpayer identification number are not provided to Escrow Agent by the Subscriber, then Placement Agent and/or
the Company agree to promptly provide Escrow Agent with such information in writing.  The checks or wire transfers shall be deposited into a non interest-bearing account at
Signature Bank entitled “Signature Bank, as Escrow Agent for B6 Sigma, Inc.” (the “Escrow Account”).
 
 

 



 

(b)           The collected funds deposited into the Escrow Account are referred to as the “Escrow Funds.”
 

(c)           The Escrow Agent shall have no duty or responsibility to enforce the collection or demand payment of any funds deposited into the Escrow Account.  If, for any
reason, any check deposited into the Escrow Account shall be returned unpaid to the Escrow Agent, the sole duty of the Escrow Agent shall be to return the check to the Subscriber
and advise the Company promptly thereof.
 
2.            Release of Escrow Funds.  The Escrow Funds shall be paid by the Escrow Agent in accordance with the following:
 

(a)           In the event that the Company advises the Escrow Agent in writing that the Offering has been terminated (the “Termination Notice”), the Escrow Agent shall
promptly return the funds paid by each Subscriber to said Subscriber without interest or offset.
 

(b) If prior to 3:00 P.M. Eastern time on the Termination Date, the Escrow Agent receives written notice, in the form of Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof,
and signed by the Company, stating that the Termination Date has been extended to the Final Termination Date (“Extension Notice”), then the Termination Date shall be so
extended.
 

(c) Provided that the Escrow Agent does not receive the Termination Notice in accordance with paragraph 2(a) and there is the Minimum Amount deposited into the
Escrow Account on or prior to later of the Termination Date or  the date stated in the Extension Notice, if any, received by the Escrow Agent in accordance with paragraph 2(b)
above, the Escrow Agent shall, upon receipt of written instructions, in the form of Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part hereof, or in a form and substance satisfactory to the
Escrow Agent, received from the Company, pay the Escrow Funds in accordance with such written instructions, such payment or payments to be made by wire transfer within one
(1) Business Day of receipt of such written instructions.  Such instructions must be received by the Escrow Agent no later than 3:00 PM Eastern Time on a Business Day for the
Escrow Agent to process such instructions that Business Day.
 

(d)           If by 3:00 P.M. Eastern time on the later of the Termination Date or the date stated in the Extension Notice, if any, that the Escrow Agent has received in
accordance with paragraph 2(b) above, the Escrow Agent has not received written instructions from the Company regarding the disbursement of the Escrow Funds or the total
amount of the Escrow Funds is less than the Minimum Amount, then the Escrow Agent shall promptly return the Escrow Funds to the Subscribers without interest or offset.  The
Escrow Funds returned to each Subscriber shall be free and clear of any and all claims of the Escrow Agent.
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(e)           The Escrow Agent shall not be required to pay any uncollected funds or any funds that are not available for withdrawal.
 

(f)           If the Termination Date, Final Termination Date or any date that is a deadline under this Agreement for giving the Escrow Agent notice or instructions or for the
Escrow Agent to take action is not a Business Day, then such date shall be the Business Day that immediately preceding that date. A Business Day is any day other than a
Saturday, Sunday or a Bank holiday.
 
3.            Acceptance by Escrow Agent.  The Escrow Agent hereby accepts and agrees to perform its obligations hereunder, provided that:
 

(a)           The Escrow Agent may act in reliance upon any signature believed by it to be genuine, and may assume that any person who has been designated by the
Company to give any written instructions, notice or receipt, or make any statements in connection with the provisions hereof has been duly authorized to do so.  Escrow Agent shall
have no duty to make inquiry as to the genuineness, accuracy or validity of any statements or instructions or any signatures on statements or instructions.  The names and true
signatures of each individual authorized to act singly on behalf of the Company are stated in Schedule II, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Company may each
remove or add one or more of its authorized signers stated on Schedule II by notifying the Escrow Agent of such change in accordance with this Agreement, which notice shall
include the true signature for any new authorized signatories.
 

(b)           The Escrow Agent may act relative hereto in reliance upon advice of counsel in reference to any matter connected herewith.  The Escrow Agent shall not be
liable for any mistake of fact or error of judgment or law, or for any acts or omissions of any kind, unless caused by its willful misconduct or gross negligence.
 

(c)           The Company agrees to indemnify and hold the Escrow Agent harmless from and against any and all claims, losses, costs, liabilities, damages, suits, demands,
judgments or expenses (including but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees) claimed against or incurred by Escrow Agent arising out of or related, directly or indirectly, to this
Escrow Agreement unless caused by the Escrow Agent’s gross negligence or willful misconduct
 

(d)           In the event that the Escrow Agent shall be uncertain as to its duties or rights hereunder, the Escrow Agent shall be entitled to (i) refrain from taking any action
other than to keep safely the Escrow Funds until it shall be directed otherwise by a court of competent jurisdiction, or (ii) deliver the Escrow Funds to a court of competent
jurisdiction.
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(e)           The Escrow Agent shall have no duty, responsibility or obligation to interpret or enforce the terms of any agreement other than Escrow Agent’s obligations
hereunder, and the Escrow Agent shall not be required to make a request that any monies be delivered to the Escrow Account, it being agreed that the sole duties and
responsibilities of the Escrow Agent shall be to the extent not prohibited by applicable law (i) to accept checks or other instruments for the payment of money and wire transfers
delivered to the Escrow Agent for the Escrow Account and deposit said checks and wire transfers into the non-interest bearing Escrow Account, and (ii) to disburse or refrain from
disbursing the Escrow Funds as stated above, provided that the checks received by the Escrow Agent have been collected and are available for withdrawal.
 
4 .           Escrow Account Statements and Information. The Escrow Agent agrees to send to the Company a copy of the Escrow Account periodic statement, upon request in
accordance with the Escrow Agent’s regular practices for providing account statements to its non-escrow clients and to also provide the Company, or its designee, upon request
other deposit account information, including Account balances, by telephone or by computer communication, to the extent practicable. The Company agrees to complete and sign
all forms or agreement required by the Escrow Agent for that purpose. The Company consents to the Escrow Agent’s release of such Account information to any of the individuals
designated by Company, which designation has been signed in accordance with paragraph 3(a) by any of the persons in Schedule II.  The Escrow Agent’s liability for failure to
comply with this section shall not exceed the cost of providing such information.
 
5 .           Resignation and Termination of the Escrow Agent.  The Escrow Agent may resign at any time by giving 30 days’ prior written notice of such resignation to the
Company.  Upon providing such notice, the Escrow Agent shall have no further obligation hereunder except to hold as depositary the Escrow Funds that it receives until the end of
such 30-day period.  In such event, the Escrow Agent shall not take any action, other than receiving and depositing Subscribers checks and wire transfers in accordance with this
Agreement, until the Company has designated a banking corporation, trust company, attorney or other person as successor.  Upon receipt of such written designation signed by the
Company, the Escrow Agent shall promptly deliver the Escrow Funds to such successor and shall thereafter have no further obligations hereunder.  If such instructions are not
received within 30 days following the effective date of such resignation, then the Escrow Agent may deposit the Escrow Funds held by it pursuant to this Agreement with a clerk of
a court of competent jurisdiction pending the appointment of a successor.  In either case provided for in this paragraph, the Escrow Agent shall be relieved of all further obligations
and released from all liability thereafter arising with respect to the Escrow Funds.
 
6 .           Termination.  The Company may terminate the appointment of the Escrow Agent hereunder upon written notice specifying the date upon which such termination shall
take effect, which date shall be at least 30 days from the date of such notice.  In the event of such termination, the Company shall, within 30 days of such notice, appoint a
successor escrow agent and the Escrow Agent shall, upon receipt of written instructions signed by the Company, turn over to such successor escrow agent all of the Escrow Funds;
provided, however, that if the Company fails to appoint a successor escrow agent within such 30-day period, such termination notice shall be null and void and the Escrow Agent
shall continue to be bound by all of the provisions hereof.  Upon receipt of the Escrow Funds, the successor escrow agent shall become the escrow agent hereunder and shall be
bound by all of the provisions hereof and Signature Bank shall be relieved of all further obligations and released from all liability thereafter arising with respect to the Escrow
Funds and under this Agreement.
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7.                     Investment.  All funds received by the Escrow Agent shall be invested only in non-interest bearing bank accounts at Signature Bank.
 
8 .                     Compensation.  Escrow Agent shall be entitled, for the duties to be performed by it hereunder, to a fee of $2,500, which fee shall be paid by the Company upon the
signing of this Agreement. In addition, the Company shall be obligated to reimburse Escrow Agent for all fees, costs and expenses incurred or that become due in connection with
this Agreement or the Escrow Account, including reasonable attorney’s fees.  Neither the modification, cancellation, termination or rescission of this Agreement nor the resignation
or termination of the Escrow Agent shall affect the right of Escrow Agent to retain the amount of any fee which has been paid, or to be reimbursed or paid any amount which has
been incurred or becomes due, prior to the effective date of any such modification, cancellation, termination, resignation or rescission.  To the extent the Escrow Agent has
incurred any such expenses, or any such fee becomes due, prior to any closing, the Escrow Agent shall advise the Company and the Company shall direct all such amounts to be
paid directly at any such closing.
 
9.                     Notices.  All notices, requests, demands and other communications required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been
duly given if sent by hand-delivery, by facsimile (followed by first-class mail), by nationally recognized overnight courier service or by prepaid registered or certified mail, return
receipt requested, to the addresses set forth below:
 

If to the Company:
 

 41B Bisbee Court, Unit 4B
 Santa Fe, New Mexico
 Attention: Richard Mah

 
If to Escrow Agent:

 
 Signature Bank
 950 Third Ave 9th

 New York, NY  10022-2705
 Attention: [name & title of Group Director]
 Fax: [Private Client Group’s fax number]
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10.                         General.
 

(a)           This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to agreements made and to
be entirely performed within such State, without regard to choice of law principles and any action brought hereunder shall be brought in the courts of the State of New York,
located in the County of New York.  Each party hereto irrevocably waives any objection on the grounds of venue, forum nonconveniens or any similar grounds and irrevocably
consents to service of process by mail or in any manner permitted by applicable law and consents to the jurisdiction of said courts.  Each of the parties hereto hereby waives all
right to trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim arising out of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
 

(b)           This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement and understanding of the parties with respect to the matters contained herein and supersedes all prior agreements,
arrangements and understandings relating thereto.
 

(c)           All of the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by, the parties hereto, as well as their
respective successors and assigns.
 

(d)           This Agreement may be amended, modified, superseded or canceled, and any of the terms or conditions hereof may be waived, only by a written instrument
executed by each party hereto or, in the case of a waiver, by the party waiving compliance.  The failure of any party at any time or times to require performance of any provision
hereof shall in no manner affect its right at a later time to enforce the same.  No waiver of any party of any condition, or of the breach of any term contained in this Agreement,
whether by conduct or otherwise, in any one or more instances shall be deemed to be or construed as a further or continuing waiver of any such condition or breach or a waiver of
any other condition or of the breach of any other term of this Agreement.  No party may assign any rights, duties or obligations hereunder unless all other parties have given their
prior written consent.
 

(e)           If any provision included in this Agreement proves to be invalid or unenforceable, it shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions.
 

(f)           This Agreement and any modification or amendment of this Agreement may be executed in several counterparts or by separate instruments and all of such
counterparts and instruments shall constitute one agreement, binding on all of the parties hereto.
 
11.                         Form of Signature. The parties hereto agree to accept a facsimile transmission copy of their respective actual signatures as evidence of their actual signatures to
this Agreement and any modification or amendment of this Agreement; provided, however, that each party who produces a facsimile signature agrees, by the express terms hereof,
to place, promptly after transmission of his or her signature by fax, a true and correct original copy of his or her signature in overnight mail to the address of the other party.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date first set forth above.
 
 B6 SIGMA, INC.
  
By:  
 Name: Richard Mah
 Title:   CEO
  
SIGNATURE BANK
 
By:  
 Name:
 Title:
  
By:  
 Name:
 Title:
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Schedule I
OFFERING DOCUMENTS
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Schedule II
 

The Escrow Agent is authorized to accept instructions signed or believed by the Escrow Agent to be signed by any one of the following on behalf of the Company.
 

B6 Sigma, Inc.   
   
Name  True Signature
   

Richard Mah   
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Exhibit B

FORM OF ESCROW RELEASE NOTICE

Date:

Signature Bank
[address of financial center]
______________
Attention: [name & title of Group Director]

Dear _________:

In accordance with the terms of paragraph 2(c) of an Escrow Deposit Agreement dated as of ________ __, 2009 (the "Escrow Agreement"), by and between B6 Sigma, Inc. (the
"Company") and Signature Bank (the "Escrow Agent"), the Company hereby notifie the Escrow Agent that the ________ closing will be held on ___________ for gross proceeds
of $_________.
 
PLEASE DISTRIBUTE FUNDS BY WIRE TRANSFER AS FOLLOWS (wire instructions attached):
 
________________________: $
  
________________________: $
  
________________________: $

Very truly yours,

[insert Company’s full legal name]
By:  
Name: 
Title:  
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Exhibit B

THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT IS EXECUTED IN RELIANCE UPON (1) THE EXEMPTION PROVIDED BY SECTION 4(2) AND REGULATION D, RULE 506 FOR
TRANSACTIONS NOT INVOLVING A PUBLIC OFFERING UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”). THIS OFFERING IS
BEING MADE ONLY TO ACCREDITED INVESTORS.  NONE OF THE SECURITIES TO WHICH THIS SUBSCRIPTION RELATES HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT, OR ANY U.S. STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND, UNLESS SO REGISTERED, NONE MAY BE OFFERED OR SOLD, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, EXCEPT
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF REGULATION D UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT, PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT, OR PURSUANT TO AN AVAILABLE EXEMPTION FROM, OR IN A TRANSACTION NOT SUBJECT TO, THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF
THE SECURITIES ACT AND IN EACH CASE ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS.  IN ADDITION, HEDGING TRANSACTIONS
INVOLVING THE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE CONDUCTED UNLESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SECURITIES ACT.

 

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
 

THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (this “Subscription”) has been executed by B6 Sigma, Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware (“B6 Sigma”
or the “Company”) and the purchaser set forth in the Omnibus Signature Page (the “Signature Page”) attached hereto (the “Purchaser”) in connection with the private placement
of up to up to 125,000 Shares of Common Stock (“Shares” or “Common Stock”) at a price of $20.00 per Share on a best-efforts Minimum 50,000/Maximum 125,000 Shares basis.
The minimum subscription amount is 1,250 Shares, or $25,000. The proceeds of this Offering will be utilized as described in the Company’s Private Offering Memorandum dated
April 12, 2010 (the “Memorandum”).

The Securities being subscribed for pursuant to this Subscription have not been registered under the Securities Act.  The offer of the Securities and, if this Subscription is accepted
by the Company, the sale of Securities, is being made in reliance upon Section 4(2) and/or Rule 506 of Regulation D of the Securities Act promulgated under the Securities
Act.  All dollar amounts in this Subscription are expressed in U.S. Dollars.

The Company reserves the right, in its discretion, to accept subscriptions for lesser amounts. This Subscription is submitted by the undersigned in accordance with and subject to
the terms and conditions described in this Subscription and the Memorandum of the Company, as amended and supplemented from time to time, including all attachments,
schedules and exhibits.

The terms of the offering of the Shares (“Offering”) are more completely described in the Memorandum and such terms are incorporated herein in their entirety.

The Purchaser hereby represents and warrants to, and agrees with the Company as follows:
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ARTICLE 1
SUBSCRIPTION

Subscription

1.1           The undersigned Purchaser, as principal, hereby subscribes to purchase the amount of Shares set forth on the Signature Page attached hereto, at an aggregate purchase
price as set forth on the Signature Page (the “Subscription Funds”).

Minimum Subscription

1.2           A minimum of $25,000 of Shares must be purchased by the Purchaser, unless a lower amount is agreed to by the Company, in its sole discretion.

Method of Payment

1.3           The Purchaser shall pay the Subscription Funds by delivering good funds in United States Dollars by way of wire transfer of funds to Signature Bank, the escrow agent
for this Offering (“Escrow Agent”).  The wire transfer and overnight delivery instructions are as set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Upon receipt of the Subscription Funds and acceptance of this Subscription by the Company, the Company shall take up the Subscription Funds (the “Closing Date”) and issue to
the Purchaser such number of Shares equal to the amount of the accepted Subscription Funds.  The Purchaser and the Company acknowledge and agree that the initial closing of
the Offering shall be subject to the Minimum Offering having been subscribed for and then only at the closing of the Reorganization.

The Purchaser acknowledges that the subscription for Shares hereunder may be rejected in whole or in part by the Company in its sole discretion and for any reason,
notwithstanding prior receipt by the Purchaser of notice of acceptance of such subscription.  The Company shall have no obligation hereunder until the Company shall execute and
deliver to the Purchaser an executed copy of this Subscription.  If this Subscription is rejected in whole, or the offering of Shares is terminated, all funds received from the
Purchaser will be returned without interest or offset, and this Subscription shall thereafter be of no further force or effect.  If this Subscription is rejected in part, the funds for the
rejected portion of this subscription will be returned without interest or offset, and this Subscription will continue in full force and effect to the extent this Subscription was
accepted.
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Term; Termination

1.4         No funds held in Escrow will be released to B6 Sigma unless and until the Minimum of 50,000 Shares are sold and paid for and then only at a closing of the
Reorganization (as defined in the Memorandum). In the event that the Minimum of 50,000 Shares are not sold during the Offering Period or the closing of the Reorganization does
not occur on or before May 31, 2010, all proceeds from the sale of the Shares will be returned to subscribers without interest, and this Subscription shall thereafter be of no further
force or effect.

1.5         All funds received from the Purchaser will held in a non-interest-bearing escrow account by the Escrow Agent, pending the earlier of (a) one or more closings after
reaching the Minimum Offering and the closing of the Reorganization, (b) completion of the Maximum Offering or (c) the end of the Offering Period.

 ARTICLE 2
 REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE PURCHASER

Representations and Warranties

2.1         The Purchaser represents and warrants to the Company, with the intent that the Company will rely thereon in accepting this Subscription, that:

 (a) Accredited Purchaser.  The Purchaser is an “accredited investor” as that term is defined in Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act and as set forth in
Exhibit A-1 attached hereto and made a part hereof;

 (b) Experience.  The Purchaser is sufficiently experienced in financial and business matters to be capable of evaluating the merits and risks of its investments, and to
make an informed decision relating thereto, and to protect its own interests in connection with the purchase of the Securities;

 (c) Own Account.  The Purchaser is purchasing the Securities as principal for its own account.  The Purchaser is purchasing the Securities for investment purposes only
and not with an intent or view towards further sale or distribution (as such term is used in Section 2(11) of the Securities Act) thereof, and has not pre-arranged any
sale with any other purchaser and has no plans to enter into any such agreement or arrangement;

 (d) Exemption.  The Purchaser understands that the offer and sale of the Securities is not being registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and is
intended to be exempt from registration provided by Rule 506 promulgated under Regulation D and/or Section 4(2) of the Securities Act;

 (e) Importance of Representations.  The Purchaser understands that the Shares are being offered and sold to it in reliance on an exemption from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act, and that the Company is relying upon the truth and accuracy of the representations, warranties, agreements, acknowledgments
and understandings of the Purchaser set forth herein in order to determine the applicability of such safe harbor and the suitability of the Purchaser to acquire the
Shares;
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 (f) No Registration.  The Shares have not been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and may not be transferred, sold, assigned, hypothecated

or otherwise disposed of unless registered under the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or unless an exemption from such registration is available
(including, without limitation, under Rule 144 of the Securities Act, as such rule may be amended, or any similar rule or regulation hereafter adopted by the
Commission having substantially the same effect (“Rule 144”)). Moreover, since Purchasers will receive shares of Framewaves, Inc. (“Framewaves”) common
stock on the closing of the Reorganization and Framewaves is a “shell company” (as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934), under Rule 144 holders of
Framewaves’ restricted securities will be unable to utilize Rule 144 as a registration exemption for a period of at least one year from the date that Framewaves files
a Report on Form 8-K containing Form 10 information, and then only if it has filed all reports required to be filed with the SEC during the prior twelve month
period. There can be no assurance that Framewaves will file such documents successfully. The Purchaser represents and warrants and hereby agrees that all offers
and sales of the Shares and the Securities shall be made only pursuant to registration or an exemption from registration;

 (g) Risk.  The Purchaser acknowledges that the purchase of the Shares involves a high degree of risk, is aware of the risks and further acknowledges that it can bear the
economic risk of the Shares, including the total loss of its investment.  The Purchaser has adequate means of providing for its financial needs and foreseeable
contingencies and has no need for liquidity of its investment in the Shares for an indefinite period of time;

 (h) Memorandum.  The Purchaser and its purchaser representatives, if any, have received the Memorandum and all other documents requested by the Purchaser, have
carefully reviewed them and understand the information contained therein;

 (i) Independent Investigation.  The Purchaser, in making the decision to purchase the Shares subscribed for, has relied upon independent investigations made by it and
its purchaser representatives, if any, and the Purchaser and such representatives, if any, have prior to any sale to it been given access and the opportunity to examine
all material contracts and documents relating to this Offering and an opportunity to ask questions of, and to receive answers from, the Company or any person
acting on its behalf concerning the terms and conditions of this Offering.  The Purchaser and its advisors, if any, have been furnished with access to all materials
relating to the business, finances and operation of the Company and materials relating to the offer and sale of the Shares (including, without limitation, the
Memorandum) which have been requested.  The Purchaser and its advisors, if any, have received complete and satisfactory answers to any such inquiries;
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 (j) No Recommendation or Endorsement.  The Purchaser understands that no federal, state or other regulatory authority has passed on or made any recommendation or
endorsement of the Shares.  Furthermore, the foregoing authorities have not confirmed the accuracy or determined the adequacy of this Subscription or the
Memorandum.  Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense;

 (k) No Representation. In evaluating the suitability of an investment in the Company, the Purchaser has not relied upon any representation or information (oral or
written) other than as stated in this Subscription and in the Memorandum;

 (l) No Tax, Legal, Etc. Advice. The Purchaser is not relying on the Company or any of its employees or agents with respect to the legal, tax, economic and related
considerations of an investment in the Shares, and the Purchaser has relied on the advice of, or has consulted with, only its own advisers;

 (m) The Purchaser.  The Purchaser (i) if a natural person, represents that the Purchaser has reached the age of 21 and has full power and authority to execute and deliver
this Subscription and all other related agreements or certificates and to carry out the provisions hereof and thereof; (ii) if a corporation, partnership, or limited
liability company or partnership, or association, joint stock company, trust, unincorporated organization or other entity, represents that such entity was not formed
for the specific purpose of acquiring the Shares, such entity is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its organization,
the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby is authorized by, and will not result in a violation of state law or its charter or other organizational
documents, such entity has full power and authority to execute and deliver this Subscription and all other related agreements or certificates and to carry out the
provisions hereof and thereof and to purchase and hold the Shares, the execution and delivery of this Subscription has been duly authorized by all necessary action,
this Subscription has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of such entity and is a legal, valid and binding obligation of such entity; or (iii) if executing this
Subscription in a representative or fiduciary capacity, represents that it has full power and authority to execute and deliver this Subscription in such capacity and on
behalf of the subscribing individual, ward, partnership, trust, estate, corporation, or limited liability company or partnership, or other entity for whom the Purchaser
is executing this Subscription, and such individual, partnership, ward, trust, estate, corporation, or limited liability company or partnership, or other entity has full
right and power to perform pursuant to this Subscription and make an investment in the Company, and represents that this Subscription constitutes a legal, valid and
binding obligation of such entity.  The execution and delivery of this Subscription will not violate or be in conflict with any order, judgment, injunction, agreement
or controlling document to which the Purchaser is a party or by which it is bound;
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 (n) Non-Affiliate Status.  The Purchaser is not an Affiliate of the Company nor is any Affiliate of the Purchaser an Affiliate of the Company. An “Affiliate” is an
individual or corporation, partnership, trust, incorporated or unincorporated association, joint venture, limited liability company, joint stock company, government
(or an agency or subdivision thereof) or other entity of any kind (each of the foregoing, a “Person”) that, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
controls or is controlled by or is under common control with a Person as such terms are used in and construed under Rule 405 under the Securities Act.  With
respect to a Purchaser, any investment fund or managed account that is managed on a discretionary basis by the same investment manager as such Purchaser will be
deemed to be an Affiliate of such Purchaser; and

 (o) No Advertisement or General Solicitation.  If the Purchaser is a U.S. Person, such Purchaser acknowledges that it is not aware of, is in no way relying on, and did
not become aware of the offering of the Shares through or as a result of any form of general solicitation or general advertising, including, without limitation, any
article, notice, advertisement or other communication published in any newspaper, magazine, or similar media or broadcast over television or radio, or through any
seminar or meeting whose attendees have been invited by any general solicitation or general advertising.

 
 (p) Short Sales and Confidentiality after the Date Hereof. The Purchaser covenants that neither it, nor any Affiliate acting on its behalf or pursuant to any understanding

with it, will execute any “short sales” of Framewaves common stock, as defined in Rule 200 of Regulation SHO under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (“Short Sales”, which shall not be deemed to include the location and/or reservation of borrowable shares of Common Stock) during the period
commencing at the time it first became aware of this Offering and ending at the time that the transactions contemplated by this Subscription are first publicly
announced.  The Purchaser covenants that until such time as the transactions contemplated by this Subscription are publicly disclosed by the Company such
Purchaser will maintain the confidentiality of the existence and terms of this Offering and the information included in this Subscription and the Memorandum.  The
Purchaser acknowledges the positions of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“Commission”) set forth in Item 65, Section A, of the Manual of Publicly
Available Telephone Interpretations, dated July 1997, compiled by the Office of Chief Counsel, Division of Corporation Finance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if
Purchaser is a multi-managed investment vehicle whereby separate portfolio managers manage separate portions of Purchaser’s assets and the portfolio managers
have no direct knowledge of the investment decisions made by the portfolio managers managing other portions of such Purchaser’s assets, the covenant set forth
above shall only apply with respect to the portion of assets managed by the portfolio manager that made the investment decision to purchase the Securities covered
by this Subscription.

Survival

2.2         The representations and warranties of the Purchaser contained herein will be true at the date of execution of this Subscription by the Purchaser and as of the Closing Date
in all material respects as though such representations and warranties were made as of such times and shall survive the Closing Date and the delivery of the Shares.  The Purchaser
agrees that it will notify and supply corrective information to the Company immediately upon the occurrence of any change therein occurring prior to the Company’s issuance of
the Shares.
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ARTICLE 3
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE COMPANY

3.1         The Company, upon taking up and accepting this Subscription, represents and warrants in all material respects to the Purchaser, with the intent that the Purchaser will rely
thereon in making this Subscription, that:

 (a) Legality.  The Company has the requisite corporate power and authority to take up and accept this Subscription and to issue, sell and deliver the Shares; this
Subscription and the issuance, sale and delivery of the Shares hereunder and the transactions contemplated hereby have been duly and validly authorized by all
necessary corporate action by the Company;

 (b) Proper Organization. The Company is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware;

 (c) Issuance of the Shares.  The Shares are duly authorized and, when issued and paid for in accordance with the applicable Transaction Documents, will be duly
and validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable, free and clear of all liens, charges, security interests, encumbrances, preemptive rights or other restrictions
(collectively, “Liens”) imposed by the Company other than restrictions on transfer provided for in the Transaction Documents.  The Securities, when issued in
accordance with the terms of the Transaction Documents, will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable;

 (d) Capitalization.  The capitalization of the Company is as set forth in the Memorandum. All of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company are validly
issued, fully paid and nonassessable, have been issued in compliance with all federal and state securities laws;

 (e) No General Solicitation.  Neither the Company nor any person acting on behalf of the Company has offered or sold any of the Securities by any form of
general solicitation or general advertising.  The Company has offered the Securities for sale only to the Purchasers and certain other “accredited investors”
within the meaning of Rule 501 under the Securities Act;

Survival

3.2         The representations and warranties of the Company will be true and correct as of the Closing Date in all material respects and shall survive the Closing Date and the
delivery of the Securities.

 
7



 

ARTICLE 4
COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY

Covenants of the Company

4.1         The Company covenants and agrees with the Purchaser that:

 (a) Filings.  The Company shall make all necessary filings in connection with the sale of the Securities as required by the laws and regulations of all appropriate
jurisdictions and securities exchanges, including but not limited to “Form D”;

 (b) Non-Public Information.  Except with respect to the material terms and conditions of the transactions contemplated by the Transaction Documents, the
Company covenants and agrees that neither it nor any other Person acting on its behalf, will provide any Purchaser or its agents or counsel with any
information that the Company believes constitutes material non-public information, unless prior thereto such Purchaser shall have executed a written
agreement regarding the confidentiality and use of such information.  The Company understands and confirms that each Purchaser shall be relying on the
foregoing covenant in effecting transactions in securities of the Company.

Survival

4.2         The covenants set forth in this Article shall survive the Closing Date for a period of one year for the benefit of the Purchaser.
 

ARTICLE 5
ISSUANCE OF SECURITIES

5.1         As soon as practicable after the Closing Date, the Company shall issue and deliver, or shall cause the issuance and delivery of, the Shares in the name or names specified
by the Purchaser purchased in the Offering. Such Shares will be exchanged for shares of Framewaves upon the closing of the Reorganization. Both the B6 Sigma and the
Framewaves Shares shall bear a legend substantially in the following form:

THESE SECURITIES HAVE BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION PROVISIONS UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED PROVIDED BY RULE 506 OF REGULATION D UNDER SUCH ACT AND/OR SECTION 4(2) OF SUCH ACT.  THESE
SECURITIES CANNOT BE TRANSFERRED, OFFERED, OR SOLD UNLESS THE SECURITIES ARE REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR
AN EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT IS AVAILABLE.
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5.2           The legend set forth above shall be removed, and the Company shall issue a certificate without such legend to the transferee of the Securities represented thereby, if,
unless otherwise required by state securities laws, such Securities have been sold under an effective registration statement under the Securities Act.

5.3           The Purchaser agrees that such Purchaser will sell any Securities pursuant to either the registration requirements of the Securities Act, including any applicable prospectus
delivery requirements, or an exemption therefrom, and that if Securities are sold pursuant to a registration statement, they will be sold in compliance with the plan of distribution
set forth therein, and acknowledges that the removal of the restrictive legend from certificates representing Securities as set forth in this Section 5 is predicated upon the
Company’s reliance upon this understanding.

ARTICLE 6
CLOSING

Closing shall be effected through the delivery of the Subscription Funds by the Escrow Agent to the Company and the delivery of the Shares purchased in the Offering by
the Company to the Purchaser (or the Purchaser’s representative), together with a copy of this Subscription Agreement.

ARTICLE 7
INDEMNIFICATION

Indemnification of the Company

7.1           The Purchaser agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company against and in respect of any and all loss, liability, claim, damage, deficiency, and all actions, suits,
proceedings, demands, assessments, judgments, costs and expenses whatsoever (including, but not limited to, attorneys' fees reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing, or
defending against any litigation commenced or threatened or any claim whatsoever through all appeals) arising out of or based upon any false representation or warranty or breach
or failure by the Purchaser to comply with any covenant, representation or other provision made by it herein or in any other document furnished by it in connection with this
Subscription, provided, however, that such indemnity, when taken together with any other indemnity provided to the Company pursuant to the Registration Rights Agreement, shall
in no event exceed the net proceeds received by the Company from the Purchaser as a result of the sale of Securities to the Purchaser.

Indemnification of the Purchaser

7.2           The Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Purchaser against and in respect of any and all loss, liability, claim, damage, deficiency, and all actions, suits,
proceedings, demands, assessments, judgments, costs and expenses whatsoever (including, but not limited to, attorneys' fees reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing, or
defending against any litigation commenced or threatened or any claim whatsoever through all appeals) arising out of or based upon any false representation or warranty or breach
or failure by the Company to comply with any covenant, representation or other provision made by it herein or in any other document furnished by it in connection with this
Subscription.
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ARTICLE 8
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Governing Law

8.1           This Subscription shall be governed by and construed under the law of the State of Delaware without regard to its choice of law provision.  Any disputes arising out of, in
connection with, or with respect to this Subscription, the subject matter hereof, the performance or non-performance of any obligation hereunder, or any of the transactions
contemplated hereby shall be adjudicated in a court of competent civil jurisdiction sitting in New Mexico and nowhere else.  The parties hereby consent to the service of process in
any such action or legal proceeding by means of registered or certified mail, return receipt requested. The address for service of process shall be (a) to the Company, at its
corporate offices; and (b) to the Purchaser, at the address set forth on the Signature Page hereto, or, in each case, to such other address as each party shall subsequently furnish in
writing to the other.  In any action, suit or proceeding brought by any party against any other party, the parties each knowingly and intentionally, to the greatest extent
permitted by applicable law, hereby absolutely, unconditionally, irrevocably and expressly waive forever trial by jury.

Successors and Assigns

8.2           This Subscription shall inure to the benefit of and be binding on the respective successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

Execution by Counterparts and Facsimile

8.3           This Subscription may be executed in counterparts and by facsimile, each of which when executed by any party will be deemed to be an original and all of which
counterparts will together constitute one and the same Subscription.

Independent Legal Advice

8.4           The parties hereto acknowledge that they have each received independent legal advice with respect to the terms of this Subscription and the transactions contemplated
herein or have knowingly and willingly elected not to do so.

Severability

8.5           If any term, provision, covenant or restriction of this Subscription is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, void or unenforceable, the remainder
of the terms, provisions, covenants and restrictions set forth herein shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or invalidated, and the parties
hereto shall use their commercially reasonable efforts to find and employ an alternative means to achieve the same or substantially the same result as that contemplated by such
term, provision, covenant or restriction.
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Omnibus Signature Page

8.6           This Subscription Agreement is intended to be read and construed in conjunction with the other documents pertaining to the issuance by the Company of the Shares to
Purchasers pursuant to the Memorandum.  Accordingly, it is hereby agreed that the execution by the Purchaser and the Company of this Subscription Agreement, in the place set
forth herein, shall constitute an agreement to be bound by the terms and conditions of both this Subscription Agreement and the Share Exchange Agreement by and among the
Company, the Shareholders of the Company and Framewaves (the “Reorganization”) with the same effect as if both this Subscription Agreement and the Share Exchange
Agreement were separately signed.  Accordingly, by signing this Subscription Agreement, the Purchaser (i) understands that it is agreeing to exchange each share of the
Company’s common stock it purchases in this Private Offering for 1,000 shares of Framewaves common stock; (ii) agrees to the terms of the Reorganization as it is described in
the Memorandum; and (iii) represents that it has independently investigated Framewaves and agrees that it is the Purchaser’s intention to acquire shares of Framewaves in
exchange for the shares Purchaser is acquiring of B6 Sigma. Purchaser represents and warrants that the Company may take any actions necessary on its behalf to effect the
Reorganization and deliver the Framewaves shares to the Purchaser upon completion of the Reorganization.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]
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B6 SIGMA, INC.
OMNIBUS SIGNATURE PAGE TO

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
AND

FRAMEWAVES SHARE EXCHAGE AGREEMENT
(FOR THE REORGANIZATION)

Purchaser hereby elects to subscribe under the Subscription Agreement for a total amount of $_____________ in Subscription Funds, which amount shall be for the
purchase of ______ B6 Sigma Shares at a price of $20.00 per Share.
 
Purchaser’s signature below constitutes execution of both the Subscription Agreement and the Framewaves Share Exchange Agreement (the “Reorganization”).
 
Date: ____________________ , 2010.
 
If the purchaser is an INDIVIDUAL, and if purchased as JOINT TENANTS, as TENANTS IN COMMON, or as COMMUNITY PROPERTY:
 
   
Print Name(s)  Social Security Number(s)
   
   
Signature(s) of Purchaser(s)  Signature
   
   
Date  Address
 
If the purchaser is a PARTNERSHIP, CORPORATION, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY or TRUST:

   
Name of Partnership,  Federal Taxpayer
Corporation, Limited  Identification Number
Liability Company or Trust   

By:    
 Name:  State of Organization
 Title:   
   
__________________, 2010   
Date  Address
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B6 SIGMA, INC.
OMNIBUS SIGNATURE PAGE TO

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
AND

FRAMEWAVES SHARE EXCHAGE AGREEMENT
(FOR THE REORGANIZATION)

B6 Sigma’s signature below constitutes execution of both the Subscription Agreement and the Framewaves Share Exchange Agreement (the “Reorganization”).
 
ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO
this ___ day of ___________, 2010.

B6 SIGMA, INC.

By:  
 Name:
 Title:
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EXHIBIT A-1 - ACCREDITED INVESTOR PAGE FOR U.S. PURCHASERS

The undersigned Purchaser is an “accredited investor” as that term is defined in Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act by virtue of being (initial all applicable
responses):

          A small business investment company licensed by the U.S. Small Business Administration under the Small Business Investment Company Act of 1958,
          A business development company as defined in the Investment Company Act of 1940,
          A national or state-chartered commercial bank, whether acting in an

 individual or fiduciary capacity,
          An insurance company as defined in Section 2(13) of the Securities Act,
          An investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940,
          An employee benefit plan within the meaning of Title I of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, where the investment decision is made by a

plan fiduciary, as defined in Section 3(21) of such Act, which is either a bank, insurance company, or registered investment advisor, or an employee benefit plan
which has total assets in excess of $5,000,000,

          A private business development company as defined in Section 202(a)(22) of the Investment Advisors Act of 1940,
          An organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, a corporation or a partnership with total assets in excess of $5,000,000,
          A natural person (as opposed to a corporation, partnership, trust or other legal entity) whose net worth, or joint net worth together with his/her spouse, exceeds

$1,000,000,
          Any trust, with total assets in excess of $5,000,000, not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the securities offered, whose purchase is directed by a

sophisticated person as described in Section 506(b)(2)(ii) of Regulation D,
          A natural person (as opposed to a corporation, partnership, trust or other legal entity) whose individual income was in excess of $200,000 in each of the two most

recent years (or whose joint income with such person's spouse was at least $300,000 during such years) and who reasonably expects an income in excess of such
amount in the current year, or

          A corporation, partnership, trust or other legal entity (as opposed to a natural person) and all of such entity's equity owners fall into one or more of the categories
enumerated above.

   
Name of Purchaser (Print)  Name of Joint Purchaser (if any) (Print)
   
   
Signature of Purchaser  Signature of Joint Purchaser (if any)
    
Capacity of Signatory (for entities)  Date
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 EXHIBIT B - WIRE INSTRUCTIONS
 
SIGNATURE BANK
Account Name:  Signature Bank as Escrow Agent for B6 Sigma, Inc.
ABA#:  026013576
Account #1501295724

SWIFT Code: SIGNUS33

Signature Bank
950 Third Ave, 9th FL
New York, NY 10022
Attn: PCG# 311
 
Ref:  [Insert the Name of Subscriber exactly as it appears on the Omnibus Signature Page]
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B6 Sigma, Inc.

 
 

 

 



B6 SIGMA, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

February 28, 2010
 
 

 



 

B6 SIGMA, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

TABLE OF CONTENTS
 

February 28, 2010
 

 Page
  
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUTING FIRM 1
  
BALANCE SHEET  

February 28, 2010 2
  
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS  

Period February 5, 2010 through February 28, 2010 3
  
STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY  

Period February 5, 2010 through February 28, 2010 4
  
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  

Period February 5, 2010 through February 28, 2010 5
  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

February 28, 2010 6-9
 
 

 



 
 

 
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

 
Board of Directors
B6 Sigma, Inc.
Santa Fe, New Mexico
 
We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of B6 Sigma, Inc., a development stage company as of February 28, 2010 and the related statements of operations, shareholders'
equity and cash flows for the period from inception on February 5, 2010 through February 28, 2010. B6 Sigma, Inc.’s management is responsible for these financial statements.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).  Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to
perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting.  Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of B6 Sigma, Inc. as of February 28, 2010 and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the period from inception on February 5, 2010 through February 28, 2010, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming B6 Sigma, Inc. will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 5 to the financial statements, B6
Sigma, Inc. was only recently formed and has not yet achieved profitable operations.  These factors raise substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue as a going
concern.  Management’s plans in regards to these matters are also described in Note 5.  The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome
of these uncertainties.

PRITCHETT, SILER & HARDY, P.C.
 
Salt Lake City, Utah
April 12, 2010
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B6 SIGMA, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

BALANCE SHEET
February 28, 2010

 
ASSETS    

CURRENT ASSETS    
Cash and cash equivalents  $ 11,887 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS   11,887 
TOTAL ASSETS  $ 11,887 

     
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY     

CURRENT LIABILITIES     
TOTAL LIABILITIES  $ - 

     
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY     

Common stock, $0.001 par value; 1,000,000 shares authorized;     
197,000 shares issued and outstanding.   197 

Additional paid in capital   31,231 
Subscriptions receivable   (9,528)
Deficit accumulated during the development stage   (10,013)

Total shareholders' equity   11,887 
     

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY  $ 11,887 
 

 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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B6 SIGMA, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
PERIOD FEBRUARY 5, 2010 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2010

 
SALES  $ - 
     
ADMINISTRATIVE AND SELLING EXPENSES   10,013 
     
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS   (10,013)
     
OTHER (EXPENSE) - NET   0 
     
NET LOSS  $ (10,013)
     
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES     
OUTSTANDING - BASIC AND DILUTED   197,000 
     
LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED  $ (0.05)
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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B6 SIGMA, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
PERIOD FEBRUARY 5, 2010 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2010

              Deficit  
              Accumulated  
  Common   Common   Additional   Stock   During the  
  Stock   Stock   Paid in   Subscriptions   Development  
  Shares   Amount   Capital   Receivable   Stage  
                
Balance February 5, 2010   -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 
                     
Initial share issuance   197,000   197   31,231   (9,528)   - 
Net loss   -   -   -   -   (10,013)
                     
Balance February 28, 2010   197,000  $ 197  $ 31,231  $ (9,528)  $ (10,013)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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B6 SIGMA, INC.

(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PERIOD FEBRUARY 5, 2010 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2010
 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:    
    

Net Loss  $ (10,013)
     

Net cash used by operating activities   (10,013)
     
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:     
     

Net cash provided by investing activities   - 
          
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:     
     

Proceeds from sale of stock   21,900 
Net cash provided by financing activities   21,900 

     
INCREASE  IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS   11,887 
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - FEBRUARY 5, 2010   - 
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - FEBRUARY 28, 2010  $ 11,887 
     
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:     
     

Cash paid during the period for     
Interest  $ - 
Income tax  $ - 

     
Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:     

Increase in subscriptions receivable   (9,528)
Sale of company stock   9,528 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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B6 SIGMA, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business
 

B6 Sigma, Inc. (the "Company") is a Delaware corporation, incorporated February 5, 2010, founded by a group of scientists, engineers and businessmen to develop and
commercialize novel and unique  manufacturing and materials technologies.  The Company's focus is on various devices which are referred to as the "In Process Quality
Assurance" (IPQA) systems.  It is the belief of management that this technology will fundamentally redefine conventional manufacturing practices.  In addition the Company
has developed other products, technologies and services, to be offered to manufacturers, governmental agencies and other scientific and commercial enterprises.

The Company has not yet generated significant revenues from its planned principal operations and is considered a development stage company as defined in Accounting
Standards Codification Topic 915.

Cash Equivalents
The Corporation considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at date of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Income Taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the differences between the financial statements and tax basis of assets and liabilities, using enacted tax rates in
effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse.  Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected
to be realized.  Income tax expense is the tax payable or refundable for the period plus or minus the change during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Loss Per Share
The computation of loss per share is based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period presented in accordance with ASC Topic No. 260,
“Earnings Per Share” See Note 4.
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B6 SIGMA, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Recently Enacted Accounting Standards
In June 2009 the FASB established the Accounting Standards Codification (“Codification” or “ASC”) as the source of authoritative accounting principles recognized by the
FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities in the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States
(“GAAP”).  Rules and interpretive releases of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) issued under authority of federal securities laws are also sources of GAAP
for SEC registrants.  Existing GAAP was not intended to be changed as a result of the Codification, and accordingly the change did not impact our financial statements.  The
ASC does change the way the guidance is organized and presented.

Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) ASU No. 2009-05 (ASC Topic 820), which amends Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures – Overall, ASU No. 2009-13 (ASC
Topic 605), Multiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangements, ASU No. 2009-14 (ASC Topic 985), Certain Revenue Arrangements that include Software Elements, and various
other ASU’s No. 2009-2 through ASU No. 2010-11 which contain technical corrections to existing guidance or affect guidance to specialized industries or entities were
recently issued.  These updates have no current applicability to the Company or their effect on the financial statements would not have been significant.

2. CAPITAL STOCK

Common Stock - The Company has authorized 1,000,000 shares of common stock, $.001 par value. At February 28, 2010, the Company had 197,000 shares issued and
outstanding.

In February, 2010, the Company issued 143,000 shares of its previously authorized but unissued common stock to officers for cash of $400 and subscription receivables of
$1,028, or approximately $0.01 per share.

In February, 2010, the Company issued 54,000 shares of its previously authorized but unissued common stock to investors for cash of $21,500 and subscription receivables of
$8,500, or approximately $0.55 per share.

3.  INCOME TAXES
 
The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with ASC Topic No. 740, “Income Taxes.” ASC Topic No. 740, requires the Company to provide a net deferred tax
asset/liability equal to the expected future tax benefit/expense of temporary reporting differences between book and tax accounting methods and any available operating loss or
tax credit carryforwards.
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B6 SIGMA, INC.

(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.  INCOME TAXES (continued)

The Company has available at February 28, 2010, unused operating loss carryforwards of approximately $10,000, which may be applied against future taxable income and
which expire in various years through 2030. However, if certain substantial changes in the Company’s ownership should occur, there could be an annual limitation on the
amount of net operating loss carryforward which can be utilized. The amount of and ultimate realization of the benefits from the operating loss carryforwards for income tax
purposes is dependent, in part, upon the tax laws in effect, the future earnings of the Company and other future events, the effects of which cannot be determined.  Because of
the uncertainty surrounding the realization of the loss carryforwards the Company has established a valuation allowance equal to the tax effect of the loss carryforwards at
February 28, 2010 and, therefore, no deferred tax asset has been recognized for the loss carryforwards.  The increase in the valuation allowance is approximately $1,500 for
the period ended February 28, 2010.

4.  LOSS PER SHARE

The following data show the amounts used in computing loss per share and the effect on income and the weighted average number of shares of dilutive potential common
stock for the period ended February 28, 2010:

 
Loss from continuing operations available to common stockholders
(numerator)  $ (10,013)
     
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding used in
loss per share during the period (denominator)   197,000 

 
Dilutive loss per share was not presented; as the Company had no common equivalent shares for all periods presented that would affect the computation of diluted loss per
share.

5.  GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, which contemplate
continuation of the Company as a going concern.  However, the Company was only recently formed and has incurred losses since inception on February 5, 2010. These
factors raise substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.  In this regard, management is proposing to raise any necessary additional
funds not provided by operations through loans or through sales of its common stock. There is no assurance that the Company will be successful in raising this additional
capital or achieving profitable operations. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of these uncertainties.
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B6 SIGMA, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
6.  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Reverse Merger
On March 1, 2010, the Company entered into a Letter of Intent (“LOI”) with Framewaves, a Nevada corporation, pursuant to which Framewaves agreed to acquire 100% of
the issued and outstanding capital stock of the Company in a reorganization under Section 351 and/or 368 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Reorganization"). Pursuant to the terms of the LOI, upon the closing of the Reorganization, the Shareholders of B6 Sigma will receive 1,000 shares of Framewaves common
stock for each share of B6 Sigma that they exchange. Subsequent to the Reorganization, the Company shareholders would own 77% of Framewaves.

Convertible Notes
In March and April 2010, the Company entered into three convertible notes with investors (the "Makers") whereby the Makers loaned the Company $200,000.  The notes bear
interest at the rate of twelve (12%) percent per annum payable monthly commencing April 15, 2010 and mature on June 15, 2015 (the "Maturity Date").  If the Company
proposes to merge or consolidate with another entity prior to the Maturity Date, then the Makers have the right to demand conversion or immediate payment of the outstanding
liability.  The notes are unsecured and may be converted, at the option of the Makers, all or in part of the principal amount of these notes plus accrued but unpaid interest, into
shares of the Company's common stock $0.001 par value per share at $20.00 per share.

Consulting Agreement
In March 2010, the Company entered into a consulting agreement with Valerie Vekkos to act as interim Secretary of the Company for a fee of $3,500 per month for a two year
period commencing on March 1, 2010.

Asset Purchase Agreement
The Company has entered into an asset purchase agreement to acquire certain assets of Beyond 6 Sigma, a division of TMC, in exchange for all of the capital stock, vested and
unvested options of TMC, which the Company acquired from Vivek Dave, Daniel Hartman and Mark Cola, the net result being that the Company shall pay $90,000 for the
TMC assets and that Vivek Dave, Daniel Hartman and Mark Cola will be selling their TMC stock and options to TMC for aggregate consideration of $90,000.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events from the balance sheet date through the date the financial statements were issued.
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B6 Sigma, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

Unaudited Balance Sheet
June 30, 2010

 
ASSETS    
   Current Assets    
          Cash  $ 37,611 
          Accounts Receivable   14,086 
   Total Current Assets   51,697 
     
   Fixed Assets (Net)     
          Furniture and Equipment   52,111 
          Patents   25,589 
   Total Fixed Assets   77,700 
     
TOTAL ASSETS  $ 129,397 
     
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)     
   Current Liabilities     
          Accounts Payable  $ 28,590 
          Accrued Interest   7,000 
          Accrued Expenses   785 
   Total Current Liabilities   36,375 
     
    Long Term Liabilities     
          Convertible Notes Payable   300,000 
     
   Total Liabilities   336,375 
     
   Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)     
          Common Stock, $0.001 par value; 1,000,000 shares authorized;     
               184,000 shares issued and outstanding   184 
          Additional Paid-In Capital   31,120 
          Deficit accumulated during the development stage   (238,282)
   Total Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)   (206,978)
     
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)  $ 129,397 
    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.
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B6 Sigma, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

Unaudited Statement of Operations
Period February 5, 2010 (Date of Inception) to June 30, 2010

 
INCOME    
   Services  $ 32,500 
     
EXPENSES     
   General and Administrative   267,782 
     
Loss Before Other Income (Expense)   (235,282)
     
Other Income (Expense)     
         Interest Expense   (8,000)
         Sale of Asset   5,000 
     
Total Other Income (Expense)   (3,000)
     
Loss Before Income Taxes   (238,282)
   Current Income Tax Expense   - 
   Deferred Income Tax Expense   - 
     
NET LOSS  $ (238,282)
     
Loss Per Common Share - Basic and Diluted  $ (1.25)
     
Weighted Average Number of Common Shares Outstanding - Basic and Diluted   189,917 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.
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B6 Sigma, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

Unaudited Statement of Cash Flows
Period February 5, 2010 (Date of Inception) to June 30, 2010

 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES    
   Net Income (Loss)  $ (238,282)
   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income (Loss)  to Net Cash provided by operations:     
      Noncash Expenses:     
         Amortization   211 
         Depreciation   3,889 
         Gain on Sale of Asset   (5,000)
      Change in assets and liabilities:     
         (Increase) in Accounts Receivable   (14,086)
         Increase in Accounts Payable   28,590 
         Increase in Accrued Interest   7,000 
         Increase in Accrued Expenses   785 
             NET CASH (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES   (216,893)
     
INVESTING ACTIVITIES     
   Proceeds from Sale of Asset   5,000 
   Purchase of Furniture and Equipment   (56,000)
   Purchase of Patent   (25,800)
             NET CASH (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES   (76,800)
     
FINANCING ACTIVITIES     
   Proceeds from Long-Term Debt   300,000 
   Proceeds from sale of Common Stock   31,304 
             NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES   331,304 
     
NET CASH INCREASE FOR PERIOD   37,611 
     
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD   - 
     
CASH AT END OF PERIOD  $ 37,611 
     
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:     
   Cash paid during the period for:     
          Interest  $ 1,000 

          Income Taxes  $ - 
     
Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities:     
   For the period ended June 30, 2010:     
           None     
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.
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B6 SIGMA, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Business - B6 Sigma, Inc. is a Delaware corporation, incorporated February 5, 2010, founded by a group of scientists, engineers and businessmen to develop and
commercialize novel and unique manufacturing and materials technologies.  A Company trademark, In Process Quality Assurance (IPQA), is a technology that management
believes will fundamentally redefine manufacturing practices by embedding quality assurance in the manufacturing processes in real time.  Management also anticipates that the
Company’s core competencies will allow its clientele to combine advanced manufacturing with novel material to achieve breakthrough product potential in many industries
including aerospace, defense, oil and gas, prosthetic implants, sporting goods, and power generation.

Property and Equipment – Property and equipment are stated at cost.  Expenditures for major renewals and betterments that extend the useful lives of property and equipment are
capitalized upon being placed in service.  Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred.  Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets.  The estimated life has been determined to be three years unless a unique circumstance exists, which is then fully documented as an
exception to the policy.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments – The Company estimates that the fair value of all financial instruments does not differ materially from the aggregate carrying values of its
financial instruments recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Income Taxes – The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with ASC Topic No. 740, “Accounting for Income Taxes.”

The Company adopted the provisions of ASC Topic No. 740, “Accounting for Income Taxes,” at the date of inception on February 5, 2010.  As a result of the implementation of
ASC Topic No. 740, the Company recognized no increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits.

The Company has no tax positions at June 30, 2010 for which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility.

The Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses.  During the period ended June 30, 2010, the
Company recognized no interest and penalties.  The Company had no accruals for interest and penalties at June 30, 2010.

Loss Per Share – The computation of loss per share is based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period presented in accordance with ASC Topic
No. 260, “Earnings Per Share.”
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Condensed Financial Statements – The accompanying financial statements have been prepared by the Company without audit.  In the opinion of management, all adjustments
(which include only normal recurring adjustments) necessary to present fairly the financial position, results of operations and cash flows at June 30, 2010 and for the period then
ended have been made.

Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America have been condensed or omitted.  It is suggested that these condensed financial statements be read in conjunction with the financial statements and notes thereto included
in the Company’s February 28, 2010 audited financial statements.  The results of operations for the period ended June 30, 2010 are not necessarily indicative of the operating
results for the full year.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts to ensure accounts receivables are not overstated due to uncollectibility.  Bad
debt reserves are maintained based on a variety of factors, including the length of time receivables are past due and a detailed review of certain individual customer accounts.  If
circumstances related to customers change, estimates of the recoverability of receivables would be further adjusted.  The allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2010 is $0.

Intangible Assets – Long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles to be held and used by the Company are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.  The Company continuously evaluates the recoverability of its long-lived assets based on
estimated future cash flows and the estimated liquidation value of such long-lived assets, and provides for impairment if such undiscounted cash flows are insufficient to recover
the carrying amount of the long-lived assets.  If impairment exists, an adjustment is made to write the asset down to its fair value, and a loss is recorded as the difference between
the carrying value and fair value.  Fair values are determined based on quoted market values, discounted cash flows or internal and external appraisals, as applicable.  Assets to be
disposed of are carried at the lower of carrying value or estimated net realizable value.

Recently Enacted Accounting Standards – In June 2009, the FASB established the Accounting Standards Codification (“Codification” or “ASC”) as the source of authoritative
accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities in the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States (“GAAP”).  Rules and interpretive releases of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) issued under authority of federal
securities laws are also sources of GAAP for SEC registrants.  Existing GAAP was not intended to be changed as a result of the Codification, and accordingly the change did not
impact our financial statements.  The ASC does change the way the guidance is organized and presented.

Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) ASU No. 2009-05 (ASC Topic 820), which amends Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures – Overall, ASU No. 2009-13 (ASC Topic
605), Multiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangements, ASU No. 2009-14 (ASC Topic 985), Certain Revenue Arrangements that include Software Elements, and various other ASU’s
No. 2009-2 through ASU NO. 2010-24 which contain technical corrections to existing guidance or affect guidance to specialized industries or entities were recently issued.  These
updates have no current applicability to the Company or their effect on the financial statements would not have been significant.
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Cash Equivalents - The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at date of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Organizational Expenditures - Organizational expenditures are expensed as incurred.

Patents - Utility patents are amortized over a 17 year period.

Accounting Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimated by management.

NOTE 2 – Capital Stock

The Company has authorized 1,000,000 shares of common stock, $.001 par value.

In February 2010 the Company issued 197,000 shares to officers and investors for cash of $31,428.

On March 1, 2010, the Company entered into a Letter of Intent with Framewaves, Inc., a Nevada corporation, pursuant to which Framewaves, Inc. agreed to acquire 100% of the
issued and outstanding capital stock of the Company in a reorganization under Section 351 and/or 368 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.  Upon the closing of the
reorganization, the shareholders of B6 Sigma, Inc. will receive 1,000 shares of Framewaves, Inc. common stock for each share of B6 Sigma, Inc. that they exchange.  On April 12,
2010, the Company canceled 13,000 shares of previously issued common stock.

NOTE 3 – Going Concern

The Company is a development stage company and has incurred monthly losses.  The Company is anticipating the further issuance of common stock through a private offering,
and has three contracts totaling $836,000 that have not been entered on the financial statements.  The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon the
issuance of additional common stock, and expanding income opportunities.
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NOTE 4 – Furniture and Equipment

The following is a summary of property and equipment, purchased used and depreciated over a period of three years, less accumulated depreciation, as of June 30, 2010:

Furniture and Fixtures  $ 56,000 
Less:  accumulated depreciation   (3,889)
Net Furniture and Equipment  $ 52,111 
 
Depreciation expense on property and equipment was $3,889 for the period ended June 30, 2010.

NOTE 5 – Patents
 
The following is a summary of patents less accumulated amortization as of June 30, 2010:
 
Patents  $ 25,800 
Less:  accumulated amortization   (211)
Net Patents  $ 25,589 

Amortization expense on patents was $211 for the period ended June 30, 2010.

NOTE 6 – Convertible Notes Payable

Notes payable consisted of the following at June 30, 2010:

Note payable to Dr. Jan Arnett, with interest rate of 12%, unsecured with interest payments payable monthly and
the  principle balance due June 15, 2015, convertible to common stock at $20 per share.  $ 100,000 
     
Note payable to Capitol Outdoors, LLC, with interest rate of 12%, unsecured with interest payments payable monthly and
the  principle balance due June 15, 2015, convertible to common stock at $20 per share.   50,000 
     
Note payable to Lou Nikozsis, with interest rate of 12%, unsecured with interest payments payable monthly and the  principle
balance due June 15, 2015, convertible to common   stock at $20 per share.   50,000 
     
Note payable to Christopher Harrison, with interest rate of 12%, unsecured with interest payments payable monthly and the
principle balance due June 15, 2015, convertible to common stock at $20 per share.   100,000 
     

Total   300,000 
     

Less current notes payable   - 
     

Long-term notes payable  $ 300,000 

These notes have subsequently been converted to common stock.

16



 
NOTE 7 – Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with ASC Topic No. 740, “Income Taxes.”  ASC Topic No. 740 requires the Company to provide a net deferred tax
asset/liability equal to the expected future tax benefit/expense of temporary reporting differences between book and tax accounting methods and any available operating loss or tax
credit carryforwards.

The Company has available at June 30, 2010, unused operating loss carryforwards of approximately $238,282 which may be applied against future taxable income and which
expire in various years through 2030.  However, if certain substantial changes in the Company’s ownership should occur, there could be an annual limitation on the amount of net
operating loss carryforward which can be utilized.  The amount of and ultimate realization of the benefits from the operating loss carryforwards for income tax purposes is
dependent, in part, upon the tax laws in effect, the future earnings of the Company and other future events, the effects of which cannot be determined.  Because of the uncertainty
surrounding the realization of the loss carryforwards, the Company has established a valuation allowance equal to the tax effect of the loss carryfowards (approximately $35,700)
at June 30, 2010 and, therefore, no deferred tax asset has been recognized for the loss carryforwards.  The change in the valuation allowance is approximately $35,700 for the
period ended June 30, 2010.

NOTE 8 – Loss Per Share

The following data shows the amounts used in computing loss per share and the effect on income and the weighted average number of shares of dilutive potential common stock
for the period ended June 30, 2010:

Loss from continuing operations available to  common stockholders (numerator)  $ (238,282)
     
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding used in loss per share during the period   189,917 
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NOTE 9 – Subsequent Events
 
Subsequent to June 30, 2010 the Company completed a private placement of common stock for $700,000 cash and the conversion of $300,000 in notes payable and accrued
interest, a total of 50,800 shares were issued.
 
On September 13, 2010, we closed a share exchange transaction (the “Reorganization”) with the shareholders of B6 Sigma, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“B6 Sigma”), which
resulted in B6 Sigma becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of Framewaves, Inc. (“Framewaves” or the “Company”).  Each share of B6 Sigma common stock outstanding as at the
closing of the Reorganization was exchanged for 6.67 shares of Framewaves common stock.  At the closing, B6 Sigma also acquired and cancelled the 738,000 shares of
Framewaves common stock from three Framewaves shareholders for the sum of $195,000.

On October 14, 2010, the Company changed its name to Sigma Labs, Inc.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events from the balance sheet date through the date the financial statements were issued and determined there are no additional events to
disclose.
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FRAMEWAVES, INC.
AND B6 SIGMA, INC.

 
PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 
[Unaudited]

The following unaudited proforma condensed combined balance sheet aggregates the balance sheet of Framewaves, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Company”) as of June 30,
2010 and the balance sheet of B6 Sigma, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“B6”) as of June 30, 2010 accounting for the transaction as a reorganization of B6 in a manner similar to a
reverse purchase with the issuance of common stock of the Company for all the issued and outstanding shares of B6 and using the assumptions described in the following notes,
giving effect to the transaction, as if the transaction had occurred as of the end of the period.  The transaction was not completed as of June 30, 2010.

The following unaudited proforma condensed combined statement of operations combines the results of operations of the Company for the six months ended June 30, 2010 and the
results of operations of B6 for the period from inception on February 5, 2010 through June 30, 2010 as if the transaction had occurred at the beginning of the periods.

The pro forma condensed combined financial statements should be read in conjunction with the separate financial statements and related notes thereto of the Company and
B6.  These proforma financial statements are not necessarily indicative of the combined financial position, had the acquisition occurred at the end of the periods indicated above,
or the combined results of operations which might have existed for the periods indicated or the results of operations as they may be in the future.

 
 



 
 

FRAMEWAVES, INC.
AND B6 SIGMA, INC.

   
PROFORMA CONDENSED COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

     
June 30, 2010

 
ASSETS

 
[Unaudited]

  
  Framewaves, Inc.  B6 Sigma, Inc.  Proforma     
  June 30, 2010   June 30, 2010   Increase   Proforma  
  [Company]   [B6]   (Decrease)   Combined  
             
ASSETS:             
          [D] (195,000)   

Cash  $ -  $ 37,611  $ [A] 700,000  $ 542,611 
Receivables   -   14,086       14,086 
Property and equipment   -   77,700       77,700 
Investment in subsidiary   -   -   [B] 1,566   - 

           [C] (1,566)    
                 
  $ -  $ 129,397  $ 505,000  $ 634,397 
                 
  

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ (DEFICIT)  
                 
LIABILITIES:                 

Accounts payable  $ 7,735  $ 28,590  $ -  $ 36,325 
Accrued expenses   -   785   -   785 
Accrued interest   4,391   7,000   [A] (7,000)  4,391 
Notes payable   15,000   300,000   [A] (300,000)  15,000 

                 
Total Liabilities   27,126   336,375   (307,000)  56,501 

                 
STOCKHOLDERS’ (DEFICIT):                 
           [A] 51     
           [B] 1,566     
           [D] (738)    
Common stock,   1,259   184   [C] (235)  2,087 
                 
           [D] (194,262)    
           [A]1,006,949     

Additional paid in capital   57,252   31,120   [C] (86,968)  814,091 
Accumulated Deficit   (85,637)  (238,282)  [C] 85,637   (238,282)

                 
Total Stockholders’ (Deficit)   (27,126)  (206,978)  812,000   577,896 

                 
  $ -  $ 129,397  $ 505,000  $ 634,397 

 
See Notes To Unaudited Proforma Condensed Financial Statements.

 
 

 



 

FRAMEWAVES, INC.
AND B6 SIGMA, INC.

 
PROFORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

 
[Unaudited]

 
     B6 Sigma, Inc.        
  Framewaves, Inc.  From inception       
  For the Six   on Feb 5, 2010       
  Months Ended   Through   Proforma     
  June 30, 2006   June 30, 2010   Increase   Proforma  
  [Company]   [B6]   (Decrease)   Combined  
             
REVENUE   $ -  $ 37,500   $     $ 37,500 
                 
EXPENSES:                 

General and administrative   7,598   267,782       275,380 
                 

Total Expenses   7,598   267,782       275,380 
                 
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS   (7,598)   (235,282)       (242,880)
                 
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)                 

Interest expense   (600)   (8,000)       (8,600)
Sale of asset   -   5,000       5,000 

                 
Total Other Income (Expense)   (600)   (3,000)       (3,600)

                 
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS                 

BEFORE PROVISION FOR TAXES   (8,198)   (238,282)       (246,480)
                 
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES   -   -       - 
                 
INCOME (LOSS) FROM                 

CONTINUING OPERATIONS   (8,198)   (238,282)       (246,480)
                 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS   -   -       - 
                 
NET INCOME (LOSS)  $ (8,198)  $ (238,282)  $ -  $ (246,480)
                 
BASIC NET (LOSS) PER                 
COMMON SHARE (Note 4)              $ (.11)

 
See Notes To Unaudited Proforma Condensed Financial Statements.

 
 

 



 
 

FRAMEWAVES, INC.
AND B6 SIGMA, INC.

 
NOTES TO PROFORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 
[Unaudited]

 
NOTE 1 – FRAMEWAVES, INC.
 

Framewaves, Inc. (the “Company”) was organized under the laws of the State of Nevada on December 23, 1985.  The Company has been seeking potential business
opportunities.  The Company discontinued its previous operations during 1993 and re-entered into a new development stage on December 31, 1993.  Because the Company
discontinued its previous operations the Company adopted quasi-reorganization accounting procedures to provide the Company a “fresh start” for accounting purposes.

NOTE 2 – B6 SIGMA, INC.

B6 Sigma, Inc. (“B6”) was organized under the laws of the State of Delaware on February 5, 2010.  B6 was founded by a group of scientists, engineers and businessmen to
develop and commercialize novel and unique  manufacturing and materials technologies.  The Company's focus is on various devices which are referred to as the "In
Process Quality Assurance" (IPQA) systems.  It is the belief of management that this technology will fundamentally redefine conventional manufacturing practices.  In
addition the Company has developed other products, technologies and services, to be offered to manufacturers, governmental agencies and other scientific and commercial
enterprises.

 
NOTE 3 - PROFORMA ADJUSTMENTS

On September 13, 2010, B6 was acquired by the Company pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization.  The agreement called for the Company to issue
1,566,116 shares of common stock to the shareholders of B6 for 100% of the outstanding shares of B6’s common stock in a transaction wherein B6 would became a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

The ownership interests of the former owners of B6 in the combined enterprise will be greater than that of the ongoing shareholders of the Company and, accordingly, the
management of B6 will assume operating control of the combined enterprise.  Consequently, the acquisition is accounted for as the recapitalization of B6, wherein B6
purchased the assets of the Company and accounted for the transaction as a reverse purchase for accounting purposes.

 



 
Proforma adjustments on the attached financial statements include the following:

 [A] To record the issuance of approximately 50,800 shares of B6 common stock prior to the acquisition but subsequent to June 30, 2010 for cash of $700,000 and
conversion of Notes Payable and related accrued interest of $307,000.

 [B] To record the issuance of 1,566,116 shares of common stock pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Reorganization.

 [C] To eliminate the common stock accounts of B6 and the prior retained earnings of the Company.

 [D] To record the purchase of 738,000 shares of common stock for cancellation from three shareholders of Framewaves for $195,000.
 
NOTE 4 - PROFORMA (LOSS) PER SHARE
 

The proforma (loss) per share is computed based on the number of shares outstanding, after adjustment for shares issued in the acquisition, as though all shares issued in the
acquisition had been outstanding from the beginning of the periods presented.

 
 

 

 


